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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM") OF THE STOCK
EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a higher investment risk
may be attached than other companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Prospective investors should be aware
of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make the decision to invest only after due and
careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more
suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be
more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board and no assurance is given
that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Stock Exchange take no responsibility for the contents
of this report, make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaim any liability
whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this
report.

This report, for which the directors of Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited (the "Company”) (the
"Directors”) collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM of the Stock Exchange (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for the
purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries,
confirm that to the best of their knowledge and belief the information contained in this report is accurate and
complete in all material respects and not misleading or deceptive, and there are no other matters the omission
of which would make any statement herein or this report misleading.

This report will remain on the “Latest Company Announcements” page of the GEM website at www.hkgem.com
for at least seven days from the date of its publication and the Company’s website at www.cfbgroup.com.hk.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The financial results of the Group for the financial years 2012 to 2015 and the assets and liabilities of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the "Group”) as at 30 April 2012, 2013, 31 December 2013, 2014 and
2015 are as follows:

Eight months

Year ended  Year ended ended Yearended Year ended
31 December 31 December 31 December 30 April 30 April
2015 2014 2013 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Results
Continuing operations
Turnover 51,215 29,064 41,526 14,928
Gross profit (loss) 6,517 1,607 7,356 (3,842)
(Loss) profit for the year/period
from continuing operations (180,480) 5,860 (25,348) (98,314)
Discontinued operation
Profit (Loss) for the year/period
from discontinued operations - (45) (535) -
(Loss) profit for the year/period (180,480) 5,815 (25,883) (98,314)
(Loss) profit for the year/period
attributable to:
— Owners of the Company (180,480) 5,828 (25,268) (97,189)
- Non-controlling interest (311) (13) (615) (1,125)
(180,791) 5,815 (25,883) (98,314)
(Loss) earnings per share
From continuing and
discontinued operations
— basic (HK cents) (34.16) 1.15 (5.82) (30.47)
— diluted (HK cents) (34.16) 1.14 (5.82) (30.47)
From continuing operations
— basic (HK cents) (34.16) 1.16 (5.70) (30.47)
— diluted (HK cents) (34.16) 1.15 (5.70) (30.47)
At At At At At
31 December 31 December 31 December 30 April 30 April
2015 2014 2013 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Assets and liabilities
Total assets 343,688 496,812 147,557 106,388
Total liabilities 431,433 403,766 72,790 15,338
Net (liabilities)/assets (87,745) 93,046 74,767 91,050

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
Turnover

During the year ended 31 December 2015 (the “Reporting Period”), the Group recorded a turnover of
approximately HK$94,787,000 (2014: approximately HK$51,215,000), approximately representing a 85% increase
as compared with the last corresponding period. Turnover of all segments during the Reporting Period were
increased as compared with the last corresponding period.

Results for the year

The Group recorded a loss of approximately HK$104,101,000 for the Reporting Period, as compared with a
loss of approximately HK$180,791,000 of the last corresponding period. The decrease in loss for the Reporting
Period was mainly attributable to increase in revenue, gain on change in fair value of derivative components of
convertible bonds, gain on bargain purchase and decrease in administrative and other operating expenses.

Catering Business

The segmental turnover of the catering business for the Reporting Period was approximately HK$47,460,000
(2014: approximately HK$40,087,000), representing an increase of approximately 18% as compared with the
last corresponding period. This catering business achieved satisfactory results due to the successful top tier
premium market orientation.

Food Manufacturing Business

The segmental turnover of the food manufacturing business for the Reporting Period was approximately
HK$14,637,000 (2014: approximately HK$7,102,000), representing an increase of approximately 106% as
compared with the last corresponding period. The increase in this business was due to the increase in sale and
production for customers’ branded products.

Securities trading

During the Reporting Period, the gross proceeds on disposal of held-for-trading investments was approximately
HK$32,690,000 (2014: approximately HK$4,026,000), representing an increase of approximately 712% as
compared with the last corresponding period.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2015, the Company's issued share capital was HK$5,283,600 and the number of its issued
ordinary shares was 528,360,000 shares of HK$0.01 each (the “Shares”).

On 3 February 2016, the Company updated the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholder(s)”) that the
holders of the convertible bonds in the principal amount of US$37.5 million issued by the Company on 18
December 2014 (the “"Convertible Bonds”) have requested the Company to redeem the Convertible Bonds.

Pursuant to the bond instrument of the Convertible Bonds, the redemption of the Convertible Bonds and the
repayment of the interests associated therewith by the Company shall take place in early February 2016. The
Company is currently in negotiation with the holders of the Convertible Bonds regarding the possible extension
of the redemption dates. The Company is also currently in negotiation with certain financial institutions
regarding the possible transfer of the Convertible Bonds and fund raising exercises to meet the financial needs
of the Company.

Annual Report 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

On 6 November 2015, the Company issued the tranche A promissory note and the tranche B promissory note
in the aggregate principal sum of HK$24,000,000 (subject to adjustment) free of interest and repayable on 6
November 2017. Both the tranche A promissory note and the tranche B promissory note may be exchanged
for the tranche A convertible bond and the tranche B convertible bond respectively, subject to the terms

and conditions in the sale and purchase agreement executed on 29 September 2015 and its supplemental
agreement on 30 October 2015. As at 31 December 2015, no tranche A convertible bond or tranche B
convertible bond has been issued.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS

(i)

(i)

Investments in Joint Ventures

As at 31 December 2015, the Group has invested in 50% equity interests in each of Professional Guide
Enterprise Limited (“SPV"), Leading Win Development Limited (“Leading Win") and Great Way Investing
Company Limited ("Great Way"). The remaining 50% equity interests of these companies are owned
by Coqueen Company Limited (“Coqueen”). The total cost of investment in these joint ventures was
approximately HK$232,543,000 (2014: approximately HK$232,543,000).

These three companies are investment holding companies and jointly hold 100% equity interest of Fook
Lam Moon Restaurant Limited ("FLM HK") and Fook Lam Moon (Kowloon) Restaurant Limited (“FLM KIn").

Acquisition of the remaining 50% equity interests in SPV, Great Way and Leading Win

Pursuant to the Third Framework Agreement (as defined in the below sub-section “Advance to Entity”),
on 10 October 2014, Rich Paragon Limited (“Rich Paragon”, an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company) and the Company entered into a sale and purchase agreement (as supplemented by an
addendum dated 13 March 2015 and a second addendum dated 30 April 2015) (the “Coqueen Sale and
Purchase Agreement”) with Coqueen, Mr. Chui Pui Kun and Mr. Chui Tak Keung, Duncan in relation to the
acquisition of (i) 10,000 ordinary shares in SPV; (ii) 500 ordinary shares in Great Way; and (iii) 500 ordinary
shares in Leading Win, which respectively represents 50% of the entire issued share capital in each of SPV,
Great Way and Leading Win (the “Target Companies”).

The consideration HK$580,000,000 shall be settled and discharged by Rich Paragon and the Company
at completion (save for (i) below) by: (i) HK$20,000,000 paid by Rich Paragon as deposit (which was
paid on 24 April 2013 as Framework Deposit as defined in the below sub-section “Advance to Entity”);
(i) HK$409,000,000 shall be settled and discharged by the Company allotting and delivering in an
aggregate of 1,410,344,827 Shares at HK$0.29 each, credited as fully paid, to Coqueen or its nominee; (iii)
HK$131,000,000 shall be settled and discharged by the Company issuing and delivering the zero coupon
convertible bonds which upon full conversion 451,724,137 conversion shares will be issued at HK$0.29 per
share to Coqueen or its nominee; and (iv) the balance of HK$20,000,000 shall be settled and discharged by
the Company issuing and delivering a promissory note bearing an annual interest of 5% to Coqueen.

Pursuant to the Coqueen Sale and Purchase Agreement, the long stop date fell on 29 January 2016 and was
lapsed thereon.

For details, please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 24 April 2013, 18 October 2013,
6 August 2014, 30 April 2015, 16 October 2015, 13 November 2015 and 3 February 2016, and the circular of
the Company dated 29 August 2014.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(iii) Acquisition of Power Tool

On 29 September 2015 and 30 October 2015, Success Century Investments Limited (the "Vendor”) and
Golden Eva Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, (the “Purchaser”) entered into the sale
and purchase agreement and supplemental agreement respectively, pursuant to which the Vendor has
conditionally agreed to sell and the Purchaser has conditionally agreed to acquire the Sale Shares and the
Sale Loan (as defined in the Company’s announcement dated é October 2015) at the consideration of up to
HK$24,000,000 (subject to adjustment). The consideration shall be payable and settled by way of procuring
the Company to issue: (i) tranche A promissory note in the principal amount of HK$18,000,000 which may
be exchanged for the tranche A convertible bond convertible up to a maximum of 56,250,000 conversion
shares upon conversion at the conversion price of HK$0.32 each; and (ii) tranche B promissory note in
the principal amount of HK$6,000,000 (subject to adjustment) which may be exchanged for the tranche B
convertible bond convertible up to a maximum of 18,750,000 conversion shares upon conversion at the
conversion price of HK$0.32 each (the “Acquisition”), which constitutes a discloseable transaction for the
Company under Chapter 19 of the GEM Listing Rules.

The Directors were of the view that the provision of the product KRYSTAL® could enhance the Group's
brand image by creating the synergy and opportunities for the Group to further expand and develop of its
high-end food and beverage industry.

As at the date of this report, the Acquisition has been completed.

For details, please refer to the announcements of the Company date 6 October 2015 and 30 October 2015.

ADVANCE TO ENTITY

(i)

(i)

Advance to entity in the amount of HK$44,000,000

Details of advance to entity in the amount of HK$44,000,000 paid to Key Ally Limited were set out under
the section of “Advance to Entity” on pages 13 to 14 of the Company's quarterly report for the three
months ended 31 March 2014. The Directors considered that the likelihood of recovery of the outstanding
principal and accrued interest amount was very remote and the impairment loss of loan receivables of
HK$28,225,000 was recognised during the eight months ended 31 December 2013. In the year 2014, the
Group received repayment sum of HK$2,900,000. During the Reporting Period, the Group received a
further sum of HK$1,760,000. The Group will proceed to recover the outstanding amount in reliance on
legal advice.

Advance to entity in the amount of HK$20,000,000 on 24 April 2013

On 23 January 2013, the Company, Rich Paragon, Coqueen, SPV, Mr. Chui Pui Kun and Mr. Chui Tak Keung,
Duncan (collectively, the “Parties”) entered into the second framework agreement (as supplemented
by the supplemental second framework agreement dated 30 January 2013) (the “Second Framework
Agreement”) which was then superseded by the third framework agreement on 24 April 2013 (as
supplemented by a supplemental third framework agreement dated 6 August 2014) (the “Third Framework
Agreement”) in relation to, inter alia, the acquisition of a portion of Coqueen’s entire shareholding in
SPV from Coqueen by Rich Paragon pursuant to the Second Framework Agreement. Pursuant to the Third
Framework Agreement, Rich Paragon have paid HK$20,000,000 to Coqueen by way of internal resources of
the Group as refundable deposit (the “Framework Deposit”).

Annual Report 2015



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

On 10 October 2014, Rich Paragon and the Company entered into the Coqueen Sale and Purchase
Agreement with Coqueen, Mr. Chui Pui Kun and Mr. Chui Tak Keung, Duncan. Pursuant to the Coqueen
Sale and Purchase Agreement, the Framework Deposit paid to Coqueen by Rich Paragon have been
applied to settle part of the consideration of the acquisition of remaining 50% of the entire issued share
capital in each of the Target Companies. As the conditions precedent stated in the announcement of the
Company dated 30 April 2015 have not been fulfilled by 29 January 2016, the Coqueen Sale and Purchase
Agreement had lapsed and the Framework Deposit should be refunded by Coqueen to Rich Paragon
accordingly.

The amount of the Framework Deposit exceeds 8% of the total asset of the Company as defined under
Chapter 19 of the GEM Listing Rules and it constitutes an advance to an entity pursuant to Rule 17.15 of the
GEM Listing Rules. For details, please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 24 April 2013, 18
October 2013, 6 August 2014, 30 April 2015, 16 October 2015, 13 November 2015 and 3 February 2016, and
the circular of the Company dated 29 August 2014.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group has principally financed its operations by internal resources. The Reporting Period ended with the
net current liabilities of approximately HK$461,585,000 (2014: approximately HK$309,530,000) including the bank
balances and cash of approximately HK$2,547,000 (2014: approximately HK$2,857,000).

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had other borrowings amounted to approximately HK$49,200,000 (2014:
approximately HK$69,200,000) and obligations under finance leases of approximately HK$2,196,000 (2014:
approximately HK$1,674,000). The gearing ratio, computed as total liabilities to total assets, is 1.57 at the end of
the Reporting Period (2014: 1.26).

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

Most of the transactions of the Group are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and the Group’s major foreign
currency exposure is in United States dollar which Hong Kong dollar has been pegged. The Group does not have
a foreign currency hedging policy as the Board considers that such risk is low. However, the management will
monitor foreign exchange position and will consider appropriate action should the circumstances change.

CHARGE ON GROUP’S ASSETS

As at 31 December 2015, certain assets with fair value of approximately HK$258,002,000 (2014: approximately
HK$272,780,000) were pledged for the convertible bonds in the principal amount of US$37.5 million.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had capital commitment contracted for but not provided in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of acquisition of the remaining 50% equity interests in joint ventures of
HK$580,000,000.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2015, the Group did not have any significant contingent liability.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATED
COMPANIES

Save as disclosed in this report, the Group did not have any other material acquisition and disposal of
subsidiaries and affiliated companies for the year ended 31 December 2015.

PROSPECT AND OUTLOOK

The Group has been principally engaged in the local catering business. It is the Group’s corporate strategy to
explore other industries with good business potential and growth prospects, including but not limited to, the
food and beverage industry in the PRC.

Guo Fu Lou (Bl{E18)

One of the current key businesses of the Group is the catering business and the Group is currently operating
Guo Fu Lou (BI4&#), a renowned Michelin One Star restaurant tailored to provide premium Chinese banqueting
services for corporate and family gatherings as part of its development in the industry. The Group has also been
expanding its catering business with an ongoing vision to develop further in the local market and is expected to
continue to explore and research into any other business opportunities in relation to catering businesses.

Investment in Fook Lam Moon

The Company has been evaluating the operation results of SPV and its subsidiaries (the “SPV Group”) and is
positive about the future prospects of the SPV Group. With the focus of operating high-end Chinese restaurants
serving high-quality Cantonese cuisine, the SPV Group has developed strong brand and customer loyalty, which
contributed to the growing earnings. The SPV Group has maintained a stable business performance.

Food manufacturing business

During the Reporting Period, the food manufacturing business records an increase in revenue by 106% as
compared with 2014 and a segmental loss of HK$26.6 million. The management is assessing the possibility to
restructure this segment.

Fook Lam Moon restaurant in Macau

The Group has entered into a joint venture agreement with Galaxy Entertainment Group Limited (Stock Code:
27) regulating the formation of a joint venture through FLM Macau Holdings Limited in connection with the
operation of a high-end luxurious Chinese restaurant under the trading name of “Fook Lam Moon" located at
Galaxy Macau™ in Macau. This restaurant has commenced business in August 2015.

Fook Lam Moon Fine Foods gourmet shop

In August 2015, the Group has opened a new gourmet shop at Wanchai. Dedicating to offer top-notch quality
products to customers, Fook Lam Moon Fine Foods indulges gourmands with an exceptional range of own
branded products and exclusively sourced gastronomic products from all over the world.

The Board is still looking for other investment opportunities aiming at exploring the feasibility of further
expansion in catering business.

Annual Report 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LITIGATIONS

Details of litigations for the year ended 31 December 2015 were set out under the section of “Litigations” on
page 11 of the Company’s annual report for the year ended 31 December 2014 (the “2014 Annual Report”).
Capitalised terms used herein shall have the same meanings as those defined in the 2014 Annual Report unless
the context otherwise requires.

Subject to legal advice and pending ascertainment that Cheong Tat has assets available for execution,
Megamillion will proceed to recover the Redemption Amount.

The Company will disclose any Megamillion’s recovery action wherever appropriate or necessary.

Save as disclosed above, the Group has no other litigations as at the date of this report.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2015, the Group employed a total of 110 employees (2014:140). Staff costs for the
Reporting Period, including Directors’ emoluments, were approximately HK$35,783,000 (2014: approximately
HK$31,585,000).

The Group decided the remuneration and compensation payable to its staff based on individual performance
and expertise. Apart from basic remuneration, share options may be granted to eligible employees by reference
to the Group's performance as well as individual contribution.

DIVIDEND
The Board does not recommend the payment of dividend for the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014: Nil).

COMPETING INTERESTS

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Directors are not aware of any business or interest of the Directors,
the substantial shareholders of the Company or any of their respective associates (as defined in the GEM Listing
Rules) that compete or may compete with the business of the Group and any other conflicts of interest which any
such person has or may have with the Group.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD
Memoranda of Understanding

On 2 February 2016, Ever Profit Investment Group Limited ("Ever Profit”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, entered into the memorandum of understanding with a company incorporated in Hong Kong
with limited liability whose issued shares (and certain other derivatives) are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange (the “First Intended Vendor”). Pursuant to which the First Intended Vendor intends to sell to Ever
Profit and Ever Profit intends to purchase from the First Intended Vendor, the entire issued share capital in a
company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability and is the proprietor, manager and operator of the
Italian restaurants located in Wanchai and Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong (the “First MOU").

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

On 2 February 2016, Ever Profit entered into the memorandum of understanding entered into between with
Profit Advantage Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability (the “Second Intended
Vendor"). Pursuant to which the Second Intended Vendor intends to sell to Ever Profit and Ever Profit intends
to purchase from the Second Intended Vendor, the entire equity interest in a foreign owned enterprise
incorporated in PRC and is the proprietor, manager and operator of a Chinese restaurant located in Wuhan,
Hubei, PRC (the “Second MOU", together with the First MOU, the “MOUs").

The MOUs also specified, inter alia, subject to: (i) the formal agreements to be entered into between the
parties to the respective MOUs (the "Formal Agreements”); (ii) the intended major conditions precedent; (iii)
the intended handover arrangements; and (iv) intended consideration which involved payment of cash and
issue of consideration Shares. It is intended that the parties to the respective MOUs shall execute the Formal
Agreements on or before 31 March 2016 or such later date as the parties to the respective MOUs may agree
in writing, and the Formal Agreements shall be in accordance with or by reference to (whichever shall be
appropriate) the respective MOUs.

Further announcement(s) will be made upon execution of the Formal Agreements as and when appropriate, and
in accordance with the GEM Listing Rules.

For details, please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 11 February 2016.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee (the “Audit Committee”) on 10 June 2003 with latest written
terms of reference adopted on 12 November 2015 in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules. In accordance with
provisions set out in the CG Code which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The Audit Committee currently consists of three independent non-executive Directors. The chairman of the
Audit Committee is Mr. Matthew Pau, who has appropriate professional qualifications and experience in
accounting matters.

The Group's audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015 including
the accounting principles and practices adopted have been reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee considers that the preparation of such results complied with the applicable accounting standards,
the GEM Listing Rules and other legal requirements, and that adequate disclosures have been made.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all business partners and Shareholders for their continued support and confidence
in our management and the Company. It is our vision to continue our Group's corporate strategy to explore
other industries with good business potential and growth prospects to gain attractive returns for our investors.

Annual Report 2015
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. Yu Sau Lai, aged 53, joined the Group on 1 August 2011 as an executive Director. She is also a director
of certain subsidiaries of the Group. Ms. Yu has 33 years of experience in administrating different kinds of
companies and also has extensive exposure in information technology and business management in trading,
wholesale and retail businesses. She is currently an executive director of Asia Energy Logistics Group Limited
(Stock Code: 351), a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Lam Raymond Shiu Cheung, aged 50, joined the Group on 3 May 2010 as an independent non-executive
Director, a member of each of the Audit Committee and the remuneration committee of the Company (the
"Remuneration Committee”) and the chairman of the nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”). He was appointed as the chairman of the Remuneration Committee with effect from 1 July
2012. He has been re-designated from an independent non-executive Director to an executive Director and
has simultaneously ceased to be a member of the Audit Committee and the chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee with effect from 17 April 2013. He graduated from the Victoria
University of Melbourne, Australia, with a Bachelor of Business Degree majoring in banking and finance. He also
earned a Master Degree in Applied Finance from Macquarie University of Australia. He has 24 years’ extensive
experience in business development and corporate finance. He started his career in corporate banking, after
which he joined one of the biggest oil companies in the USA specializing in the area of business development.
Mr. Lam is currently an independent non-executive director of China Assurance Finance Group Limited (Stock
Code: 8090) and Yin He Holdings Limited (formerly known as Zebra Strategic Holdings Limited) (Stock Code:
8260), both companies listed on GEM of the Stock Exchange. He was an independent non-executive director of
The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited (Stock Code: 145), a company listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange, from February 2012 to June 2014.

Mr. Hu Dongguang, aged 67, joined the Group on 17 April 2013 as an independent non-executive Director,
a member of each of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.
He has been re-designated from an independent non-executive Director to an executive Director and has
simultaneously ceased to be a member of each of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and
the Nomination Committee with effect from 1 December 2013. He is a senior economist in the PRC. He holds
a bachelor’'s degree in economics from Beijing Economics Institute (now Capital University of Economics and
Business) (It R4S [T (IR EHLALE KE)). He has more than 33 years extensive experience in development
planning, capital operations, administration management and sales management. Mr. Hu also served as the
deputy secretary for Food Industries, the Ministry of Light Industries (8 T 2 #8 & 44 T % 7)), the managing
director of &F&TEZE R T, a window company of the Ministry of Light Industries in Hong Kong, the chairman
of the Council of China Beverage Industry Association (IR T #E), a deputy director of Economic and
Trade Division, the Ministry of Light Industries of the PRC ({1 BI&8 T 2 487 & 5 &f), the assistant to the head
of Light Weaving Office of Ningxia Province (2E & & 4E2), the director of Legal Regulation Office (Z# &),
the deputy division chief of Survey and Investigations Division (##ff i2), a consultant in the Sixth Specialist
Consultant Team of the People’s Government of Beijing Gt R ARBUFEREEXKERE) and a vice chairman
of Chinese Cultural Industries Development Fund (FEI XL EZE R ES). He was an executive director and the
chief executive officer of Long Success International (Holdings) Limited (Stock Code: 8017), a company listed on
the GEM of the Stock Exchange, from January 2010 to February 2013.

Mr. Mok Tsan San, aged 45, joined the Group on 1 December 2013 as an independent non-executive Director,
a member of each of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.
He has been re-designated from an independent non-executive Director to an executive Director and has
simultaneously ceased to be a member of each of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee with effect from 1 April 2014. He holds a bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering from
The Ohio State University. Mr. Mok is the managing director of Capital Union Investments Limited, a direct
investment and consultancy firm with a portfolio in Great China and the United States, which has an emphasis
in the sectors of e-commerce and Internet, where he has over 13 years of solid operation experiences in the
areas of online education and payment solutions. Besides, Mr. Mok has been sitting since 2009 on the board
of Ultronics Enterprise Limited, which is a major medical equipment distributor to hospital and health industry
in Hong Kong and Macau. Mr. Mok began his career in Babtie Asia Limited (now Jacobs Engineering Group
Inc.), an international civil engineering consulting firm as an engineer. He is currently an executive director of
Chinese Strategic Holdings Limited (stock code: 8089), a company listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange, and
a non-executive director of Casablanca Group Limited (stock code: 2223), a company listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Mok was an executive director of Hin Sang Group (International) Holding Co., Ltd.
(stock code: 6893), and a non-executive director of Newtree Group Holdings Limited (stock code:1323), both
companies listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, from May 2015 to September 2015 and from August
2014 to February 2016 respectively.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. So David Tat Man, aged 31, joined the Group on 1 April 2014 as a non-executive Director, a member of each
of the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee. He is a professional member of The Royal
Institution of Chartered Surveyors and member of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors. He holds a bachelor
degree in surveying from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Mr. So started his career in the investment
department of Savills (Hong Kong) Limited and then worked in a company that specialized in China property
investment. He has extensive experience in investment of properties. Mr. So is currently an executive director of
China Eco-Farming Limited (Stock Code: 8166), a company listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Matthew Pau, aged 51, joined the Group on 27 September 2012 as an independent non-executive Director,
a member of each of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee. He
has been appointed as the chairman of the Audit Committee with effect from 26 September 2013. He graduated
from the University of Oxford in United Kingdom with bachelor’'s and master’'s degrees in Engineering,
Economics and Management. He is a Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong and a Fellow Chartered
Accountant in England and Wales. He has over 28 years of experience in finance, auditing and accounting fields.
He is currently a non-executive director of FT Securities Limited. He was a non-executive director of New Trend
Lifestyle Group Plc, a company listed on the Alternative Investment Market of the London Stock Exchange from
December 2013 to February 2015.

Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter, aged 58, joined the Group on 1 December 2013 as an independent non-executive
Director, a member of the Audit Committee and the chairman of each of the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee. He holds a bachelor of laws degree from the University of London and a postgraduate
certificate in laws from the University of Hong Kong. He possesses experience in the areas of mergers and
acquisitions and commercial contracts. He is a solicitor of High Court of Hong Kong. Mr. Yeung has been a
practicing solicitor for over 26 years and a partner of Messrs. Hau, Lau, Li & Yeung, Solicitors & Notaries since
1992. Mr. Yeung is currently an independent non-executive director of The Hong Kong Building and Loan
Agency Limited (stock code: 145), a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip, aged 58, joined the Group on 30 June 2014, as an independent non-executive Director,
a member of each of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee. He
has over 30 years of extensive experience in the sales and development of electronic and telecommunication
products. Mr. Chu previously served as the sales and marketing director for a United States of America based
company which was then engaged in businesses in United States of America, Europe and the People’s Republic
of China. He is a business consultant of a GEM listed company. He was an executive director of China Eco-
Farming Limited (stock code: 8166) from September 2008 to April 2014, a company listed on the GEM of the
Stock Exchange.

Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold, aged 37, has been an alternate Director to Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip since 30 June 2014.
He holds a degree of Bachelor of Business Administration with First Class Honours from The University of Hong
Kong. He is a fellow member of the Association and Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Leung has over 15
years of experience in investment banking and corporate finance. He is currently a director of an advisory firm.
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COMPLIANCE OF THE CODE PROVISIONS

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company applied the principles and complied with the
code provisions on Corporate Governance Practices as set out in Corporate Governance Code and Corporate
Governance Report (Appendix 15) to the GEM Listing Rules (the "CG Code") except for the following deviations:

Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman and chief executive should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. The Company did not appoint a chairman or a chief executive
during the year ended 31 December 2015. The functions of the chairman and chief executive are performed by
the executive Directors. The Board is of the view that there existed a balance of power and authority and will
review the current practice from time to time and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

Under code provision A.2.7 of the CG Code, the chairman of the board (“Chairman”) should at least annually
hold meetings with the non-executive directors (including independent non-executive directors) without the
executive directors present. As the Company does not have a Chairman, no such meeting was held in this regard
for the year ended 31 December 2015.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities transaction by the Directors on terms no
less exacting than the required standard of dealings set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules.
The Company had also made specific enquiry to all the Directors and the Company was not aware of any non-
compliance with the required standard of dealings regarding securities transactions by the Directors during the
year ended 31 December 2015.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As at 31 December 2015, the Board comprised eight Directors and one alternate Director, including four
executive Directors, namely Ms. Yu Sau Lai, Mr. Lam Raymond Shiu Cheung, Mr. Hu Dongguang and Mr. Mok
Tsan San; one non-executive Director namely Mr. So David Tat Man; and three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Matthew Pau, Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter and Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip (Mr. Leung Ho Lun
Harold as his alternate Director).

The overall management of the Company’s business is vested in the Board which assumes the responsibility for
leadership and control of the Company and is collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Company
by directing and supervising its affairs. All the Directors should make decisions objectively in the interests of the
Company. The Board has the full support from the executive Directors.

The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the Company are delegated to the executive
Directors of the Company. The delegated functions and work tasks are periodically reviewed. Approval has to be
obtained from the Board prior to any significant transactions entered into by the executive Directors.

The Board also assumes the responsibilities of maintaining high standard of corporate governance, including,
among others, developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance,
reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, and reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code.

All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors, have brought a wide spectrum of valuable
business experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective delivery of the
Board functions. Independent non-executive Directors and non-executive Director are invited to serve on the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy which sets out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board.
Accordingly, selection of candidates to the Board is based on a range of measurable objectives, including but
not limited to skills, knowledge, gender, age, cultural and educational background, or professional experience,
having due regard to the Company’s own business model and specific needs from time to time. With the existing
Board members coming from a variety of business and professional background and one out of the eight Board
members being woman, the Company considers that the Board possesses a balance of skills, experience,
expertise and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the requirements of the Company’s business.

Details of backgrounds and qualification of the Directors are set out in the “DIRECTORS’ PROFILE" of this
annual report.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other material or relevant relationships with each
other.

The Board meets regularly discuss the Company’s affairs and operations. During the year ended 31 December
2015, the Board held 7 Board meetings which were convened when board-level decisions on particular matters
were required in person, by phone or through other electronic means of communication. Details of the
attendance record of each member of the Board are as follows:

Attendance Annual
of Board general

Name of Directors meetings meeting
Executive Directors
Ms. Yu Sau Lai 6/7 1/1
Mr. Lam Raymond Shiu Cheung 777 1/1
Mr. Hu Dongguang 6/7 1/1
Mr. Mok Tsan San 717 1/1
Non-executive Director
Mr. So David Tat Man 6/7 11
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Matthew Pau 717 171
Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter 6/7 11
Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip 2/7 171
Alternate Director
Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold (alternate to Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip) 6/7 -

During the regular meetings of the Board, the Directors discussed and formulated the overall strategies of the
Group, reviewed and monitored the business and financial performances and discuss the quarterly, half-yearly
and annual results, as well as discussed and decided on other significant matters.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Each of the independent non-executive Director has confirmed in writing his annual confirmation on
independence as required by Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the independent
non-executive Directors to be independent.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company (the “Articles”), (i) all Directors will be subject
to retirement by rotation once every three years and the new Directors appointed by the Board to fill a causal
vacancy during the year shall be subject to re-election by the Shareholders at the next following general meeting
after appointment; and (ii) one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not three or a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to one-third but not less than one-third), shall retire from office by
rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at each annual general meeting and that any new
Director appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office until the next following general meeting after
appointment, and he or she shall be eligible for re-election at that meeting.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

All Directors have been given relevant guideline materials regarding the relevant laws and regulations
applicable to the Directors and such induction materials will also be provided to newly appointed Directors
shortly upon their appointment as Directors of the Company. All Directors have been updated on the latest
developments regarding the GEM Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirement to ensure
compliance and enhance their awareness of good corporate governance practices. Continuing briefings and
professional development to Directors will be arranged whenever necessary.

The Company provides regular updates on changes and developments relating to the Group's business and the
legislative and regulatory environments to the Directors at the Board meetings.
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CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (Continued)

Duri

ng the year ended 31 December 2015, all relevant Directors had participated in continuous professional

development in the following manner:

Na

Type of continuous
professional development
me of Directors programmes

Executive Directors

Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr

. Yu Sau Lai A,B
. Lam Raymond Shiu Cheung AB
. Hu Dongguang AB
. Mok Tsan San B

Non-executive Director

Mr

. So David Tat Man A,B

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Matthew Pau A,B
Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter A,B
Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip A,B
Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold (alternate to Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip) A,B
Notes:
A:  attending seminars/forums/workshops/conferences relevant to the business on directors’ duties
B: reading regulatory updates
AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Company established an Audit Committee on 10 June 2003 with latest written terms of reference adopted
on 12 November 2015 in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules. In accordance with provisions set out in the CG
Code which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
The Audit Committee currently consists of three independent non-executive Directors namely Mr. Matthew Pau,
Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter and Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip (Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold as his alternate Director).
The chairman of the Audit Committee is Mr. Matthew Pau, who has appropriate professional qualifications and

experience in accounting matters.

The

(i)

(i)

(i)

Audit Committee is mainly responsible for the followings:

to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment, reappointment and removal of the external
auditor, and to approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor, and any
questions of its resignation or dismissal;

to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence and objectivity and the effectiveness of the
audit process in accordance with applicable standards. The Committee should discuss with the auditor the

nature and scope of the audit and reporting obligations before the audit commences;

to monitor integrity of the Company’s financial statements and the annual report and accounts, half-year
report and quarterly reports, and to review significant financial reporting judgments contained in them;
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

to review the Group's financial controls, internal control and risk management systems;

to discuss the risk management and internal control systems, with management to ensure that
management has performed its duty with effective systems. This discussion should include the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience, training programmes and budget of the Group’s accounting
and financial reporting function;

to review arrangements employees of the Company can use, in confidence, to raise concerns about
possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other matters and ensure that proper
arrangements are in place for fair and independent investigation of these matters and for appropriate
follow-up action; and

(vii) to act as the key representative body for overseeing the Company’s relations with the external auditor.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Audit Committee held six meetings to consider and approve the
following:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

to review of the quarterly, half-year and annual financial statements before submission to the Board, with a
focus on compliance with accounting standards, the GEM Listing Rules and other requirements in relation
to financial reporting of the Audit Committee;

to discuss the effectiveness of the internal control and risk management systems throughout the Group,
including financial, operational and compliance controls;

to scrutinise the Company’s performance in achieving agreed corporate goals and objectives;

to review the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and other financial reporting
matters; and

to address the audit issues raised by the external auditors of the Group.

The individual attendance record of each member of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Name of Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Matthew Pau (Chairman) 6/6
Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter 5/6
Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip 0/6
Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold (alternate to Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip) 6/6

The Group's unaudited quarterly and interim results and audited annual results in respect of the year ended
31 December 2015 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee.

There was no disagreement between the Board and the Audit Committee on the selection, appointment of the
external auditors during the year ended 31 December 2015.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a Remuneration Committee on 10 September 2004 with latest revised written terms
of reference adopted on 26 July 2013 which deal clearly with its authority and duties, in accordance with the
requirement of the CG Code. In accordance with provisions set out in the CG Code which are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The Remuneration Committee currently consists of three independent non-executive Directors and one non-
executive Director namely Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter (chairman), Mr. Matthew Pau, Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip
(Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold as his alternate Director) and Mr. So David Tat Man.

The role and function of the Remuneration Committee includes:

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy and structure for all Directors’
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for developing
remuneration policy;

to review and recommend the management’s remuneration proposals with reference to the Board's
corporate goals and objectives;

to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of individual executive Directors.
This should include benefits in kind, pension rights and compensation payments, including any
compensation payable for loss or termination of their office or appointment;

to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of non-executive Directors;

to consider salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities, and
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group;

to review and recommend compensation payable to executive Directors for any loss or termination of
office or appointment to ensure that it is consistent with contractual terms and otherwise fair and not
excessive;

to review and recommend compensation arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable and
appropriate; and

(viii) to ensure that no Director or any of his associates is involved in deciding his own remuneration.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Remuneration Committee held two meetings to consider and
approve the following:

(i)

(i)

to review the current remuneration policies and appraisal system; and

to recommend to the Board the Directors’ remuneration.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

The individual attendance record of each member of the Remuneration Committee is as follows:
Name of Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter (Chairman) 2/2
Mr. Matthew Pau 2/2
Mr. So David Tat Man 2/2
Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip 0/2
Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold (alternate to Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip) 2/2

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The

Company established a Nomination Committee on 15 March 2012 with latest written terms of reference

adopted on 26 July 2013 which deal clearly with its authority and duties, in accordance with the requirement of
the CG Code. In accordance with provisions set out in the CG Code which are available on the websites of the
Stock Exchange and the Company.

Duri

ng the year ended 31 December 2015, the Nomination Committee currently consists of three independent

non-executive Directors and one non-executive Director namely Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter (chairman), Mr.
Matthew Pau, Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip (Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold as his alternate Director) and Mr. So David Tat
Man.

The

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

role and function of the Nomination Committee includes:

to review the structure, size, composition and diversity (including but not limited to skills, knowledge,
gender, age, cultural and educational background, or professional experience) of the Board at least
annually and make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company's corporate strategy;

to identify suitably qualified individuals to become members of the Board and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for directorships on merits and
against objective criteria, with due regard on the benefits of diversity on the Board,;

to assess the independence of independent non-executive Directors;

to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors, in particular the chairman of the Board and the chief executive of
the Company, taking into account the Company’s corporate strategy and the mix of skills, knowledge,
experience and diversity needed in the future; and

review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate, and review the measurable objectives that the Board has
set for implementing the Board Diversity Policy, and the progress on achieving the objectives; and make
disclosure of its review results in the Corporate Governance Report annually.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Nomination Committee held two meetings to consider and
approve the following:

(i) toreview the structure, size, diversity and composition of the Board and the independence of independent
non-executive Directors; and

(i) to make recommendation to the Board on the appointment of independent non-executive Director
alternate Director and non-executive Director.

The individual attendance record of each member of the Nomination Committee is as follows:

Name of Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter (Chairman) 2/2
Mr. Matthew Pau 2/2
Mr. So David Tat Man 2/2
Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip 0/2
Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold (alternate to Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip) 2/2

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Company’s corporate governance function is carried out by the Board pursuant to a set of written terms of
reference adopted by the Board in compliance with code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code, which include:

(i) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

(i) to review and monitor the training and continuous professional development of Directors;

(iii)  to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(iv) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees and Directors; and

(v) to review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate Governance
Report.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Board has reviewed the policy of the corporate governance and
the corporate governance report of the Company.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company established a shareholders’ communication policy and review it on a regular basis to ensure its
effectiveness. The Company communicates with the Shareholders and the potential investors (the “Investors”)

of the Company mainly in the following ways:

(iii)

the holding of annual general meetings and extraordinary general meetings (“EGM"), if any, which
may be convened for specific purpose and provide opportunities for the Shareholders and Investors to
communicate directly with the Board;

the publication of quarterly, half-yearly and annual reports, announcements and/or circulars as required
under the GEM Listing Rules and/or press releases of the Company providing updated information of the
Group; and

the latest information of the Group will be available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company.

The notice of annual general meetings and any EGM at which the passing a special resolution is to be
considered shall be called by not less than 21 clear days’ notice prior to the date of meetings. All other EGM
maybe called by not less than 14 clear days' notice prior to the date of meetings.

Procedures for Shareholders to convene an Extraordinary General Meeting

The following procedures for Shareholders to convene an EGM are subject to the Articles (as amended from
time to time), and the applicable legislation and regulation, in particular the GEM Listing Rules (as amended

from time to time):

(i)

(i)

(iii)

any one or more Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company (the “Eligible Shareholder(s)") carrying the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the
company secretary of the Company (the "Company Secretary”), to require an EGM to be called by the

Board for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition;

Eligible Shareholders who wish to convene an EGM must deposit a written requisition (the “Requisition”)
signed by the Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned to the head office and principal place of business of the
Company in Hong Kong at 4/F, Phase 1, Kaiser Estate, 41 Man Yue Street, Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong,
or Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office of the Company, Union Registrations Limited,
A18/F., Asia Orient Tower, Town Place, 33 Lockhart Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong for the attention of the
Board and/or the Company Secretary;

the Requisition must state clearly the name of the Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned, his/her/their
shareholding, the reason(s) to convene an EGM and the details of the business(es) proposed to be
transacted in the EGM, and must be signed by the Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned together with a
deposit of a sum of money reasonable sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in serving the notice of
the resolution and circulating the statement submitted by the shareholders concerned in accordance with
the statutory requirements to all the registered Shareholders;
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)
Procedures for Shareholders to convene an Extraordinary General Meeting (Continued)

(iv)  the Requisition will be verified with Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office of the Company
and upon their confirmation that the Requisition is proper and in order, the Board will convene an EGM
by serving sufficient notice in accordance with the requirements under the Articles to all the registered
Shareholders. On the contrary, if the Requisition has been verified as not in order or the Shareholders
concerned have failed to deposit sufficient money to meet the Company’s expenses for the said purposes,
the Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, the Board will not
call for an EGM; and

(v) if within 21 days of the deposit of the Requisition, the Board fails to proceed to convene such EGM, the
Eligible Shareholder(s) himself/herself/themselves may do so, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned as a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the Eligible
Shareholder(s) concerned by the Company.

Procedures for Shareholders to put forward proposals at Shareholders’ meetings

There are no provisions allowing Shareholders to move new resolutions at the general meetings under the
Companies Law (Revised) of Cayman Islands. However, pursuant to the Articles, Shareholders who wish to move
a resolution may by means of Requisition convene an EGM following the procedures set out above.

Procedures for sending enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board by addressing them to the head office and
principal place of business of the Company in Hong Kong at 4/F, Phase 1, Kaiser Estate, 41 Man Yue Street,
Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong by post or by fax to (852) 3106 3281 for the attention of the Board and/or the
Company Secretary.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Cheung Yuk Chuen (“Mr. Cheung”) has been appointed as the Company Secretary with effect from 1
May 2015. Mr. Cheung has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training for the year ended 31
December 2015. Mr. Cheung is delegated by an external service provider and the primary corporate contact
person in the Company is Ms. Yu Sau Lai, the executive Director and compliance officer of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and in presenting the quarterly, interim and annual financial statements,
and announcements to the Shareholders. The Directors aim to present a balanced and understandable
assessment of the Group's position and prospects with timely publication of the financial statements of the
Group. Except from the issues discussed under paragraph “Material fundamental uncertainties relating to going
concern basis” in the Independent Auditor’'s Report, as at 31 December 2015, the Directors were not aware of
any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern.

The statements of the external auditor of the Company, ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited, about their

reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group are set out in the Independent Auditor’s
Report from pages 73 to 75 of this annual report.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for the establishment, maintenance and review of the Group's system of
internal control. The Board has conducted a review of, and is satisfied with the effectiveness of the system of
internal control of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY

To indemnify Directors and officers of the Company against all costs, charges, losses, expenses and liabilities
incurred by them in the executive of and discharge of their duties or in relation thereto, the Company has
arranged insurance cover for this purpose.

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

The auditors’ remuneration in respect of the Group's audit services and non-audit services for the Company are
as follows:

2015 2014

HK$'000 HK$'000
o

600
833

Audit services
Other audit services

INVESTORS RELATIONS

The Company’s website offers communication channel between the Company and the Shareholders and
the Investors. Apart from disclosure of all necessary information to the Shareholders in compliance with the
GEM Listing Rules, news update of the Company's business development and operation are available on the
Company's website.

There was no significant change in the Company’s constitutional documents for the year ended 31 December
2015.
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The Directors present this report together with the audited financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set
out in note 46 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015 are set out in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income on pages 76 and 77 of this annual report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014:
Nil).

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group's performance by the principal activities and geographical locations of operations for
the year ended 31 December 2015 is set out in note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in plant and equipment during the year ended 31 December 2015 are set out in note 18 to
the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND COMMENTARY

Financial Results

The financial results and business review of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015 is set out in this
annual report on the section of “Management Discussion and Analysis” from pages 5 to 11.

Environmental protection framework and its performance

The Group recognises its corporate responsibilities to protect the environment to fulfill sustainable

development and also consider measures to minimize food wastage.

In order to minimize the impact of its business operation on the environment, the office, factory, restaurants and
gourmet shop of the Group has implemented measures for environmental protection, including using energy
efficient appliances and equipment to reduce energy consumption and gas emissions.

Lighting appliances in office, factory, restaurants and gourmet shop is gradually replaced by LED (Light Emitting
Diode) lighting appliances. Regional lighting control and air-conditioning systems are programmed to turn off
illumination and air-conditioning respectively for certain unoccupied areas of office and restaurants based on

the actual operational need.

Brooms and mops are used to clean floor in the kitchen, dining area and outdoor areas to avoid spraying water.
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Comepliance with laws and regulations

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group has complied with all applicable laws and regulations
with an objective to continuously improving the Group's food quality and hygiene standards, including but not
limited to the renewal of Food Factory Licence under Public Health and Municipal Services Ordinance (Chapter
132, Laws of Hong Kong) and other relevant licensing.

The Group is committed to a better standardisation of its food processing procedures and maintain consistent
food quality. The food manufacturing factory located in Hunghom has obtained both ISO 22000: 2005 and
HKQAA-HACCP (Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points) certification.

Intellectual property rights of the Group mainly consist of information management systems and secret
recipes. To enhance the employees’ awareness of preserving such intellectual property rights, the Group has
implemented rules in the employees’ manual regulating the usage of the Group’s intellectual property. Only
a minimum number of employee on a “need-to-know” basis would have access to the recipes. The Group's
employment contracts also contains confidentiality provisions with respect to handling of its confidential
information.

The Group also complies with the provisions of the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance to ensure that the personal
data collected will be treated confidentially and for specific purposes only.

To ensure the safety of employees, the Group has also observed the Occupational Safety and Health Ordinance.
Staff manual includes guidance and practices for operational staff to follow to create a hazard-free environment.

Relationships with major stakeholders

As an equal opportunity employer, the Group evaluate employees during recruitment, retention and promotion
process irrespective of their race, gender, culture or physical condition. Staff is the most important asset and
resource of the Group as they help to sustain its core values and culture. The Group offered on-job training and
encouraged its staff to attend external training courses to develop personal skills.
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The Group has always strived to provide quality gourmet and premium dining experience and environment to
the customers. Gourmet shop located in Wanchai procures the world'’s finest food for our customers. The Group
is also committed to manufacture and deliver food in its highest quality to customers in its food manufacturing
business.

Goods received from suppliers are required to comply with the current food labeling and relevant hygiene and
sanitary regulations. Spontaneous review and survey will be conducted by the Group on suppliers in an on-
going basis to monitor the product quality and service level. If there are any supplier fails to meet the required
quality standard, notice would be sent to the suppliers demanding for improvements so as to ensure the Group's
product quality and protect the interests of consumers.

The Group is also aware of the social responsibility and has actively participated in community care events and
launched various campaigns to make contribution to the community, for example, the Group has donated moon
cakes to Hong Chi Ma Tau Kok Workshop in September 2015.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The Group realised the importance of sufficient financial funding, and will keep on to monitor and measure the
liquidity and funding risk in an on-going basis, and ensure a sufficient cash flow for the business operations.

In the food and beverage industry, food safety is one of the major operational risk factor. Operational risk is
also result from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from external events. It can
arise from day to day operations or external events, and is relevant to every aspect of the Group's business.
The operational risk is monitored by key indicator and other internal control activities. Risks are identified
and assessed, which then report to the Directors to implement controls to manage the risk and monitor the
effectiveness of these controls.

Loyalty of customers has always been a treasure of the Group. The Group always values the comments and

opinions from the customers. When feedbacks were received from the customers, we handled immediately and
review the customers’ expectation in an on-going basis.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital during the Reporting Period, together with the reasons
thereof, are set out in note 35 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme of the Company was adopted on 31 October 2013 (the “Share Option Scheme”).
During the year ended 31 December 2015, there was no share option granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed
under the share option schemes and no share option remained outstanding at the beginning and at the end of
the Reporting Period under the Share Option Scheme of the Company.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the people and the parties working for the interests
of the Group with an opportunity to obtain an equity interest in the Company, thus linking their interests with
the interests of the Group and thereby providing them with an incentive to work better for the interests of the
Group.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, the Board may, at its discretion, invite (i) employees of the Company
(whether full-time or part-time) or any of its subsidiaries or any entity ("Invested Entity”) in which the Group
holds an equity interest; (i) Directors (whether executive directors, non-executive directors or independent
non-executive directors) or directors of any of the subsidiaries or Invested Entity; (i) any supplier of goods or
services to any member of the Group or any Invested Entity; (iv) any customer of any member of the Group or
any Invested Entity; (v) any person or entity that provides research, development or other technological support
to any member of the Group or any Invested Entity; (vi) any shareholder of any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity or any holder of any securities issued by any member of the Group or any Invested Entity; (vii)
any adviser (professional or otherwise) or consultant to any area of business or business development of the
Group or any Invested Entity; and (viii) any other group or classes of participants who have contributed or may
contribute by way of joint venture, business alliance or other business arrangement to the development and
growth of the Group.

The total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted was 51,836,000
Shares, representing 10% and 9.81% of the total number of the Shares in issue immediately following the
approval of the Share Option Scheme and the issued share capital as at the date of this report respectively. The
maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed
30% of the total number of Shares in issue from time to time.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, the total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the
options granted and to be granted pursuant to the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes
of the Company to each participant (including both exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month period
shall not exceed 1% of the total number of shares of the Company in issue.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme at any time during a
period to be determined and notified by the Directors to each grantee, which period may commence on the
date upon which the offer for the grant of options is made but shall end in any event not later than ten years
from the date of grant of the option subject to the provisions for early termination thereof. Unless otherwise
determined by the Directors and stated in the offer of the grant of options to a grantee, there is no minimum
period required under the Share Option Scheme for the holding of an option before it can be exercised.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, HK$1.00 per offer of grant is payable by the grantee to the Company on

acceptance of the option offer as consideration for the grant. The option must be accepted within 28 days from
the date on which an offer of option is made to a grantee.
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The exercise price per option shall be determined by the Board at its absolute discretion and notified to
each grantee and shall be no less than the highest of: (i) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets on the date on which an offer of the option is made, which must be a Business
Day (as defined in the Share Option Scheme); (ii) the average closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five consecutive trading days immediately preceding the date on
which an offer of the option is made; and (iii) the nominal value of the Share.

The Share Option Scheme will remain valid for a period of 10 years commencing on 31 October 2013.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year ended 31 December 2015 are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 80 of this annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
As at 31 December 2015, the Company had no reserve available for distribution to the Shareholders (2014: Nil).

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years ended 31
December 2015 is set out on page 4 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the Reporting Period were:

Executive Directors

Ms. Yu Sau Lai

Mr. Lam Raymond Shiu Cheung
Mr. Hu Dongguang

Mr. Mok Tsan San

Non-executive Director

Mr. So David Tat Man

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Matthew Pau
Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter
Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip (Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold as his alternate Director)
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Pursuant to Article 86(3) of the Articles, the Directors shall have the power from time to time and at any time
to appoint any person as a Director either to fill a casual vacancy on the Board or as an addition to the existing
Board. Any Director so appointed by the Board shall hold office only until the next following general meeting of
the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

Pursuant to Article 87(1) of the Articles, at each annual general meeting one-third of the Directors for the time
being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three (3), the number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall
retire from office by rotation provided that every Director, including those appointed for a specific term, shall be
subject to retirement at least once every three years.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

Brief biographical details of the Directors of the Group are set out on pages 12 to 13 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Ms. Yu Sau Lai, Mr. Lam Raymond Shiu Cheung and Mr. Hu Dongguang have each entered into a service contract
with effect from 1 December 2013 as executive Directors with the Company and may be terminated by not less
than one-month’s notice in writing served by either party to the other in accordance with the provisions set out
in the respective service contract. Each of them may receive a discretionary bonus, the amount of which will be
determined by the Board at its absolute discretion having regard to the operation results of the Company and
his/her performance.

Mr. Mok Tsan San has entered into a service contract with the Company effective from 1 December 2013 as an
independent non-executive Director and was terminated on 31 March 2014. He has entered into another service
contract with the Company effective from 1 April 2014 regarding the re-designation from independent non-
executive Director to executive Director and may be terminated by not less than one-month’s notice in writing
served by either party to the other in accordance with the provisions set out in the service contract. He may
receive a discretionary bonus, the amount of which will be determined by the Board at its absolute discretion
having regard to the operation results of the Company and his performance.

Mr. So David Tat Man has entered into a service contract with effect from 1 April 2015 as a non-executive
Director with the Company for a fixed term of one year and may be terminated by not less than one-month’s
notice in writing served by either party to the other in accordance with the provisions set out in the service
contract.

Mr. Matthew Pau and Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter have entered into a service contract with effect from
1 December 2015 as independent non-executive Directors with the Company for a fixed term of one year
and may be terminated by not less than one-month’s notice in writing served by either party to the other in
accordance with the provisions set out in the respective service contract.

Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip has entered into a service contract with effect from 30 June 2015 as an independent non-
executive Director with the Company for a fixed term of one year and may be terminated by not less than one-
month’s notice in writing served by either party to the other in accordance with the provisions set out in the
service contract.
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Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold has not entered any service contract with the Company for his role as an alternate
Director to Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip, nor is there any proposed length of his service of directorship. His
appointment as the alternate Director to Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip shall remain effective until Mr. Chu Yu Man,
Philip ceases to be an independent non-executive Director or his appointment is removed by Mr. Chu Yu Man,
Philip, whichever is earlier.

None of the Directors has entered into any service contracts with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which
is not determinable by the Group within one year without payment compensation other than the statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ AND THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and of the five highest paid individuals of the Group are set out in
notes 14 and 15 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR
ANY ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of the Directors and the chief executive of the
Company and their respective associates in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and/
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance,
Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong (the "SFQ")), as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 352 of the SFO; or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Rule 5.46
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules, were as follows:

Long positions in the ordinary shares and underlying shares of HK$0.01 each in the capital
of the Company

Approximate

Total percentage of

Number of number of interests in

. Shares and the Company'’s

Nature of interests/ underlying underlying issued share

Name of Director holding capacity Shares Shares Shares capital
Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter Personal 275,000 - 275,000 0.05%

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, none of the Directors and the chief executive of the Company
and their respective associates had any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporation (within the meaning of the SFO), as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO; or as notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Rule 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under section “DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY ASSOCIATED
CORPORATION" above, as at 31 December 2015, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries was a party to
any arrangements whose objects are, or one of whose objects is, to enable the Directors and the chief executive
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of Shares in, or debt securities, including
debentures, of the Company or any other body corporate, or there have, at any time during the year ended 31
December 2015, subsisted such arrangement(s) as aforesaid and none of the Directors and the chief executive
of the Company or their spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of
the Company, or had exercised any such rights.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS" AND OTHER PERSONS WITH INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2015, the following parties, other than Directors and the chief executive of the Company,
held interests or short positions (directly or indirectly) in the Company’s Shares or underlying Shares were
recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate
total percentage
of interests

in the Company’s

issued

Nature of interests/ Number of Shares/ share capital

Name of Shareholder holding capacity Underlying Shares (Note 1)

Upper Run Investments Limited Beneficial owner 101,909,990 Shares* 19.28%
("Upper Run”) (Note 2)

Ms. Chan Yuen Fan Winky Interest through controlled 101,909,990 Shares* 19.28%
("Ms. Winky Chan") corporation (Note 2)

Quantum China Asset Investment Manager 68,620,000 Shares* 12.99%

Management Limited

Mr. So Chi Ming (“Mr. SCM") Beneficial owner 9,012,250 Shares* 9.84%
Interest through controlled 43,000,000 Shares*
corporation (Note 3)

Ms. Yeung Sau Han Agnes Interest of spouse 52,012,250 Shares* 9.84%
("Ms. Agnes Yeung") (Note 4)

Taiping Quantum Prosperity Fund Beneficial owner 50,505,000 Shares* 9.56%

Major Ally Investments Limited Beneficial owner 43,000,000 Shares* 8.13%
("Major Ally") (Note 3)

Fook Lam Moon Holdings Limited Interest through controlled 43,000,000 Shares* 8.13%
("FLM Holdings") corporation (Note 3)

Mr. Chui Pui Kun (“Mr. CPK") Interest through controlled 43,000,000 Shares* 8.13%
corporation (Note 5)

Mrs. Chui Chan Qi Lin Eileen Interest of spouse 43,000,000 Shares* 8.13%
("Mrs. Eileen Chui”) (Note 6)

CGI (HK) Limited (“CGI HK") Beneficial owner 28,500,000 Shares* 5.39%
(Note 7)

CGl (Offshore) Limited Interest through controlled 28,500,000 Shares* 5.39%
("CGI Offshore”) corporation (Note 7)

Chinese Global Investors Group Limited Interest through controlled 28,500,000 Shares* 5.39%
("CGI Group") corporation (Note 7)
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Approximate
total percentage
of interests

in the Company’s

*

issued

Nature of interests/ Number of Shares/ share capital

Name of Shareholder holding capacity Underlying Shares (Note 1)

Wong Ching Ping Alex Interest through controlled 4,740,000 Shares* 15.09%
corporation 75,000,000
Underlying Shares*
(Note 8)

Gomes Maria Da Silva Interest of spouse 4,740,000 Shares* 15.09%
Rubi Angela 75,000,000
Underlying Shares*
(Note 8)

China Merchants Securities Investment Beneficial owner 346,625,000 65.60%
Management (HK) Underlying Shares*
Co., Limited (“CMS") (Note 9)

China Merchants Securities International Interest through controlled 346,625,000 65.60%
Company Limited (“CMS International”) corporation Underlying Shares*
(Note 9)

China Merchants Securities Company Interest through controlled 346,625,000 65.60%
Limited corporation Underlying Shares*
(Note 9)

Success Century Investments Limited Beneficial owner 75,000,000 14.19%
("Success Century”) Underlying Shares*
(Note 8)

Best China Limited (“Best China") Beneficial owner 69,325,000 13.12%
Underlying Shares*
(Note 10)

Ms. Chu Yuet Wah ("CYW") Interest through controlled 69,325,000 13.12%
corporation Underlying Shares*
(Note 10)

Gothic Global Holding Ltd. Beneficial owner 51,993,750 9.84%
("Gothic") Underlying Shares*
(Note 11)

CLJ Investment Partners Company Limited Interest through controlled 51,993,750 9.84%
("CLJ Investment”) corporation Underlying Shares*
(Note 11)

Chailease Holding Company Limited Interest through controlled 51,993,750 9.84%
(“"Chailease”) corporation Underlying Shares*
(Note 11)

Yellowstone Financial Advisory Corp. Interest through controlled 51,993,750 9.84%
("Yellowstone") corporation Underlying Shares*
(Note 11)

Lii Jiunn-Chang (“"LJC") Interest through controlled 51,993,750 9.84%
corporation Underlying Shares*
(Note 11)

Pacific Star Universal Group Ltd. Beneficial owner 34,662,500 6.56%
("Pacific Star”) Underlying Shares*
(Note 12)

Huang Cheng Ming ("HCM") Interest through controlled 34,662,500 6.56%
corporation Underlying Shares*
(Note 12)

Lai Shu-Mei (“LSM") Interest of spouse 34,662,500 6.56%
Underlying Shares*
(Note 13)

Long Positions
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Notes:

As at 31 December 2015, the Company's issued ordinary share capital was HK$5,283,600 divided into 528,360,000 Shares
of HK$0.01 each.

These Shares were beneficially owned by Upper Run, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, whose entire
issued share capital is wholly and beneficially owned by Ms. Winky Chan. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. Winky Chan is
deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Upper Run. Kingston Finance Limited (“Kingston”) had a security interest
in 1,010,000,000 Shares owned by Upper Run as at 31 January 2013, which related to the same block of the Shares held
by Upper Run abovementioned. Based on disclosure of interest filed by Kingston on 6 February 2013, Kingston has no
interests in the Company.

At the EGM of the Company held on 3 April 2013, proposals were put forward to the shareholders of the Company
to consider, among other things, every ten issued and unissued shares of HK$0.001 each in the share capital of the
Company being consolidated into one share of HK$0.01 in the share capital of the Company have been approved by the
shareholders of the Company and came into effect on 5 April 2013.

These Shares are beneficially owned by Major Ally, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, whose entire
issued share capital is beneficially owned by FLM Holdings and Mr. SCM respectively, 50% each. By virtue of the SFO,
FLM Holdings and Mr. SCM are deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Major Ally.

Ms. Agnes Yeung is the spouse of Mr. SCM. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. Agnes Yeung is also deemed to be interested in
(i) the 9,012,250 Shares personally held by Mr. SCM and (ii) the 43,000,000 Shares held by Major Ally in which Mr. SCM is
deemed to be interested as mentioned in Note 3 above.

50% issued share capital of Major Ally is owned by FLM Holdings which is in turn wholly owned by Mr. CPK. By virtue of
the SFO, Mr. CPK is deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Major Ally as mentioned in Note 3 above.

Mrs. Eileen Chui is the spouse of Mr. CPK. By virtue of the SFO, Mrs. Eileen Chui is also deemed to be interested in the
Shares held by Major Ally in which Mr. CPK is deemed to be interested as mentioned in Note 4 above.

These Shares are beneficially owned by CGI HK, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, whose entire
issued share capital is beneficially owned by CGI Offshore which in turn is wholly owned by CGI Group. By virtue of the
SFO, each of CGI Offshore and CGI Group is deemed to be interested in the Shares held by CGI HK.

These underlying Shares represent a maximum of 75,000,000 new Shares that may be issued pursuant to the sale and
purchase agreement and its supplemental agreement on 29 September 2015 and 30 October 2015 respectively relating
to the acquisition of 100% equity interest in Power Tool Investments Limited involving the issue of tranche A promissory
note and tranche B promissory note at an aggregate principal amount of HK$24,000,000 (subject to adjustment). Both
tranche A promissory note and tranche B promissory note may be exchanged for tranche A convertible bond and
tranche B convertible bond respectively, and in which are beneficially owned by Success Century whose entire issued
share capital is beneficially owned by Wong Ching Ping Alex. Gomes Maria Da Silva Rubi Angela is the spouse of Wong
Ching Ping Alex. By virtue of the SFO, each of Wong Ching Ping Alex and Gomes Maria Da Silva Rubi Angela is deemed
to be interested in the underlying Shares held by Success Century.

These underlying Shares represent a maximum of 346,625,000 new Shares that may be issued pursuant to the second
subscription agreement dated 31 March 2014 relating to the issue of the secured convertible bonds by the Company
at an aggregate principal amount of US$37.5 million, and in which are beneficially owned by CMS whose entire issued
share capital is beneficially owned by CMS International which in turn is wholly owned by China Merchants Securities
Company Limited. By virtue of the SFO, each of China Merchants Securities Company Limited and CMS International is
deemed to be interested in the underlying Shares held by CMS.

These underlying Shares represent a maximum of 69,325,000 new Shares that may be issued pursuant to the second
subscription agreement dated 31 March 2014 relating to the issue of the secured convertible bonds by the Company
at an aggregate principal amount of US$37.5 million, and in which are beneficially owned by Best China, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, whose entire issued share capital is beneficially owned by CYW. By virtue of the
SFO, CYW is deemed to be interested in these underlying Shares held by Best China.
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1. These underlying Shares represent a maximum of 51,993,750 new Shares that may be issued pursuant to the second
subscription agreement dated 31 March 2014 relating to the issue of the secured convertible bonds by the Company
at an aggregate principal amount of US$37.5 million, and in which are beneficially owned by Gothic, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, whose entire issued share capital is wholly and beneficially owned by
CLJ Greater China SME Fund L.P. Each of 37.5% of CLJ Investment was owned by Yellowstone, in which is wholly
and beneficially owned by LJC, and Chailease International (BVI) Corp. The entire issued share capital at Chailease
International (BVI) Corp. is owned by Chailease International Company (Malaysia) Limited which in turn is wholly owned
by Chailease. By virtue of the SFO, each of LIC, Yellowstone, CLJ Investment and Chailease is deemed to be interested
in the underlying Shares held by Gothic.

12.  These underlying Shares represent a maximum of 34,622,500 new Shares that may be issued pursuant to the second
subscription agreement dated 31 March 2014 relating to the issue of the secured convertible bonds by the Company
at an aggregate principal amount of US$37.5 million, and in which are beneficially owned by Pacific Star, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, whose entire issued share capital is wholly and beneficially owned by HCM. By
virtue of the SFO, HCM is deemed to be interested in the underlying Shares held by Pacific Star.

13.  LSM is the spouse of HCM. By virtue of the SFO, LSM is also deemed to be interested in 34,662,500 underlying Shares
held by Pacific Star, in which are wholly and beneficially owned by HCM.

Save as disclosed above, the Directors were not aware of any other persons, other than the Directors or the
chief executive of the Company who held an interest or short position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2015 which is required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of SFO.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions undertaken during the year ended 31 December 2015 are provided
under note 45 to the consolidated financial statements. These related party transactions did not fall under the
definition of connected transaction or continuing connected transaction as defined in the GEM Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No transaction, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to the Group's business to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted for the year or at any time during the year except as disclosed under note 45 “Related Party
Transactions” to the consolidated financial statements.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or existed during the year ended 31 December 2015.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2015, turnover from the five largest customers of the Group's catering and
food manufacturing business accounted for was 8% (2014: 7.1%) of the Group's total sales and the five largest
suppliers in this segment accounted for 38% (2014: 16%) of the Group's total purchases. In addition, no largest
customer of the Group's total sales in the segment of the catering and food manufacturing business can be
accounted for the Reporting Period (2014: Nil) whilst the largest supplier accounted for approximately 9% (2014:
approximately 5%) of the Group's total purchases.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, none of the Directors, their close associates, or any substantial

shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) had an interest in the Group's five largest customers and suppliers.
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COMPETING INTERESTS

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Directors are not aware of any business or interest of the Directors,
the substantial shareholders of the Company or any of their respective associates (as defined in the GEM Listing
Rules) that compete or may compete with the business of the Group and any other conflicts of interest which any
such person has or may have with the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company'’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new Shares on a pro-rata basis to the existing Shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this annual report, the Company has maintained the prescribed public float required under the
GEM Listing Rules, based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge
of the Directors.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principal corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out on pages 14 to 24
of this annual report.

INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS

A permitted indemnity provision that provides for indemnity against liability incurred by Directors is currently in
force and was in force throughout the year ended 31 December 2015.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 April 2012 was audited by Messrs. SHINEWING
(HK) CPA Limited ("SHINEWING"). With effect from 17 April 2013, SHINEWING have resigned as auditors
of the Company as they were not able to reach an agreement in respect of the audit fee for the Group's
financial year ended 30 April 2013 with the Company. ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited ("ZHONGLEI")
was appointed as auditors of the Company with effect from 29 April 2013 and subsequently re-appointed as
auditors of the Company at annual general meeting of the Company held on 19 June 2014. The consolidated
financial statements for the eight months ended 31 December 2013, the years ended 31 December 2014 and 31
December 2015 have been audited by ZHONGLEI who will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment upon conclusion of the forthcoming annual general meeting. A resolution for the re-appointment
of ZHONGLEI as auditors of the Company to hold office until conclusion of the next annual general meeting at
a fee to be agreed with the Directors will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the Board
Yu Sau Lai
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 24 March 2016
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BERER (FEE2)
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FERZIEGEE 43,000,0000% B 15
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(PF5E4)
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Fund
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Limited ([ Major Ally ) (FEE3)
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Limited ([FLM Holdings]) HEER (PF5E3)
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BEER (Bf3E5)
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(Fisx6)
CGl (HK) Limited EmEBA 28,500,0008% f& 15" 5.39%
([CGIHK]) (BF5E7)
CGl (Offshore) Limited BB A E 28,500,0000% f% 15 5.39%
([ CGI Offshore ) BHEED (F3E7)
Chinese Global Investors BRZIEGEE 28,500,000/% % 15" 5.39%
Group Limited ([CGI Group]) FrEER GEY
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HARATO BT
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BREREE BB BEERZZEH HERGEE (k)
TIEF BBTIEHAE 4,740,000 f% 17 * 15.09%
AR 75,000,000 /% 48 8 i 15 *
(FE8)
i35 d [ £ 4,740,000 B 15 * 15.09%
75,000,000 % 48 78 B 15 *
(PF13E8)
REEAFRETE(RE) BEmEAA 346,625,000% FHEA A% 15 65.60%
BRAR([BEES]) (F3E9)
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International Company e (PF5E9)
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(I Gothicl) (ME11)
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(I'CLJ Investment J)
RIS B R A F BB IEHAE 51,993,750 #8 B8 i% 17 9.84%
(TR FERER (FFaE11)
Yellowstone Financial Advisory FIRT A E 51,993,7500% #8 B8 i 15 9.84%
Corp. (['Yellowstone]) HEER (B5E11)
Lii Jiunn-Chang([LJC]) BB EHEE 51,993,750 8 B8 A% 17 9.84%
BAEED (FFzE11)
Pacific Star Universal Group Ltd. EREAN 34,662,5000% F8 A I 10 * 6.56%
(' Pacific Star 1) (MI&E12)
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BAEED (FzE12)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

R T

TO THE MEMBERS OF

CHINESE FOOD AND BEVERAGE GROUP LIMITED
EARREEARAA

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
set out on pages 76 to 228, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2015,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

g % (&) SMSBmARAS
ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited

HEARREEERQATARR
EARREEERAF

(RESESEMA LA BRAF])

AZBEDN(ATERE[HM) EEBREIIRNE
T6E228AEARREBARAB(ERA])
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BR - RAMBRREEN_F-—AFT+_-A
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FENGFEEEMEMEARER  Faka
BPRNGERASRER  URETESHBE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

B 2 RET R E

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report. Except as
described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
However, because of the matters described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we were not able to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an
audit opinion.

BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

Material fundamental uncertainties relating to
going concern basis

As set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the Group incurred a loss for the
year attributable to owners of the Company of approximately
HK$104,086,000 for the year ended 31 December 2015 and
as of that date, the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its
current assets by approximately HK$461,585,000 and the
Group had net liabilities of approximately HK$191,770,000.
Also, the holders of the CMS CB, as stated in Note 33 to
the consolidated financial statements, have requested the
Company to redeem the CMS CB with the total outstanding
principal amount of United State Dollars 37.5 million. These
conditions indicate the existence of material uncertainty which
may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue
as a going concern and therefore it may be unable to realise
its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of
business.

As explained in Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements, the consolidated financial statements have been
prepared by the directors on a going concern basis, the validity
of which is dependent on the Group's ability to obtain sufficient
future funding. Due to the uncertainty of the Group's ability
to maintain adequate future cash flows, we were unable to
ascertain whether the assumptions made by the directors in
preparing the consolidated financial statements on a going
concern basis are proper and appropriate.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

BB EE

BANEEERBERMNEZEREGEME
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

B AR E R

Should the going concern assumption be inappropriate,
adjustments would be necessary to reclassify all non-
current assets and liabilities as current assets and liabilities
respectively, write-down the value of assets to their
recoverable amounts and to provide for further liabilities
which may arise. The consolidated financial statements have
not incorporated any of these adjustments. However, the
uncertainty surrounding the Group's future cash flows raises
significant doubt about the Group's ability to continue as
a going concern. We consider that appropriate disclosures
have been made in the consolidated financial statements
concerning this situation, but we are unable to obtain adequate
evidence concerning the Group's ability to meet any financial
obligations as and when they fall due and we consider that this
material uncertainty relating to going concern basis and their
cumulative effect on the consolidated financial statements is so
extreme that we have disclaimed our opinion.

DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

Because of the significance of the matters described in the
Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we have not been
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide
a basis for an audit opinion. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2015. In all other respects, in our opinion,
the consolidated financial statements have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Chan Mei Mei

Practising Certificate Number: P05256

Suites 313-316, 3/F
Shui On Centre
6-8 Harbour Road
Wan Chai

Hong Kong

24 March 2016
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GeEskHEMEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

Turnover

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other operating income

Change in fair value of convertible
instruments designated as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss

Change in fair value of contingent
consideration receivable

Change in fair value of derivative
financial assets

Change in fair value of derivative
financial liability

Change in fair value of held-for-trading
investments

Change in fair value of derivative
components of
convertible bonds

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
deposit paid

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
interests in joint ventures

Reversal of impairment loss recognised
in respect of other receivables

Written-off of inventories

Loss on disposal of derivative financial
assets

Gain (loss) on disposal of held-for-
trading investments

Loss on early redemption of
convertible bonds

Gain on bargain purchase

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries, net

Selling and distribution expenses

Administrative and other operating
expenses

Finance costs

Share of (loss) profit of joint ventures

Share of loss of associates

Notes
i
EEE
A
SEE A
EF
HipgalA
EEARATERER
PRz eMEEL
AR TAZ AFE

&
5

ERSAR B2 AT ERD
S MAEZ ATERY
FESBABZATERY
BIFEERAZ ATERY

TRBERITEHS 2
ATEED

HENREHER AN ERE

HRBELRNESHER
BIEER
BRI AR TIARER Z
BEER
TR
HENEEREEZER

HERFEEREZ
Yoz (518)
RRBEARRESER

B EBE RS
HERBARZERFR
HERDHAX
THREEMEERY

BEKAK
JEIE R & R E (B1R)ER
iRt NGl

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited ZEARBEEFRAF

2015
—E-HEF
HK$'000
FTHET

LOSS

2014

—E—F

HK$'000
THET
51,215

47,189
(40,672)

6,517
2,649

(41,956)

690

(14,731)

1,592

630
(592)

(14,870)

(418)

(64)
(11,612)

(45,344)
(68,483)
4,091



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GeEsRkEMEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

2015

—E-HE

Notes HK$'000
i TERT

Loss before tax
Income tax credit

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive expense
for the year,
net of income tax

Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to
profit or loss:
Share of translation reserve of

associates

Total comprehensive expense for the
year

Loss for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company
- Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive expense
for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the Company
- Non-controlling interests

Loss per share
- Basic and diluted

BRBAIES R
FRBET A

ERER

FRHEMBEMX
BRI BB

AR EF D E R
EE :

DIEBE D EIE S R

FRZEMAXAE

FHAL B AR -
~KATEEA
i T

THATEEFAZEMX

b
L YNGIEZ=UN
— FEERLRE

BRER
-EXR#EE

12

13

17
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2014
—E—mF
HK$'000
FHET
(181,901)
1,110

(180,791)

(180,791)

(180,480)
(311)

(180,791)

(180,480)
(311)

(180,791)

(HK34.16 cents)
(34.167811L)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e AR R

At 31 December 2015 W-_Z—RAF+_-_A=1+—H

Notes
Bt

Non-current assets FREBEE
Plant and equipment B R a& 18
Interests in associates N /NG 21
Interests in joint ventures RESEEER 22
Deposits paid EftEe 20
Contingent consideration receivable  JEU SRR (E 24
Current assets REBEE
Inventories I3 25
Trade and other receivables B 5 I E fth JE W sk IE 26
Held-for-trading investments BIEEBERE 28
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR RIS 29
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables 2 5 R E A FIE 30
Other borrowings Hinfg & 31
Obligations under finance leases B T SR

— current portion — BIERER 32
Convertible bonds A RE S 33
Derivative financial liability TEEHAaRE 27
Income tax payable JERTFRS T
Net current liabilities REEEEE
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBAR
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Other borrowings Hinfg & 31
Obligations under finance leases AE M S AR

— non-current portion —FEENERER 32
Promissory notes payable FERFH R 34
Deferred tax liability FELEHIBAE 36
Deferred income EIEW A a4
Net liabilities 8EEE

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited ZEARBEEFRAF

2015
—E-FEF
HK$'000
THET

2014
—E—mF
HK$'000
FHIT

15,972

236,634
26,000

278,606

3,397
29,645
29,183

2,857

65,082

66,986
14,200

387
283,378

9,661
374,612
(309,530)

(30,924)

55,000
1,287

343
191

56,821

(87,745)



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e M BARRE

At 31 December 2015 W-_Z—HF+-_A=1+—H

2015 2014

—E-—EEF —E—JOF

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
b5 FH&x FET

Capital and reserves BERKR#E
Share capital [N
Reserves &

Equity attributable to owners of the RN EHA A JE(LRER
Company

Non-controlling interests SRR =
Total deficits 4885 Al

35 5,284

(91,565)

(86,281)
(1,464)

(87,745)

The consolidated financial statements on pages 76 to 228 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on
24 March 2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

FI6E28AZFAWBHRRENR T —RF
At EEEESHERIRENE - X H
THALTRERE :

Yu Sau Lai
REE

Director

E=

Lam Raymond Shiu Cheung
MKk E

Director

5%
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RRTREARS
Non-
Share  Share  Warrants Translation  Accumulated controlling
capital  premium  reserve  reseve  losses  Total interests  Total
LU #2R
Bx BROER  BE ENBR RHER 0 & Bk 4
HKP000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
TEr  TEr TR TAn TR TR TRn  TAm
At 1 January 2014 RZE-mE-A-8 5084 28175 893 - (160153 94199 (1153 9304
Loss for the year, representing total comprehensive expense  FREE(PERZER R LE)
for the year - - - - (180480 (leode) (1Y) (180791)
Lapse of non-fisted warrants (Note 37) FEmARERRR () - - (693) - 893 - - -
At 31 December 2014 REB-MET-AZT-E 5084 28175 - - 30740 6281 (1468 (6774
Loss for the year Epgg - - - - (104,086) (104,086) (15 (104,101)
Other comprehensive expense ERERRERY  ARAER

for the year, net of income tax
Item that may be reclassified subsequentlyto profitor loss: ~ EATREHFEFER7ER -

Share oftranslation reserve of associates MERELARE R
Total comprehensive expense EpERREE
for the year
Capital contributions from -RNEATHERER TR
non-controlling interests (Mo

of a subsidlary (Note 46{w)

At 31 December 2015 W-E-2ETZA=1-H

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited ZEARBEEFRAF




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

2015 2014
—2-I1fF b Suks
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REEH
Loss before tax BRELAIEE (181,901)
Adjustments for: TP RIERE -
Change in fair value of convertible EEARLATERERIIG EREE
instruments designated as financial ZABBRIAZ RFEEE
assets at fair value through profit or
loss 41,956
Change in fair value of contingent RIS AR E 2 AT EES
consideration receivable -
Change in fair value of derivative THEERMEEZATEED
financial assets (690)
Change in fair value of derivative TEemaBzATES
financial liability -
Change in fair value of HEEEREZATEES)
held-for-trading investments 14,731
Change in fair value of RRESFITESD 2 AT EZE
derivative components of
convertible bonds (1,592)
Impairment loss recognised in REMiZewRZRESE
respect of deposit paid -
Impairment loss recognised in respect  BLRAECENERBRAZRELSRE
of interests in joint ventures -
Reversal of impairment loss BEIGE M ERGIERER 2R EEE
recognised in respect of
other receivables (630)
Written-off of inventories MiHFE 592
Loss on disposal of derivative HETESREEZER
financial assets 14,870
(Gain) loss on disposal of HERHEEEREz (W) BB
held-for-trading investments 418
Loss on early redemption of REBOREESEE
convertible bonds -
Gain on bargain purchase ZEEEUE -
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries, net HEHBARZEIEFE 64
(Reversal) provision for annual leave PLERIEL (Rl B fE 525
Share of loss (profit) of joint ventures EEEEEBRCEHN) (4,091)
Share of loss of associates FEAREEE RN R)E R -
Depreciation of plant and equipment  BERRZETE 6,431
Gain on disposal of plant and HERE Rk e
equipment (30)
Loss on written-off of plant and WEERE MR 2 18
equipment 4
Amortisation of deferred income RT3 (64)
Finance costs BB R 68,483
Interest income on loan receivables EWE T2 FBWA (2,167)

Annual Report 2015 —Z—RFF#



82

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2015

BE-_T-—RAFt+-A=+—HIFE

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital

Increase in inventories

Increase in trade and other receivables

Increase in trade and other payables
Decrease in held-for-trading

investments

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from repayment of loan

receivables

Deposit paid for potential equity

investment

Proceeds from disposal of plant and

equipment

Increase in loans receivables
Purchase of plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of derivative

financial assets

Interest received on loan receivables

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

EEESRBACRER
FEIE

B9 KA RRTIR
il

B 5 KA R FIRE M
REEBERERD

REFHREZREFHE
REED
EERKERZRBHEA
BEREREZENES
HERE K& 2 P
R E SR A

BEME LR E
HETEEREEZME
R ERZ EWF B
REED () AER

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited ZEARBEEFRAF

TRE

B

IR

EFE

2015
—2-1%
HK$'000
TR

2014
—TMF
HK$'000
FEL

(43,091)
(1,918)

(16,833)
3,473

4,026

(54,343)

86,648
(6,000)

(150)
(4,749)

1,000
2,167

78,916



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z=—%F

—RF+-A=THLEFE

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in amounts due to joint
ventures

Proceeds from issue of convertible

bonds
Convertible bonds issuance cost

Proceeds from other borrowings,

net of agency fee
Repayment for other borrowings

Repayments of obligations under finance

leases
Interest paid on finance lease

Interest paid on convertible bonds
Interest paid on other borrowings

Capital contributions from non-

controlling interest of a subsidiary

NET CASH FROM (USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

THE BEGINNING OF
THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
THE END OF THE YEAR, represented

by bank balances and cash

MEEH
& EDEFA

BITAIRBESF 2 FERR
AJARESFEITHR
HifER SRR (FIRREE)

EEAMER
BEREREAE

F"a

BEEEZERME
AARES 2 LS
HinfFEZENFE

LRI NGBS -

BMEZBHRE () 2REFE

RERRESEZHD TR

FIzRERREEE

FRBERAEEE
RTEGRRE

2015 2014
—E-RfF —E—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT FHIT

290,756
(10,310)

369,200
(611,300)

(422)
(49)

(81,500)

(43,625)

(19,052)

21,909

2,857
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited (the
“Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as
an exempted company with limited liability. Its shares are
listed on the Growth Enterprise Market (the “GEM") of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are 4/F, Phase
1, Kaiser Estate, 41 Man Yue Street, Hunghom, Kowloon,
Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Company is investment
holding and the principal activities of its subsidiaries
(together with the Company collectively referred to as
the “"Group”) were catering business, food manufacturing
business and securities trading and details are set out in
Note 46.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs”), including applicable
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and
Interpretations, issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). In previous
years, the consolidated financial statements were
prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRSs"”), including applicable
International Accounting Standards (“IASs”) and
Interpretations, issued by the International Accounting
Standard Board (“IASB").

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

—REHR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Although HKFRSs have been fully converged with
IFRSs in all material respects since 1 January 2005,
these consolidated financial statements are the
first consolidated financial statements in which the
Group makes an explicit and unreserved statement of
compliance in accordance with HKFRSs. Therefore, in
preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
Group has given due consideration to the requirement
of HKFRS 1, First-time adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards. For this purpose, the date of
transition to HKFRSs was determined to be 1 January
2014, being the beginning of the earliest period for which
the Group presents full comparative information in these
consolidated financial statements.

With due regard to the Group's accounting policies
in previous periods and the requirements of HKFRS 1,
we have concluded that no adjustments were required
to the amounts reported under IFRSs as at the date of
transition to HKFRSs or in respect of the year ended
31 December 2014. Accordingly, these consolidated
financial statements include for the first time a statement
of compliance with HKFRSs, without adjustment to
the Group's financial position, the Group's financial
performance or cash flows either at the date of transition
to HKFRSs or at the end of latest period presented in
accordance with [FRSs.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Group incurred a consolidated loss for the year
attributable to owners of the Company of approximately
HK$104,086,000 for the year ended 31 December 2015
and as of that date, the Group had net current liabilities
and net liabilities of approximately HK$461,585,000
and HK$191,770,000 respectively. Nevertheless, these
consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

—RER (&)

BEE _ZTRF A HREEBVBR
SEACKAEMRE T E) EERERP SR
SEANZEME  BEFFEMBFRRASAR
SEENREF AW B RS LR MIELA
ERERESRBANGEMHFERE
It RRERA MK HmRE - AEEDE
BEEREBWGHRELNE1REAEKS
BB B HEERNBTE - glitm s - &
SEERINEBMBHREEANNAHER
—Z-ME-A—B - BAEEREZHE
RAMBHRRTBLERENNRET R
B2 H e

RANDEZRAKEBERE 2 SFTHRK
FEWBEHREENE 1R AT - RMAR
RBEHNBEEFZEMEHRELENER
FBE_FT-—MOF+_A=+—HILEFE
RBERMBHRELENE R SRRETTH
o Rt W ERAMBREARBEER
EFBWHHREELE B HRBEEEME
WEREANZ2I 2 I PRE RNEE 2 875
AR AEBZMBRRLREREIEH
HEZERT » AREREBEHBERELE
AEAARER -

BE—_ZE-—RAE+-_A=1+—BILFE -
AEBEEERRRIHEE ABEFRNGEE
18 #7104,086,00087C - MAEAZEZH * &
SEEAERDAEEFELRABEFES N
461,585,0003% 7T &2 191,770,000 7T ° A
i - AEBEH I FEE W BERRIDIESE
K E R R o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

In the opinion of the directors of the Company (the
“Directors”), the Group is able to operate as a going
concern in the coming year after taking into consideration
the following measures:

(@) The revenue and gross profit were improved steadily
during 2015. It is expected that the operation of
catering business will further improve during the
year 2016;

(b) The Group has enforced cost-saving measures
to reduce the operating costs and administrative
expenses. Loss before tax for 2015 is substantially
decreased from HK$181.9 million in 2014 to
HK$114.1 million in 2015;

(c) Cash used in operating activities was substantially
improved from HK$54 million in 2014 to HK$5 million
in 2015; and

(d) The Group is exploring other fund raising
opportunities including, but not limited to, equity
and debt financing.

The Directors are of the opinion that the Group will
be able to have sufficient working capital to finance its
operations and to meet its financial obligations as and
when they fall due for a period of not less than the next
twelve months from 31 December 2015. Accordingly,
the Directors are of the opinion that it is appropriate to
prepare these consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2015 on a going concern basis.
The consolidated financial statements do not include
any adjustments that would result from the failure of
the Group to obtain sufficient future funding. Should
the Group be unable to continue to operate as a going
concern, adjustments would have to be made to reduce
the carrying amounts of the assets of the Group to their
recoverable amounts, to provide for further liabilities
which might arise and to reclassify non-current assets and
liabilities as current assets and liabilities, respectively.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

2.

mBLE % (])
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@ WARENE-_FT-—RFEBINH
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b) ANEEBEEEBEHEMAEE @ DL
ERARTBASZ - ZF—HF
ZBRABEEHR - —WNFZ
181,900,000 L KIEH L E =
—HF2114,100,000/8 7T :

0 RE-PMAERScH _T-—OF
254,000,000 TAEREZE T
—F 425,000,000 7T : &

d AKELERECEEHS B
BERRNEENETGRE -

EERA AEBREEREEEESS
HEBEREESNETHEHE T —AF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. EAHITREBIETEHKR

HKFRSs HEEA

3.1 Amendments to HKFRSs that are 31 AFERFMERZERY
mandatorily effective for the current year &2
The Group has applied the following new and REEBERAEEEXRERATIE
revised amendments to HKFRSs issued by HKICPA Sactil A BEMmZHE BT E
for the first time in the current year: B SR EER
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions
BEEGETERIFE 195 2 BT A RERMETE - EEHK
Annual Improvements Project Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
FREUEIER BEUBREEN S -—TEE T - FHENANFEICE
Annual Improvements Project Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
FEMHEIER ERVBRELEN T ——FE - =FAMNFEIE
The application of the above new or revised HKFRSs AU BHREENTBEEGREER
in the current year has had no material impact on the BREFE 2 AEBIFBRE KR
Group's financial performance and positions for the /SR ZEGREMBERERAE 2
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set BEBRKEATE -

out in these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

el REEITEBHBR
H(4&)

32 CHEMEERERZHITR

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. f&
HKFRSs (Continued) &

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not

+ii 38

yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

not yet effective:

HKFRS 9
BB E ERIE IR
HKFRS 14

BB EERIE 1455
HKFRS 15
BRI EERE 155
Amendments to HKFRS 11
BB WwELERIE115 2185
Amendments to HKAS 1
BAGFTERIE 1R (85T
Amendments to HKAS 16 and
HKAS 38
B ERFE 165 R
BB ERIFE 38R ZIEE]
Amendments to HKAS 16 and
HKAS 41
BB ETERFE165R K
BB G ERIEA R 2 ER]
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28
BB I E LRI 1055 &
BB G ERIFE285 2 &R
Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28
BB EERIFE 1058
BB B EWELER 1298 R
BB G ERIFE 285 Z18F]
Amendments to HKAS 27
BB EFERIE 279 2 (85T
Annual Improvements Project

FENEERR

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2016, with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018, with earlier application permitted.

R ERMBREER

AEBEYRIBFEA T EHME
W R AR T R] MR IER] BB I 75

%R -

Financial Instruments?

TR T A2

Regulatory Deferral Accounts'

EERLERR

Revenue from Contracts with Customers?

KEEF A KA

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations’

WHEaEEB RN SRR

Disclosure Initiative'

BB

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation’

AT E R ST AR BIR
Agriculture: Bearer Plants'
BE  £ENEY

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture'
NEEEHEBE RNR AP ECHEELEIEA

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception'

REER  EREaNRISMER

Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements'

B ERER AR

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle'
BERBREEN T —FE T NFBEHNFEUE

W R-Z—R"F—H—- Rz &M%k
MERBARER - AFHERER -

2 R-Z—\F—H—- Rz &M%
EREBARER - AFHERER -

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

#E]
2l %E)

2 B A M B R AE 2 HR] R

:Dlll’

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. [ LIEET B BB E IR
-4
e |

HKFRSs (Continued)

+if 3

/\

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not 3
yet effective (Continued) RIETEBH KK EEL
()
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments BEBUBHEEREIREMT
p=i

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new R-ZETNFROBZ2EBTERS
requirements for the classification and measurement ZERIESFESIAERERMEES B
of financial assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently HEZHETE o  BAEMERE AR
amended in 2010 to include the requirements for the FORHEBER _ZE—THE(EET M
classification and measurement of financial liabilities AepmaBEzrERERKIE
and for derecognition, and further amended in 2013 MRAZHRE TR T —=FiF—
to include the new requirements for general hedge FHEETLAIA — R @ =T 5 2 #1317
accounting. Another revised version of HKFRS 9 FeRZE—NFERMHE—BEH
was issued in 2014 mainly to include a) impairment 78 B 75 3R 45 2E Bl 55 9 5% A8 (8 BT kR AN
requirements for financial assets; and b) limited FEORNERHEENRESRE
amendments to the classification and measurement LEb)EAETHERBFS TASI AR
requirements by introducing a “fair value through BIEATEREMEE KRS EE ]
other comprehensive income” ("FVTOCI") ([RAFEREMEEmUEIER])
measurement category for certain simple debt STERR  HoBERAEREEL
instruments. BIRIERT °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HKFRSs (Continued)

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below:

All recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement are required to
be subsequently measured at amortised cost
or fair value. Specifically, debt investments
that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at
the end of subsequent accounting periods.
Debt instruments that are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved
both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets, and that have
contractual terms that give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding, are generally measured
at FVTOCI. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at their fair
value at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities
may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading)
in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit
or loss.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3.
HKFRSs (Continued)

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the
amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes
in the credit risk of that liability is presented
in other comprehensive income, unless that
recognition of the effects of changes in the
liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
of financial liabilities attributable to a financial
liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39,
the entire amount of the change in the fair
value of the financial liability designated as fair
value through profit or loss was presented in
profit or loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial
assets, HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit
loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit
loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account
for expected credit losses and changes in
those expected credit losses at each reporting
date to reflect changes in credit risk since

el REEITBEBHBR
R (&)

2 B A M B R AE 2 HR] R
'ﬁ;ﬁ%ﬂét B35 8 & 2 Al

BEUNBHREERFEIORTHMT
A (&)

—  HEEREARATFERRRD
SRz e MmAEME - BEY
BREENFEIRRESRE
BEERREPHERZAER
FEEZH BN EMEEK
@2 RIFEEMEEKE
hHERZEBEEERRES 2
FESEYIEAEBR L5
S - AItERIER - ERAERE
ERRESHERCRABIA
FEEHHEIGERIEE
BaX  REZEGENS
395 - HERRAFERBLR
IRz e MABEAFEESE
MEBNBERES

i3
H
(=]

+if 3

w

- HEREEMNREMSRER
REHEERERRN - MR
BEAEGEREIREKA
EELEEBRREN - BHE
EEREAFTRERBNSRE
S EREEBRLRZER
HEEBRNBHESARK -
PARBRZ B R\ B B 9146 HERR A

initial recognition. In other words, it is no KHEH) - = BEBRGE
longer necessary for a credit event to have HEEESHE R EEE
occurred before credit losses are recognised. 18 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HKFRSs (Continued)

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not

yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

- The new general hedge accounting
requirements retain the three types of hedge
accounting mechanisms currently available in
HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater flexibility has
been introduced to the types of transactions
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
broadening the types of instruments that
qualify for hedging instruments and the
types of risk components of non-financial
items that are eligible for hedge accounting.
In addition, the retrospective quantitative
effectiveness test has been removed.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an
entity’s risks management activities have also
been introduced.

The Directors anticipate that the application of
HKFRS 9 in the future may have a material impact
on amounts reported in respect of the Group's
financial assets and financial liabilities. Regarding
the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities,
it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate
of that effect until a detailed review has been
completed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. fE
HKFRSs (Continued) &

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not

+if 3

w

yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the
related interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity
should recognise revenue to depict the transfer
of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. Specifically, the
standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

RETEBMBREER
(&)

BB BHREEREISHKXHE
EFERHIBA

FEMBHRELERNEISHKC EM
HilE—RE-—2ERAHEEH
AT P& #MEEMIRANRRE K
e REBIEMEEAFISHE
Wik - HEBRREHNEE S
ZHIF18FWA - FBGFHERIF
TSRBES O R EAR BN WA RE

RIESl

TR B RELERNFI1SRNZOR
A 7% B B8 P RE SR R AL 1A 3 P 88 Ak
MEmEAREOMA SR - B
MZERBHARBZEFE MHIR
BEERESHNNRE - ABME &%
RIS AMER AR FEFER :

e Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer e B : FHAEEFFIVZE
]
o Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in o B HRAARANERTZ
the contract s
e  Step 3: Determine the transaction price o X3 BEXRHER
o Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the o NP4 BRERNARBITZE

performance obligations in the contract

o Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the
entity satisfies a performance obligation

EDERHER

o HE5:B(ZN)ERBETE
ER R A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HKFRSs (Continued)

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not

yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e.
|"” of the goods or services underlying
the particular performance obligation is transferred
to the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance
has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific
scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures are
required by HKFRS 15.

when “contro

The Directors anticipate that the application of
HKFRS 15 in the future may affect the amounts
reported and disclosures made in the Group's
consolidated financial statements. However, it is
not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
the effect of HKFRS 15 until the Group performs a
detailed review.

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for
Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations

The amendments to HKFRS 11 provide guidance
on how to account for the acquisition of a joint
operation that constitutes a business as defined in
HKFRS 3 Business Combinations. Specifically, the
amendments state that the relevant principles on
accounting for business combinations in HKFRS 3
and other standards (e.g. HKAS 12 Income Taxes
regarding the recognition of deferred taxes at
the time of acquisition and HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets regarding impairment testing of a cash
generating unit to which goodwill on acquisition
of a joint operation has been allocated) should be
applied. The same requirements should be applied
to the formation of a joint operation if and only
if an existing business is contributed to the joint
operation by one of the parties that participate in
the joint operation.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. [ LIEET B BB E IR
-4
e |

HKFRSs (Continued)

+if 3

—~

,%E)

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not 32 EEMEEARERZFTR

yet effective (Continued) RIETEBH KK EEL
(%)

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for EBBHREEREHKE
Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations BEEEEGHEEE 2155
(Continued) (,?5
A joint operator is also required to disclose the AR A BER SRR E
relevant information required by HKFRS 3 and other SEBI| 5538 [ 27K A Gy E b YEBI 48
standards for business combinations. ENEBEER -
The amendments should be applied prospectively EBINESHEEERANR -
to acquisition of interests in joint operations (in —NF— A B2 EHBZEE
which the activities of the joint operations constitute HRBE &L EBERIE (RSP
businesses as defined in HKFRS 3) occurring from BEEBEEER TS EAER|ES
the beginning of annual periods beginning on or BERTRTE L) ZE=TEE - ER
after 1 January 2016. The Directors do not anticipate B ERELRE 11 ENZE(E
that the application of these amendments to HKFRS ST eHAREBNES S EHREE
11 will have a material impact on the Group's KEAREZE -

consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 EEBEHEREIHREES
Clarification of Acceptable Methods of FrEREBFEAEZHITER
Depreciation and Amortisation B LR R Z 55T

The amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and EHESEHEREI16HYE  HER
Equipment prohibit entities from using a revenue- RENEIZ I LEERME  HE
based depreciation method for items of property, REEERER NS AERAT
plant and equipment. The amendments to HKAS B  AEgtEERBREFE
38 Intangible Assets introduce a rebuttable ESI AR R RER - BN AIIE
presumption that revenue is not an appropriate EmEEEHBENSEEE AR
basis for amortisation of an intangible asset. This X Al A LA TR A PR IB 4 HEE -

presumption can only rebutted in the following two
limited circumstances:

(@) when the intangible asset is expressed as a (@) MNEREENGERAHNT
measure of revenue; or 278 5 5

(b) when it can be demonstrated that revenue and by MAEH ?ﬁa—\éﬁﬁ/ﬁﬁﬂ’]l&ﬁﬁgﬁi
consumption of the economic benefits of the HEFFEKBENZS A B2 BIE
intangible asset are highly correlated. fF o
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HKFRSs (Continued)

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not

yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38
Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation (Continued)

The amendments apply prospectively for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.
Currently, the Group uses the straight-line method
for depreciation and amortisation for its property,
plant and equipment. The Directors believe that
the straight-line method is the most appropriate
method to reflect the consumption of economic
benefits inherent in the respective assets and
accordingly, the Directors do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments to HKAS 16 and
HKAS 38 will have a material impact on the Group's
consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

The amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of
Financial Statements give some guidance on how to
apply the concept of materiality in practice.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The
Directors do not anticipate that the application of
these amendments to HKAS 1 will have a material
impact on the amounts recognised in the Group's
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. EAHF:ITIRKEBIEBHER
HKFRSs (Continued) 2R (48)
3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not 32 EHEAMEBEEMARERZHITIR

yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale
or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments to HKFRS 10 Consolidated
Financial Statements and HKAS 28 Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures deal with situations
where there is a sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint
venture. Specifically, the amendments state that
gains or losses resulting from the loss of control
of a subsidiary that does not contain a business in
a transaction with an associate or a joint venture
that is accounted for using the equity method, are
recognised in the parent’s profit or loss only to the
extent of the unrelated investors’ interests in that
associate or joint venture. Similarly, gains and losses
resulting from the remeasurement of investments
retained in any former subsidiary (that has become
an associate or a joint venture that is accounted
for using the equity method) to fair value are
recognised in the former parent’s profit or loss only
to the extent of the unrelated investors’ interests in
the new associate or joint venture.

RETEEMBREEA
(&)

BEEBUBEREIOEREES
FTERIE8YREEHABE
ARABEE T ECHHEEHE
B FEA Z 55T

ERMBERNE 104G ST B HE
REBEGTERIFE 28R IOBE LN A]
REEPERZKEZERRERE
FHEBERRKALEERZAE
EHEIEANER - ABME -
ZFERHARERBE QRS
LRRUABIEAR)NRHH K
EHWEBSXH WER BT
HEMSEE  BRESAREBERRK
R B ENFERREEN X2
RBAKEECEZEEHR - R
o MRKRBERRHAEDRE
(AR ARR) 2 A AT BB 2 7
TR B R FEEHTEMS
BE - RAIS AR EGRELAE
NIEHEAREERFTBERRXRE
BhRZEEA/R -

Annual Report 2015 —Z—RFF#

97



98

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HKFRSs (Continued)

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not

yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale
or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture (Continued)

The amendments should be applied prospectively
to transactions occurring in annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The Directors
do not anticipate that the application of these
amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 will have
a material impact on the Group's consolidated
financial statements.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle include a number of amendments to various
HKFRSs, which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 5 introduce specific
guidance in HKFRS 5 for when an entity reclassifies
an asset (or a disposal group) from held for sale to
held for distribution to owners (or vice versa). The
amendments clarify that such a change should be
considered as a continuation of the original plan of
disposal and hence requirements set out in HKFRS
5 regarding the change of sale plan do not apply.
The amendments also clarify the guidance for when
held-for-distribution accounting is discontinued.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 provide additional
guidance to clarify whether a servicing contract is
continuing involvement in a transferred asset for the
purpose of the disclosures required in relation to
transferred assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. [ %ﬁ% LIEET B BB E IR
-4
e |

HKFRSs (Continued)

3.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not

yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle (Continued)

The amendments to HKAS 19 clarify that the
rate used to discount post-employment benefit
obligations should be determined by reference to
market yields at the end of the reporting period
on high quality corporate bonds. The assessment
of the depth of a market for high qualify corporate
bonds should be at the currency level (i.e. the
same currency as the benefits are to be paid). For
currencies for which there is no deep market in such
high quality corporate bonds, the market yields
at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds denominated in that currency should be used
instead.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application
of these amendments will have a material effect on
the Group's consolidated financial statements.

Except for the above impact, the Directors do
not anticipate that the application of the new and
revised HKFRSs will have significant impact on the
Group's consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of
the Stock Exchange (the "GEM Listing Rules”) and by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (the “CO").

The provisions of the new Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap 622) regarding preparation of accounts
and directors’ reports and audits became effective for
the Company for the financial year ended 31 December
2015. Further, the disclosure requirements set out in the
GEM Listing Rules regarding annual accounts have been
amended with reference to the new CO and to streamline
with HKFRSs. Accordingly the presentation and disclosure
of information in the consolidated financial statements
for the financial year ended 31 December 2015 have
been changed to comply with these new requirements.
Comparative information in respect of the financial year
ended 31 December 2014 are presented or disclosed
in the consolidated financial statements based on the
new requirements. Information previously required to
be disclosed under the predecessor CO or GEM Listing
Rules but not under the new CO or amended GEM Listing
Rules are not disclosed in these consolidated financial
statements.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at
the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable
or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Group takes into account the characteristics of the
asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that
are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that
are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use in
HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including structured entities) controlled by the Company
and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the

Company:
o has power over the investee;
o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and
o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income from the date the Group gains control until the
date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of
the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as
the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest; and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39,
when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Business combination

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value, except that:

. deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

o liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree or
share-based payment arrangements of the Group
entered into to replace share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree are measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at
the acquisition date; and

o assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
are measured in accordance with that standard.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Business combination (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation
may be initially measured either at fair value or at the
non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a
transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-
controlling interests are measured at their fair value or,
when applicable, on the basis specified in another HKFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement,
the contingent consideration is measured at its
acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the
consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration
that qualify as measurement period adjustments are
adjusted retrospectively, with the corresponding
adjustments made against goodwill. Measurement period
adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional
information obtained during the “measurement period”
(which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition
date) about facts and circumstances that existed at the
acquisition date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Business combination (Continued)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is
remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance
with HKAS 39, with the corresponding gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in
a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its
carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro-
rata basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in
the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition
of an associate and a joint venture is described below.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's
statement of financial position at cost less any identified
impairment loss.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over
those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of
an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of joint ventures are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. The financial
statements of associates and joint ventures used for
equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform
accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate
or joint venture. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate or a joint venture exceeds the Group's interest
in that associate or joint venture (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's
net investment in the associate or joint venture), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate or joint
venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the
investment over the Group's share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee
is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the
carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss
in the period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Group's investment in a joint
venture. When necessary, the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of
Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method
from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate or a joint venture, or when the investment (or
a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale. When the
Group retains an interest in the former associate or joint
venture and the retained interest is a financial asset, the
Group measures the retained interest at fair value at
that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value
on initial recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The
difference between the carrying amount of the associate
or joint venture at the date the equity method was
discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest
and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the
associate or joint venture is included in the determination
of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate or
joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or joint venture on
the same basis as would be required if that associate
or joint venture had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that
associate or joint venture would be reclassified to profit or
loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit
or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity
method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes
an investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement
to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an
associate or a joint venture but the Group continues to
use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or
loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously
been recognised in other comprehensive income relating
to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of
the related assets or liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a
joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associate or joint venture
are recognised in the Group’'s consolidated financial
statements only to the extent of interests in the associate
or joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

i)  Catering services

Revenue from restaurant operation is recognised
when the catering services are provided.

ii)  Sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when
the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at
which time all the following conditions are satisfied:

- the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods;

- the Group retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control
over the goods sold;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. XEE:HBZE(HE)
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

Sales of goods (Continued)

- the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group; and

—  the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect
of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which
is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Income from trading of securities

Realised fair value gains or losses on securities
trading are recognised on a trade date basis whilst
unrealised fair value gains or losses are recognised
on change in fair value at the end of the reporting
period.

Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
have been established (provided that it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the amount of income can be measured
reliably).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the leasee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The Group as leasee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised
as assets of the Group at their fair value at the inception
of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to
the lessor is included in the consolidated statement of
financial position as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance
expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as
to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly
attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are
capitalised in accordance with the Group’s general policy
on borrowing costs (see the accounting policy below).
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the
time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased
asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Income and expenses items are translated
at the average exchange rates for the period, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that period,
in which case the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of translation
reserve (attributed to non-controlling interests as
appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal
of the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation,
a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal
of an interest in a joint arrangement or an associate
that includes a foreign operation of which the retained
interest becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits
Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
"MPF Scheme”) are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered services entitling them to the
contributions.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to
employees in respect of wages and salaries and annual
leave in the period the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid
in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee
benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related
service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term
employee benefits are measured at the present value
of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be
made by the Group in respect of services provided by
employees up to the reporting date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick
leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the
time of leave.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from “loss before tax” as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income because of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred
tax arises from the initial accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off the cost
of assets less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets. However, when there is no reasonable certainty
that ownership will be obtained by the end of the lease
term, assets are depreciated over the shorter of lease
term and their useful lives.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Impairment on tangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if
any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets
are also allocated to individual cash-generating units,
or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group
of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates
of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or the cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined on a
first-in, first-out basis. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated
costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL"), loans and receivables and available-for-
sale ("AFS") financial assets. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Financial assets at FVTLP

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial asset is (i) contingent consideration that may
be paid by an acquirer as part of a business combination
to which HKFRS 3 applies, (ii) held for trading; or (iii) it is
designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

o on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTLP (Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading or contingent consideration that may be paid by
an acquirer as part of a business combination may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise; or

o the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with
any gains or losses arising on remeasurment recognised
in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss exclude any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets. Fair value is determined in the manner
described in Note 7(c).

Convertible instruments acquired by the Group (including
related embedded derivatives) are designated at financial
assets at FVTPL on initial recognition. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the entire convertible instruments
are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as
(a) loan and receivables, (b) held-to-maturity investments
or (c) financial assets at FVTPL. The Group designated
unlisted equity investment as AFS financial assets on
initial recognition.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that
are classified as AFS financial assets and are traded
in an active market are measured at fair value at the
end of each reporting period. Changes in the carrying
amount of AFS monetary financial assets relating to
interest income calculated using the effective interest
method and dividends on AFS equity investments
are recognised in profit or loss. Other changes in the
carrying amount of AFS financial assets are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated
under the heading of investments revaluation reserve.
When the investment is disposed of or is determined
to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting policy in
respect of impairment loss on financial assets below).

Dividends on AFS equity instruments are recognised
in profit or loss when the Group's right to receive the
dividends is established.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each reporting period
(see accounting policy in respect of impairment loss on
financial assets below).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, deposit paid and bank balances and cash) are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on
impairment on financial assets below.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables where the
recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Impairment on financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
investment have been affected.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency
in interest and principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

o the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment on financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
and other receivables, assets that are assessed not to
be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group's past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period of 30 days, as
well as observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods (see the accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of trade and other receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When
a trade and other receivable is considered uncollectible, it
is written-off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written-off are credited
to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment on financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the investment at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debts and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Warrants issued by the Company that will be settled
by a fixed amount of cash for a fixed number of the
Company’s own equity instruments are classified as equity
instruments (the “Warrants reserve”). The reserve will
be transferred to the share capital and share premium
accounts upon the exercise of warrants.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial liability is (i) contingent consideration that may
be paid by an acquirer as part of a business combination
to which HKFRS 3 applies, (ii) held for trading; or (iii) it is
designated as at FVTPL.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Continued)

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing it in the near future; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than contingent consideration
that may be paid by an acquirer as part of a business
combination may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise; or

o the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Continued)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with
any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised
in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss excludes any interest paid on the financial
liabilities and is included in the “change in fair value of
the derivative components of convertible bonds” line
item. Fair value is determined in the manner described in
Note 7(c).

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, other borrowings, obligations under finance
leases and promissory notes payable are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds contain liability and equity
components

The component parts of convertible bonds issued
by the Company are classified separately as financial
liabilities and equity in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument. A conversion
option that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed
number of the Company’s own equity instruments is an
equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability
component is estimated using the prevailing market
interest rate for similar non-convertible instruments.
This amount is recorded as a liability on an amortised
cost basis using the effective interest method until
extinguished upon conversion or at the instrument’s
maturity date.

The conversion option classified as equity is determined
by deducting the amount of the liability component from
the fair value of the compound instrument as a whole.
This is recognised and included in equity, net of income
tax effects, and is not subsequently remeasured. In
addition, the conversion option classified as equity will
remain in equity until the conversion option is exercised,
in which case, the balance recognised in equity will be
transferred to accumulated losses. Where the conversion
option remains unexercised at the maturity date of the
convertible bonds, the balance recognised in equity will
be transferred to accumulated loss. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration
of the conversion option.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Convertible bonds (Continued)

Convertible bonds contain liability and equity
components (Continued)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible bonds are allocated to the liability and
equity components in proportion to the allocation of the
gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity
component are charged directly to equity. Transaction
costs relating to the liability component are included in
the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised
over the period of the convertible bonds using the
effective interest method.

Convertible bonds contain liability component and
conversion option derivative

The component parts of the convertible bonds issued
by the Company are classified separately as financial
liabilities and equity in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument. A conversion
option that will be settled other than by the exchange
of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a
fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments is
a conversion option derivative.

At the date of issue, both the liability component and
conversion option derivative are recognised at fair value.
In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible bonds is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The conversion option
derivative and other embedded derivatives are measured
at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Convertible bonds (Continued)

Convertible bonds contain liability component and
conversion option derivate (Continued)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible bonds are allocated to the liability and
derivative components in proportion to their relative
fair values. Transaction costs relating to the derivative
components are charged to profit or loss immediately.
Transaction costs relating to the liability component are
included in the carrying amount of the liability portion
and amortised over the period of the convertible bonds
using the effective interest method.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the
date when derivative contracts are entered into and
are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the
end of the reporting period. The resulting gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the
derivative is designated and effective as a hedging
instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition
in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge
relationship.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group
are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at
the higher of:

()  the amount of obligation under the contract, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and

(i)  the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with the revenue recognition policies.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If
the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Derecognition (Continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in
its entirety, the Group allocates the previous carrying
amount of the financial asset between the part it
continues to recognise, and the part it no longer
recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between
the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain
or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

FESTEER(E)

ERMTAE)
THERRRAERE TR (HE)

AULTER ()

RERILERERSREER - BER@E
HEW R ERAREBEMZ Z5 - RRNEMW
2HREANER MR ERS Rt Rt R
B B et P RERR o

REIEREREE(MIFBHEEREE)
R AEBENEEESA T RSO 2EEA
FEAEE GTHEBWRZHMHRTE
R B 2 H o B B E E ST A R
B> DT IBEALD ZREERETHE
ERBOIERIRERBEZERE - ROE
TZMAZERNEEm RS R E
MRt aERBEENER AR - ERE
i 22 I Y et o FERR 2 R T Uk e S Es 18 IA %
ERO BB AFERELE  HRERER
M R BRI ZEDE

HRANEE 2 BEERR - BUBE®
B ARESKLEATRARE - RILHE
RZzeBaERAEEEHRENREZ
ERIN B P HER

Annual Report 2015 —Z—RFF#

133



134

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4.

(Continued)
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Group will be required to
settle that obligation, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows
(when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to
settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a
third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is
virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and
the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies,
which are described in Note 4, the Directors are required
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Critical judgement in applying accounting
policies

The following are the critical judgment, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that management has
made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

Going concern and liquidity

As explained in Note 2, the financial position of the
Group indicates the existence of a material uncertainty
which may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. The assessment of the
going concern assumptions involves making judgement
by the management, at a particular point of time, about
the future outcome of events or conditions which are
inherently uncertain. The management considers that the
Group has ability to continue as a going concern and the
major conditions that may cast significant doubt about
the going concern assumptions are set out in Note 2.

Classification of Professional Guide Enterprise
Limited (the “SPV"”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively known as the “SPV Group”) as joint
ventures

As explained in Note 22, according to the Shareholders’
Agreement (as defined in Note 22), the Directors
considered that the control of relevant activities of
the SPV Group was jointly held by the board of the
SPV and the management committee of the SPV (the
“Management Committee”). Although the Company
is entitled to appoint three out of five directors for
the board of the SPV, the Company is not entitled to
nominate any member in the Management Committee.
Hence, given that the shareholding of the SPV held by
the Group is 50% and according to relevant facts and
contractual terms of the Shareholders’ Agreement and
the HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements, the Directors are of
the opinion that the SPV Group is joint ventures of the
Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Critical judgement in applying accounting
policies (Continued)

Classification of Leading Win Development
Limited (“Leading Win”) and Great Way Investing
Company Limited (“Great Way”) as joint ventures

The Group has 50% equity interests in both Leading Win
and Great Way since their establishment during the year
ended 31 December 2014. Leading Win and Great Way
are limited liability companies whose legal form confers
separation between the parties to the joint arrangements
and the companies themselves. Furthermore, there
are no contractual arrangements or any other facts
and circumstances that specify the parties to the joint
arrangements have rights to the assets and obligations
for the liabilities of the joint arrangements. Accordingly,
Leading Win and Great Way are classified as joint
ventures of the Group. Details of the interests in Leading
Win and Great Way has been stated in Note 22 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Classification of Magic Circle Investments Limited
(“Magic Circle”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
known as the “Magic Circle Group”) as associates

On 6 November 2015, the Group acquired 53.56%
equity interest of Magic Circle through the acquisition
of the entire equity interest of Power Tool Investments
Limited (details are disclosed in Notes 24 and 39 to the
consolidated financial statements). Since the Group
only has significant influence over Magic Circle as it
has only appointed one out of three directors on the
board of directors of Magic Circle, Magic Circle Group
are classified as associates of the Group. Details of the
interests in Magic Circle Group has been stated in Note
21 to the consolidated financial statements.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

5.

TEEHE KA AR
ZEZEERR(E)

FE A& Bt R 2 B R i (%)

#Leading Win Development Limited
( [ Leading Win /) K Great Way
Investing Limited ([ Great Way /) 7 8
REELE

HLeading Win & Great Ways 37 LA -
AEER _Z-—MOFE+_A=+—HIEF
EHRAHES0%R AL © Leading Win Kk
Great WayRBR AR - XEHLARE T
SELRBEZAIR AR BI AR BEIITE ©
s - BEE RSN RN ERIEEEE
THZAIR T BRZRERERFAGBTZ
BERBEEZEMEE KRR - Bt -
Leading Win & Great Way& 58 A4 %
B oze&EhE o AN Leading Win &
Great Way 2 = 2 5B E #NR R G B 7%
K22

# Magic Circle Investments Limited
([ Magic Circle /) % & [/ /& 2 8] (#% 78
[Magic Circle 528 ]) 7 3 735 & 2 7]

RZZE—RF+—AH AEBEFBK
#8Power Tool Investments LimitedZ&&B
fe#E - WeBEMagic Circle 53.56%R% 1 (5%
ERARE MR M5t 24 R 394K 58 ) - M
RAEB R ZEMagic CircleZEEER
=RESFHEP—F - WHRHMagic
Circle R 5 & K% 2 - Magic Circle &
EEDBEAREBZBMERR - BEAR
Magic Circlefs Bz 2 S &R 4R e B
BHR&MEE21



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

Impairment loss recognised in respect of interests
in joint ventures

Determining whether the interests in joint ventures are
impaired requires an estimation of the future cash flows
expected to arise and expected dividend yield from the
joint ventures and a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value. Where the actual future cash
flows are less than expected, a material impairment loss
may arise.

The carrying amount of interests in joint ventures at
31 December 2015 was approximately HK$221,623,000
(2014: HK$236,634,000). Impairment loss of approximately
of HK$8,987,000 was recognised for the year ended 31
December 2015 (2014: HK$Nil).

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong.
Significant estimates are required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions
in the year in which such determination is made. In
cases where the taxes charged by the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Department are different from the estimated
amounts, a material tax charge may arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

Impairment loss recognised in respect of plant and
equipment

The impairment loss for plant and equipment are
recognised for the amounts by which the carrying
amounts exceed their recoverable amounts, in
accordance with the Group’s accounting policy. The
recoverable amounts of plant and equipment have
been determined based on value-in-use calculations.
These calculations require the use of estimates such as
the future revenue and discount rates. No impairment
loss has been recognised during the years ended 31
December 2015 and 2014.

Impairment loss recognised in respect of trade
receivables

The Group performs ongoing credit evaluations of its
customers and adjusts credit limits based on payment
history and the customer’s current credit-worthiness,
as determined by the review of their current credit
information. Credit losses have historically been within
the Group’s expectations and the Group will continue
to monitor the collections from customers and maintain
an appropriate level of estimated credit losses. At 31
December 2015, the carrying amount of trade receivables
was approximately HK$4,453,000 (2014: HK$2,841,000).
No impairment loss has been recognised during the years
ended 31 December 2015 and 2014.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of selling
products of similar nature. It could change significantly
as a result of changes in customer taste or competitor
actions. Management reassesses these estimates at each
reporting date. No inventories are stated at net realisable
value at 31 December 2015 and 2014.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

Impairment loss recognised in respect of other
receivables, prepayments and deposits paid

The policy for impairment loss of other receivables,
prepayments and deposits paid is determined by
management based on the evaluation of the collectability
of the outstanding balances and management’s
estimation. A considerable amount of estimation is
required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these
receivables, including the current creditworthiness and
the past collection history of each receivables.

At 31 December 2015, the carrying amount of other
receivables, prepayments and deposits paid was
approximately HK$30,931,000 (2014: HK$30,637,000), net
of accumulated impairment loss of HK$31,865,000 (2014:
HK$27,625,000).

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some of the Group's assets and liabilities are measured
at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The Board
determine the appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs for fair value measurements. In estimating the fair
values of assets and liabilities, the Group uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages
third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation.
The management of the Company works closely with the
qualified external valuers to establish the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs
that are not based on observable market data to estimate
the fair value of certain types of financial instruments.
Note 7(c) provide detailed information about the
valuation techniques, inputs and key assumptions used in
the determination of the fair value of various assets and
liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

Fair value of derivative financial liabilities

As described in Note 27 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Directors use their judgement in selecting
an appropriate valuation technique which is commonly
used by market participants for fair value measurement.
In estimating the fair value of a liability, the Group uses
market-observable data to the extent that it is available.
Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group
engages independent professional valuers to perform the
valuation. The Group works closely with the independent
professional valuers to establish the appropriate valuation
techniques and inputs to the model. The carrying amount
of derivative financial liabilities measured at fair value
at 31 December 2015 was HK$17,785,000 (2014: HK$Nil)
respectively.

Detailed information about the valuation techniques,
inputs and key assumptions used in the determination
of the fair value of various assets and liabilities have
been disclosed in Notes 7(c) and 27 to the consolidated
financial statements, respectively.

Fair value of contingent consideration arising from
business combination

Contingent consideration arising from business
combination is valued using a discounted cash flow
model, based on the estimated compensation received
by the Group, discounted using the applicable prevailing
market rate. The estimation of the compensation is based
on the estimated profits of Finest Corporate Limited
("Finest Corperate”) and its subsidiaries (together known
as the "Finest Corporate Group”).

The estimation of compensation involves various
assumptions, such as selling quantities and market
prices of soda water. Should there be any significant
changes in these assumptions, the fair value of contingent
consideration arising from business combination will
change from period to period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)

Fair value of contingent consideration arising from
business combination (Continued)

Also, in view of the financial performance of Finest
Corporate Group, the Directors consider that the
likelihood for the Finest Corporate Group to meet the
Profit Guarantee (as defined in Note 24) is remote.
Therefore, the Directors consider it is highly unlikely for
the Group to settle the Tranche B Promissory Note with
principal amount of HK$6,000,000 (Notes 24 and 34),
and hence fair value of the contingent consideration
receivable is equal to the fair value of the Tranche B
Promissory Note of approximately HK$4,641,000 and
HK$4,731,000 as at the Completion Date (as defined in
Note 24) and 31 December 2015 respectively. During
the year ended 31 December 2015, a gain on fair
value change of contingent consideration receivable
of approximately HK$90,000 was recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income which was mainly due to the
recovery of the effective interest expense on Tranche B
Promissory Note. Details of the contingent consideration
receivable are disclosed in Note 24 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Fair value of promissory notes

As stated in Note 34 to the consolidated financial
statements, Tranche A Promissory Note and Tranche B
Promissory Note with principal amount of HK$18,000,000
and HK$6,000,000 respectively, which were issued
on 6 November 2015 by the Group, represented the
consideration for the acquisition of the entire equity
interest in Power Tool Investment Limited. According to
the valuation report issued by Grant Sherman Appraisal
Limited (“Grant Sherman”), the fair value of the Tranche
A Promissory Note and Tranche B Promissory Note were
determined to be approximately HK$13,923,000 and
HK$4,641,000 at 6 November 2015, respectively. The
promissory notes were valued by discounted cash flow
method using the effective interest rate of 13.7%. At 31
December 2015, based on the Directors’ best estimation,
the promissory notes amounted to approximately
HK$14,194,000 and HK$4,731,000 respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

6.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts
(which include other borrowings, obligations under
finance leases, convertible bonds, promissory notes
payable, net of bank balances and cash) and equity
attributable to owners of the Company (comprising issued
share capital, share premium, reserves and accumulated
losses). Details of which are disclosed in respective notes.

The Directors review the capital structure on a regular
basis. As part of this review, the Directors consider
the cost of capital and the associated risks, and take
appropriate actions to adjust the Group's capital
structure. Based on the recommendations of the
Directors, the Group will balance its overall capital
structure through the issue of new shares as well as the
issue of new debt or the redemption of the existing debts.
The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from
prior periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

6. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Continued) 6. BEXEE(R)
The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, AREBUERB B REILEAR » Zb X
calculated as net debt divided by total equity attributable BEEFEBIAKRAGER AL &R
to owners of the Company. Net debt is calculated as other HeoBEFERAMEES  BEHEEX
borrowings, obligations under finance leases, convertible ¥ AR E S N R E R R IR T4
bonds, promissory notes payable less bank balances HBRESHE NFEHACEEAEL
and cash. The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting KT -

periods were as follows:

2015 2014

S —T-IF

HK$000 HK$'000

THERT FHET

Other borrowings (Note 31) HibEE (H5E31) 69,200
Obligations under finance leases B E A E AR (FFEE32)

(Note 32) 1,674
Convertible bonds (Note 33) AT R E S (M 5E33) 283,378
Promissory notes payable (Note 34)  fEfI# L Z 5 (Hi3E34) -
Less: Bank balances and cash W IRITREBR LIRS (2,857)
Net debt BEB3E 351,395
Total equity attributable to the NATER NEL B

owners of the Company (86,281)
Gearing ratio BEAGLE

(net debt to total equity attributable (&7 FER AR A &)

to owners of the Company) WA ANEGEER) (407 %)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 7. €@ITH
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) E@WITAEER
2015 2014
—2-FEF —ZT4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FET

Financial assets
FVTPL:
- Contingent consideration
receivable
- Held-for-trading investments

Loan and receivables (including cash
and cash equivalents):
— Trade receivables
— Deposits and other receivables
— Amounts due from joint ventures
— Bank balances and cash

Financial liabilities
FVTPL:
- Convertible bonds
— derivative component
— Derivative financial liability

At amortised cost:
— Trade payables
— Other payables and accruals

— Amounts due to joint ventures

— Other borrowings

- Obligations under finance leases

— Convertible bonds — debt
component

- Promissory notes payable

ERMEE
BRAFENERIEE
— RIS A RIE
—BHEEBERE 29,183
29,183
BN ERFIE (B
BeMReEE)
—E S RINGIA 2,841
— e R E M EWFIE 30,173
— WA E D FERIB 22,167
—IRITEHR LIRS 2,857
58,038
87,221
SRMEE
BERAFEREBRYE :
— AR ES
—PTEER D 99,637
— TS RAaE -
99,637
REEH AN
—E 5 RENFIEA 2,865
—HtENFIER
et E A 23,937
—ENEEENE 39,906
—HEE 69,200
—EhERERE 1,674
— AR ES - ES
Ei%a) 183,741
—JEfTAEH 24 -
321,323
420,960
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7. E@MITAE(E)
(b) B EREREBBEREE

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group's major financial instruments include
contingent consideration receivable, trade and
other receivables, amounts due from (to) joint
ventures, deposits paid, bank balances and cash,
trade and other payables, other borrowings,
obligations under finances lease, convertible bonds
and promissory notes payable. Details of financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (interest rate risk and other
price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no change to the types of the
Group's exposure in respect of financial instruments
or the manner in which it manages and measures the
risks.

Interest rate risk management

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to fixed rate other borrowings, obligations
under finance lease and convertible bonds (see
Notes 31, 32 and 33 to the consolidated financial
statements for details). The Group's cash flow
interest rate risk relates primarily to variable rate
interest bearing bank balances and cash and
other borrowings (see Notes 29 and 31 to the
consolidated financial statements for details).

The Group's exposures to interest rates on
financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity risk
management section of this note. The Group's cash
flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of HIBOR arising from the Group’s Hong
Kong dollar denominated other borrowings.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Interest rate risk management (Continued)
Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for both
derivatives and non-derivative instruments at
the end of the reporting period. The analysis
is prepared assuming the financial instruments
outstanding at the end of the reporting period
were outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis
points (2014: 50 basis points) increase or decrease
in interest rates is used when reporting interest
rate risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management'’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points (2014: 50
basis points) higher/lower and all other variables
were held constant, the Group’s post-tax loss for
the year ended 31 December 2015 would increase/
decrease by approximately HK$189,000 (2014:
HK$195,000).

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through
its investment in listed equity securities. The
management manages this exposure by maintaining
a portfolio of investments with different risks and
return profiles. In addition, the Group has appointed
a special team to monitor the price risk and will
consider hedging the risk exposure should the need
arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7.

(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b)

ST HE(E)
BERBREEERERBE

policies (Continued)
Other price risk (Continued)
Equity price sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity price
risk at the end of the reporting period.

If equity prices had been 10% higher/lower, post-
tax loss for the year ended 31 December 2014 would
decrease/increase by approximately HK$2,918,000.

Credit risk management

As at 31 December 2015, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual debt at the end of each reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the Directors consider that the Group's credit risk is
significantly reduced.

(&)
HttE#E AR ()
RESBE ST

TXEHRED N IIRBERE HRA
EH 2 A ERRARMER]

W ABIE EF N EK10% B E
—E-NE+-A=+—HBItZE
Fiig BB 8 m /1 h1#492,918,000
I o

EEmEEE

R-ZEBE—RE+-_A=+—H ' ' =&
SEAHAFREBRTEEAMmMESR
EEEZMEEERMEELEZ&ZARE
BERBAE ARV BHKIRA
FrolEc HEERREMEE 2K
HE °

REEEERR  AKREEEERD
EKEFEK BEEEEER
B FEMEREMESREF N
FELR B Bt U (278 H (B TR SR EUER £ 1T
Bl AEREERNEREHK
BB BRERER < AU E 8
VARER © 54T AT IR [ BB (R 7 0
MEBE - REmE  EFRE
AEEZEERBRD AERE
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Credit risk management (Continued)

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to
trade and other receivables as mention in Note 26
to the consolidated financial statements. For the
year ended 31 December 2015, no impairment loss
has been provided (2014: Nil), the management has
considered the strong financial background of the
debtors, and therefore the management is satisfied
with credit quality of financial assets.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks with
high credit ratings, the Group does not have any
other significant concentration of credit risk. Trade
receivables consist of a large number of customer.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

7. e@MIAE)

(b)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7.

(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b)

ST HE(E)
BERBREEERERBE

policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management
rests with the board of directors. In the management
of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by the management to finance
the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. The Group is exposed to
liquidity risk as the Group had net current liabilities
and net liabilities of approximately HK$461,585,000
and HK$191,770,000, respectively. The liquidity of
the Group primarily depends on the future funding
being available and the ability of the Group to meet
its financial obligations as they fall due. Details of
which are set out in Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Liquidity tables

The following table details the Group's remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group can
be required to pay. The maturity dates for non-
derivative financial liabilities are based on the
agreed repayment date. The table includes both
interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that
interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted
amount is derived from interest rate curve at the end
of the reporting period.

In addition, the following table details the
Group'’s liquidity analysis for its derivative financial
instruments. The tables have been drawn up based
on the undiscounted contractual net cash outflows
on derivative instruments that settle on a net
basis, and the discounted gross outflows on those
derivatives that require gross settlement.

(#)
hBEEmEEE

mPpEcRREEREETERKE
B REEBRDESRRE K&
BERRGRETEERARTHA R
e RBEEFBAKE  LRAAREEZ
X¥BREESEBERESRERD
2B ARAEESRSFEFRDE
BERFEED B %1461,585,0007% T
$191,770,0008 7T+ tIAEE &
mEBECRER  ASEHNRHES
FTEFEUBARKESRAEEH
R EEDHERETH B EESN
e - BERFFBENGEE VB HE
MIEE2 ©

mBEEE

TRFANAKEFTESRABL
BRTANIBER - TRDERE
BEEZATRREREMNRE
HEDNRBEASEAREREIR KT
BHDRE - FPTEEREE 22
BRIBEWEERAAMETE - T
REINFBRAEHERE - &
EREBRTE  ARBREHMER

BZzZESHRMSHARTHRESHE -

BIN  TRFNAKEHEITES
BTENRBEIN - REZRE
TEREFEEEGENITETA
MARBBRANBSREFER UK
ARBERENITETRNRRER
HABRRFTHE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ra B Rk

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7. *@MIA(E)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and b) BMKEEKMEEBEERBKE
policies (Continued) (&)
Liquidity risk management (Continued) REBELREEE ()
Liquidity tables (Continued) HEESFK(E)
Weighted ~ Within one  More than one More than two Total
average yearor  year but less years but less undiscounted Carrying
interestrate  ondemand than two years than five years  cash flow amount

& L -F& mER A5
FHHE REX EmER EBRFR REREAR Rt
% HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% ThEL TEL TR TEn TER

At 31 December 2015 W-2-1F+2A
=t-f
Non-derivative financial liabilities ¥4 MAE
Trade and other payables 85 RAMENTE
Other borrowings EpigE
- interest free -%5
- fixed rate -E5
- variable rate -%8
Obligations under finance leases ~ BET €A
Convertible bonds THRES
- debt component -EBEs
Promissory notes payable ERIZEE

Derivatives - net settlement fTETE- N BELE

- Derivative financial liability -TEEBAE
At 31 Decernber 2014 Z2-METZA=T-R
Non-derivative financial liabilities  3EfTE2BEE
Trade and other payables 2o REMERZUR = 66,708 = = 66,708 66,708
Other borrowings Hfg
— interest free -68 = 25,700 = = 25,700 25,700
- fixed rate -E& 10.00 3,595 - - 3,595 3500
- variable rate -8 280 1,120 40,736 - 41,856 40,000
Obligations under finance leases ~ BATREAIE 2.95 43 43 917 1,781 1674
Convertible bonds aRESR
- debt component* - EBHH* 300 8723 8723 303,840 321,286 183741

106,278 49,891 304,757 460,926 30,33

Derivatives - net settlement fETE-NRELE

- Convertible bonds - kER
- derivative component* — fiEA* - - - - - 99,637

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited ZEARBEEFRAF
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e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk management (Continued)
Liquidity tables (Continued)

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are
subject to change if changes in variable interest rates differ
to those estimate of interest rate determined at the end of
the reporting period.

b Notwithstanding the CMS CB (as defined in Note 33)
contained a redemption clause that the bondholder
will have the right to require the Company to redeem
some or all of such holder’'s CMS CB if a put exercise
notice is served on the Company at any time during
the 10-business day period commencing on the 12th
month/30th month/36th month anniversary of the
issue date, the Directors do not believe that the CMS
CB will be called in entirely before the final maturity
date and assume that the CMS CB will be repaid
entirely on the final maturity date.

7. e@MIAE)

(b)

PHEEBREEEREREE
(&)

B ETEEREE (&)
RBE L (E)

EXRIS A SBAE IHNETA
BEZeE  SRIBALEHAERN
4R MR B B AT A -

* BRERBBEFTRBRER(EER
Fi3E33) kA Ml B 53R - AR E AT
FHEBMNEITHPRE2
@A 2E301E A 5361 A A
Z 1018 & 3£ B 23 2 F (o] B
EARRQGF  BEESABRRES
A AKEEESKAK R R ER &
DHREWMRIBTEANRAZHA
BRES  BERE BASS
B EEFET SRR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7. £€®BT A (&)
(c) Fair value measurements of financial (c) EMIBEZAFESE
instruments
This note provides information about how the Group A TR EEANEFB DA BT %
determines fair values of various financial assets and BLmEERERABATENE
financial liabilities. £} o
(i)  Fair value of the Group’s financial assets () BEEZHELLNFEITE
and financial liabilities that are measured HAEFCHEER S
at fair value on a recurring basis BENFE
Some of the Group's financial assets and AEBNETEREERS R
financial liabilities are measured at fair value BEDREREHEKRIEAFEE
at the end of each reporting period. The HE o NEHFHIEBUWMEETE
following table gives information about RELSREERSREBEAT
how the fair values of these financial assets BEHER(LCEEHEFER
and financial liabilities are determined (in FTFR A B8 ) -
particular, the valuation technique(s) and
inputs used).
Fair value Valuation technique(s) Significant
Fair value as at hierarchy and key inputs unobservable inputs
A AVESR  EFEARIEEAEE  EXTABRBANE
31 December 31 December
2015 2014
“E-1f “E-mF
tZA=t-B fZA=1-R
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(i3 Thn T
Financial assets
SHEE
Contingent consideration % - Level3 Director's estimation Estimated revenue
receivable and expenses
et 2= BBl EHEEVEST
Listed equity securities 28 29,183 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in an N/A
classified as held-for- active market
trading investments
PERRIEEEREY £ ERTSHEARE NER
FiRAES
Financial liabilities
RER
Convertible bonds 33 99,637 Level 2 Binominal Model - N/A
- derivative component volatility, time to maturity,
applicable stock price,
maturity redemption
premium, discount rate
THRES =4 R ER - R AR
- {1485 HIRIHEE - BRRE -
SIBEEAE  KRE
Option to subscribe 2 - Level 2 Binomial Model-volatility, N/A
convertible bond classfied time to maturity, applicable
as derivative financial stock price, discount rate
liability
REPEANTTERER ECR CEABE-RE - RN iR
AhERER ERE o ERRE  ERE

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and
3 during the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M E

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7. *@MIA(E)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial (c) EMIAEZAFEFE(E)
instruments (Continued)
Fair value hierarchy: NEBEER :
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
-4 =4 =4 st

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
“E-1f “3-f Z%-1f -T-Q% ZE-1fF “T-UF ZB-1% TN
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tér Tér Ten TEr T TEr  TEnr TEn

Financial assets: SREE
Contingent consideration  FEIEL 4
receivable RE
Held-for-trading BEEERE
investments 29,183

Financial liabilities: SRAR[:

Convertible bonds ERESR

Derivative financial TEeRaR
liability

99,637

99,637 99,637

The fair values of the financial assets and financial FAFAZEZZEE=FNEREELD
liabilities included in the level 2 and level 3 BEENATEERBEAREEBERE
categories above have been determined in E 0 M BESE I ABIRE EX -

accordance with generally accepted pricing models
with the most significant inputs as mentioned

above.
Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements FE=RATEFT2HER
Contingent
consideration
31 December 2015 RZZE—RAF+-A=+—H receivable
RS ARE
HK$'000
FET
Opening balance FAEE
Addition wnE
Closing balance FRER
Of the total gains or losses for the year included RERGTABRBN AW R ERS
in profit or loss of HK$90,000 relates to contingent 90,0007 7T B A 7N 3 &5 HA 7R 2 R U gl SR 1
consideration receivable at the end of the current BAR -

report period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

8.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the gross proceeds received and
receivable from catering business, food manufacturing
business and securities trading during the year.

An analysis of the Group's turnover for the year is as

8.

LXK

BEBRFANZEREL  RMEEXEH
EHFRX 52 B EWGRIAARER -

AEERFRZEREONMOT

follows:
2015 2014
—E-RF —E—E
HK$'000 HK$'000
F&T FET
Turnover B

Catering business BERETS 47,460 40,087
Food manufacturing business BmAEZER 14,637 7,102

Gross proceeds from disposal of HERBEEBERE ZME
held-for-trading investments NIEEEE 32,690 4,026
94,787 51,215

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the board of directors of the
Company (the “Board”), being the chief operating
decision maker ("CODM"), for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance
focuses on types of goods or services delivered or
provided. This is also the basis upon which the Group
is organised and specifically focuses on the Group's
operating divisions. No operating segments identified
by the CODM have been aggregated in arriving at the
reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group's reportable and operating
segments under HKFRS 8 are as follows:

Catering business -

2 EER

RERDEMFEDHREAMAARRE
Ee([EFg ) (MEXBRERRAE
ZRERRAN]))EREFR - ZRNAA
K2 EmBRBEZRB2EE - HITA
AEBEZBHEEBRFHERNAEE
REDE - REBAKEZAHREDH
B BB EIELERRERRZ

d 2\ 37
\«(Aglé HB o

HEEMS  ARERBEE SV KRG LR
8 A E R ED AT ¢

the operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong

BRER - REBLE DA EE

Food manufacturing business - the production of food products
RmAEEREK - FERMm

Securities trading - the trading of securities
BHERXG - BHRXG

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M E

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z=—%F

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(a) Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue
and results by reportable and operating segment:

—RF+-A=THLEFE

9. THEPER (&)

(a) AEBARER
AN B A R AT S RS K

Turnover - gross proceeds

External sales
Intra-segment sales

Segment revenue
Eliminations
Group revenue
Segment result

Interest income

Share of loss of associates

Share of (loss) profit of joint
ventures

Change in fair value of
convertible instruments
designated as
financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss

Change in fair value of
contingent consideration
receivable

Change in fair value of
derivative financial liability

Change in fair value of
derivative component of
convertible bonds

Impairment loss recognised
in respect of deposit paid

Impairment loss recognised
in respect of interests in
joint ventures

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised in respect of
other receivables

Loss on written-off of plant
and equipment

Gain on disposal of plant
and equipment

Loss on early redemption of
convertible bonds

Gain on bargain purchase

Loss on disposal of
subsidiaries, net

Finance costs

Unallocated corporate
income

Unallocated corporate
expenses

Loss before tax

g2B-FERE
RE

AHeE

NERCHE

pix: 0N

Ha

L 0N

AREE

g
HlmEnaEE
ﬂa; £02(ER)
K AROTENE
LiiEs e 0EE
STBRIAY

1rEsy

BUIARE
LESD
EERaRY
17888
TRRRS S
207ERH
#EfnsRE?
e

ARAELENER
BT BERR

AEHE pAE

27 RER
T
YERRRSEY
i
EERmTARES
i
LEREN
tenEnay
FEsE
BEAA
FARAFMA

BEAER

ARZEEZHTWT -
Cateriné business Food manufacturing business Securities trading Total
LS i &3t
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
g-nf  “Z-pF Z®-R§f M Zg-1fF CT-ME  Z¥-FE  “TME
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS /000
TR ThRL TR T TR TaL TR T
40,087 7,102 4,02 51,215
o IIIIIII 718
47189
(29.404) (44.926)
2,167
409
(41,956)
1,992
630
@
0
(64)
(68,483)
452
(35430)
(181,901)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(a)

Segment revenues and results (Continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments
are the same as the Group's accounting policies.
Segment results represent the profit earned by
(loss from) each segment without allocation of
interest income, share of loss of associates, share
of (loss) profit of joint ventures, change in fair value
of convertible instruments designated as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, change in
fair value of contingent consideration receivable,
change in fair value of derivative financial liability,
change in fair value of derivative component of
convertible bonds, impairment loss recognised
in respect of deposits paid, impairment loss
recognised in respect of interests in joint ventures,
reversal of impairment loss recognised in respect
of other receivables, loss on written-off of plant
and equipment, gain on disposal of plant and
equipment, loss on early redemption of convertible
bonds, gain on bargain purchase, loss on disposal
of subsidiaries, net, finance costs, certain other
income, central administration costs and directors’
emoluments. This is the measure reported to the
CODM for the purposes of resources allocation and
performance assessment.

Intra-segment sales are charged at prevailing
market rates.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9.
(b) Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group's assets

2EER (&)
(b) PHEERKME

AEBRBERLEDHINEE

and liabilities by reportable and operating FaBERDIT
segments:
Catering business Food manufacturing business Securities trading Total
BRER RREEER #E25 it
2015 2014 2015 214 2015 2014 2015 2014
“2-3f -T-mf C-E-3f C-T-@mF CE-Rf CT-MF  -EF-1f  ZTE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HKS$/000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
T#R T TER T TER i iR i
ASSETS E
Segment assets PBEE 79.221
Unallocated corporate AOBATEE
assets
- Interests in associates -RBEARZES -
- Interests in joint ventures  ~RAELE2ER 236,634
- Contingent consideration  —EM AR (E
receivable -
- Others Uil 27821
Consolidated assets GREE 343,688
LIABILITIES &R
Segment liabilites ARak 510
Unallocated corporate AABATBE
liabilities
- Other borrowings -HEipiEE 69,200
- Convertible bonds -WhRES 283378
- Income tax payable —[EfFEH 9,661
- Promissory notes payable  —[ER7AS ZE -
- Derivative financial -EEEE
liability -
- Others —Eft 63474
Consolidated liabilities BOBE 431433

For the purposes of monitoring segment
performances and allocating resources between
segments:

o all assets are allocated to operating segments
other than interests in associates, interests
in joint ventures, contingent consideration
receivable, deposits paid, certain other
receivables, bank balances and cash and
certain plant and equipment; and

o all liabilities are allocated to operating
segments other than other borrowings,
obligations under finance leases, convertible
bonds, income tax payable, promissory notes
payable, derivative financial liability, certain
other payables and deferred tax liabilities.

PIBEEANRELED
NN NG 5N
EZERD  BRIARE -
EfNfZE - & THEMEERX
B RITERMREARET
55 sk fmbRoN - K&

FARBEINRELENE -
HEMEE - BEHEEAE -
AHBRES BTSN - B
NAREE TESBAE -
AT Ho At & S 3RIR BOR FE R IR
BEBRSN -

Annual Report 2015 —Z—RFF#

157
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e B RRE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9. DHER (&)

158

(c) Other segment information (c) HftppIpER
Catering business Food manufacturing business Securites trading Unallocated Total
fhER RALE 25 A9R it
2015 04 2015 014 2015 014 015 14 015 014
b R “5-BF CE-RF CT-ME Z§-3F C5-RE C§-RF CE-TE
HK$'000 HKS 000 HK§ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS 000
Tén T Tin Tin Thn Tin T Tn T
Amount included inthe measure of  FIANBABEZAAPEE
seqment resuls or seqment assets: 251
Additons to plant and equipment BERAETE 81 4598 - 213 6815
Depreciation of plant and equipment ~ BFEREHERE 812 50 ki) 517 8431
Change infairvalue of heldfortrading  $5{EEERE ATERE
investments - - 14731 L
Change n air value of derivative ESRAE/LTERY
financialassets - - (690) (650)
Loss on disposal ofderivative financiel ~ HERTESHEE 258
assets - - 14870 14670
(Gain)loss on disposal of helddor-~ HER(FEERE 2 ()R
trading investments - - il 48
Witten-off of inventories g - 5 - 2
Amount requlary provided tothe  RERFERERFAREE
CODM but not ncluded in the Tl EARRES
measure of segment results or AREERE:
segment assets:
Inerestincome on loan receivebles  EREZZHAMA - - - (2161) (2167
Share of loss of associates L - - - - -
Shere of loss proff ofjointventures ~ ElARLEHBEH) - - - (4090 £0%0)
Change in fairvelue of comvertble R BRATERER]IEZ
instruments designated asfinencial ~ SBAEZAARIAZ
assets at fai value through ATEES
profitor loss - - - 119% 419%
Change n air value of contingent BUEARELATRED
consideration receivable - - - -
Change n air value of derivative fTALEEE0TERD
financialiability - - - -
Change in far value of derivatve TERERTEEAL
components of convertble bonds ATERS - - - (1552 (15
Impairment loss recognised nrespect ~ HE RS BALHERE
of deposit paid - - - -
Impairment loss recognised nrespect ~ StiA L EHERRDL
of interests in joint ventures HEEE - - - -
Reversalof impaiment lossrecognised  AEFERENTERDL
inrespect of other receivebls HERE - = - (630) (630)
Loss on writen-off of plant and HERRRABIEE
equipment 4 - - 4
(Gain on disposal o plant and HERERRE NE
equipment - - - (30) (30)
Loss on early redemption of RIBETAREAER
convertiole bonds - - - -
(Gain on bargain purchase FEEENG - - - - -
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries, net ~~ HEWBATEEFE - - - 8 8
Finance costs Erin - - - 68483 848
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M E

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(d) Geographical information

For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, all
of the Group's revenue and assets are derived from
external customers and operations based in Hong
Kong and accordingly, no further analysis of the
Group's geographical information is disclosed.

Information about major customers

None of the customers contributing over 10% of the
total turnover of the Group for the years ended 31
December 2015 and 2014.

7 EEF (&)
(d) HEEFR

BE-T-HER-F-mFI=
A=+ —ALLEE - AKE2ZAHA
WA 4 5 5V BB P A R
REBZHE - B ERBAR
BBE AR 2 — 5 AT -

(e) FRAEXEEFZEHR

HE-2-AFR-F-MNF+=
A=t—ALFE  BEAAEE
BT RI0%A L EBZ B -

10. OTHER OPERATING INCOME TN
2015 2014
—E-RF —F-lF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B aE FET T
e
Interest income on loan receivables EWE Z 2 F S U A 2,167
Amortisation of deferred income EEW N EE IS 41 64
Gain on disposal of plant and HERFE &Rz W
equipment 30
Others HAith 388
2,649
11. FINANCE COSTS 11. &R
2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT—lF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TET T
Interests on: B
— Other borrowings wholly - RAEFABBERZ
repayable within five years HEimEE 63,620
— Obligations under finance leases — BB ERE 49
— Convertible bonds (Note 33) — AR E 5 (F95E33) 1,621
— Promissory notes payable — FET AL & (M EE34)
(Note 34) -
Transaction costs relating to issue of HEEZEITAIHKESZ
convertible bonds SRR
— derivative component —0TEE D 3,193
68,483
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

12. INCOME TAX CREDIT 12. FiBHET A
2015 2014
—F-1F —T-mE
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TERT FABT
Hong Kong Profits Tax EENEH
— Current year —ARFEE
— Over-provision in prior years —BAFEBERE
Deferred taxation (Note 36) RIERIA (P EE36)
— Current year —REE
Total income tax credit recognised in 8P ER 2 FTISH
profit or loss ST AR
The Company is an exempted company incorporated in RRARR/—ERF SRS T M 2 B
the Cayman Islands, as such it is not liable for taxation in SENF B HAGRRASES AN Z A
the Cayman Islands on its non-Cayman Islands income. BARSESTHIE -
Hong Kong Profits tax is calculated at 16.5% of the BENEH IR E AT ERTORE T &
estimated assessable profits for both years. No 16.5%5H - HRERTAMNBEBEZE_Z
provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as —hAF+ A=+ —RALEFEZEENIE
the assessable profits is wholly absorbed by tax losses BEZEEE (S —NF : AREYE
brought forward for the year ended 31 December 2015 EAREGNEENSH 2 BRT &) -
(2014: the Group did not have any assessable profits O AR BB B RS BE LB -

subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M E

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

12. INCOME TAX CREDIT (Continued) 12. FTERETA (&)

The income tax credit for the year can be reconciled to
the loss before tax per the consolidated statement of

profit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

FRAZABEHREF AT EFEE BRI EME
E R 2 R AT RE R T

2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT—HE
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T
——
Loss before tax FRBLATES 18 (181,901)
Tax at the domestic income tax B ET S B R 3 16.5%
rate of 16.5% (2014: 16.5%) (ZZ—W%F : 16.5%)
B 2R (30,013)
Tax effect of share of loss of pak (el A=Wl 5=
associates MBTE -
Tax effect of share of loss (profit) of DIEAEREEBOERN)Z
joint ventures MBEE (675)
Tax effect of expenses not ERB LA HERSE 2
deductible for tax purpose M 16,566
Tax effect of income not taxable ERE EHASHRWAZ
for tax purposes s 2 (1,185)
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses BB R IERHIBEIE 2
previously not recognised g2 -
Tax effect of unused tax losses REVAARMERTIE
and deductible temporary 518 K AT HUR
differences not recognised ERER BB E 14,197
Over-provision in prior years WA FEBEEE -
Income tax credit for the year FRABHETA (1,110)

Details of the deferred taxation are set out in Note 36 to

BB Z FIRHNERE MWK M T

the consolidated financial statements. 36 °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

13. LOSS FOR THE YEAR

Loss for the year has been arrived at after charging:

13. FREE
B BEIR I TS IBEEE

2015 2014
—g-FE5 -—T-|mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt Tt

Staff costs (including directors’ and
chief executive's emoluments):
(Note 14)):

— salaries, bonuses and

BTRA(BREERITREH
M) : (BFE14)) :

—¥% - BAKRRE

allowances 30,149
— retirement benefit scheme —RUREFFH B R
contributions 1,436
31,585
Auditor's remuneration ZE RN &
— Annual audit service —FREEZRE 600
— Other audit service —Hib BRI 833
Cost of inventories recognised as ERAERI 2 FEKAR
expenses 15,518
Depreciation of plant and equipment E MR EITE 6,431
Loss on written-off of plant and HEE R M skt 2 518
equipment 4
Operating lease rentals in respect of FAEWE 2 KEHANHES
rented premises 10,301
Legal and professional fees FEREXBR 10,906

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited ZEARBEEFRAF



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M E

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

14. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 14. EERTHAZRME
EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for the year, R EA A 2R FiE A R A G HER I E
disclosed pursuant to the applicable GEM Listing Rules ZEERTRAHAOMSHT ¢
and CO, is as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE-_Z-AF+=-A=t—-BLEE

Retirement
Salaries, benefit
bonuses and scheme
Fees allowances contributions Total
e AR RIREF
we =11 FTEIfRR st

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FRET FHEx FEx FEx

Executive directors HITES

Ms. Yu Sau Lai REBR LT
Mr. Lam Raymond Shiu Cheung #Jk & %4
Mr. Hu Dongguang R EE
Mr. Mok Tsan San? BB A
Non-executive director FHITES
Mr. So David Tat Man' BRI

Independent non-executive BIUFHITES

directors
Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter BRI E
Mr. Pau Matthew #3E
Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip? KRIGR LS
Alternate director BrE=S
Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold* REPELS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

14. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 14. EER{THAEMS (&)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-_ZTNF+-_A=+—BHLFE

Retirement
Salaries, benefit
bonuses and scheme
Fees allowances contributions Total
e Ak ROREF
we =B, STEIftR @t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000
AT T FHT AT
Executive directors HITES
Ms. Yu Sau Lai REBLLT 1,372 180 17 1,569
Mr. Lam Raymond Shiu Cheung #JKk& %4 899 128 17 1,044
Mr. Hu Dongguang BRI A 130 750 2 882
Mr. Mok Tsan San? EE A2 751 = 13 764
Non-executive director FHITES
Mr. So David Tat Man' BREN KL 90 - - 90
Independent non-executive BYFHTES
directors
Mr. Mok Tsan San?2 B A A 30 - - 30
Mr. Yeung Wai Hung, Peter BEERE 120 - - 120
Mr. Pau Matthew AN s 120 = = 120
Mr. Chu Yu Man, Philip? RIS 60 - - 60
Alternate director BEEEE
Mr. Leung Ho Lun Harold* REBFTE = = = -
3,572 1,058 49 4,679
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZEZ=ZT

14. DIRECTORS’" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S

15.

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group. The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were mainly for their services as directors of the
Company or its subsidiaries. The independent non-
executive directors’ emoluments shown above were
mainly for their services as directors of the Company.

There were no arrangements under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any emoluments during the
years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014. Apart from the
Directors, the Group has not classified any other person
as chief executives during the years ended 31 December
2015 and 2014.

! Appointed on 1 April 2014

2 Re-designated from independent non-executive director
to executive director on 1 April 2014

g Appointed on 30 June 2014

e Appointed on 30 June 2014 as an alternate of Mr. Chu Yu
Man Philip

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the
year include two (2014: four) directors, details of whose
remuneration are set out in Note 14 above. Details of the
remuneration for the year of the remaining three (2014:
one) highest paid employees who are neither a director
nor chief executive of the Company are as follows:

—HFET-A=+—BLFE

14.

15.

EERTHARME (4)

EXFRATEEHMEETEABREEAR
RBERAREEBOEERE - LXK
FRTEEHNS T ERUMEIERELDA
SEMBAREFNRE  EXAREBY
FNTEEMES T EABRFIERARA
EFNIRS -

BE-T - ZER-FT-ME+ -5
=+-ALAE  ERESNRAREMN
REAME - BE-F-—AFR_F—1
F+-A=t+—BLEE  REFSD A
£ 30 5 BIEA AL AITHAER -

L RZZT—NFEOA—HERE

2 RZT—NFMA—HABYIENTE
FRERNTES

S RZT—MFESA=THEZRE

4 RZZE—MESNA=THEZEAERH
RAEZBEES

hEEEHES

FR - AEEZREREHEEEEMS
(ZT—F  ORES REZMECH
REXPEE14 - Etp=F(—F—MF : —
RIEARREEHTREE I REFHES
ZHBEmT

2015 2014

—E-—IF — P4

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FET

Salaries, bonuses and allowances ?ﬁ% TEAT BB 2,901 1,043
Retirement benefit scheme RIRERET IR

contributions 54 17

2,955 1,060
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

15. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued) 15. A2 R HES (&)

The number of the highest paid employees who are not BeEN Ty EEZIEEESZEHEEH

the Directors whose remuneration fell within the following BonF :
bands is as follows:

2015 2014
—E-HF —T-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT
——
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000/ 7T -
HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,000,001 7T & 2,000,000/% 7T 1
16. DIVIDENDS 16. BRE
No dividend was paid or proposed for ordinary REE-_FT—RAF+-_A=1+—HItF
shareholders of the Company during the year ended 31 & BER AR R E R R B et
December 2015, nor has any dividend been proposed RE - BEEHRE - TEBREMRES
since the end of the reporting period (2014: Nil). (ZZ=—OF : &) -
17. LOSS PER SHARE 17. BRBER
The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share KRE B AEESRERNREEEET
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on BIATEUERTE -

the following data:

2015
—E-1F
HK$’'000
THET
Loss B#E
Loss for the year attributable to ATEERERREERIE
owners of the Company for the NRREB ANEEFRER

purposes of basic and diluted loss
per share
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

17. LOSS PER SHARE (Continued) 17.

Number of shares

BRER(E)
iy 4=

2015 2014
—E—FEF —E—OF
‘000 ‘000
I IR
Weighted average number of ordinary +E&RER N B EEIE 2
shares for the purposes T AR NAE 19 8
of basic and diluted loss per share 528,360 528,360

Note:

The denominators used are the same as those detailed
above for both basic and diluted loss per share.

The computation of diluted loss per share for the years
ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 does not assume the
conversion of the Company’s outstanding convertible
bonds and the exercise of option to subscribe convertible
bonds since the conversion or exercise would result in a
decrease in loss per share for the year which is regarded
as anti-dilutive.

BEEE -

BRENERIEEFEIRESGH R FXGEHT
FE—H -

BN A RIRTTE 2 AT A RE S E R s 1T (&
BRERBARESSERFASRERR
P EREREETE  ARNHAEEE—T
—HER-ZT-NE+A=t+—HIEFEZ
BRRESEE R R RRA MR RTE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

18. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. HEK&RHE
Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold Plant and office Motor
improvements machinery  equipment vehicles Total
BH - RER
HEMEHRE HERBE BLAERE AE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEn  TEr TER  TEn TER
COST B%
At 1 January 2014 RZE-mF—-H—H 7,648 8,691 1,473 2,259 20,071
Additions NE 3,510 1,009 306 1,990 6,815
Disposals & - - - (475) (475)
Written-off s - - 8) - (8)
At 31 December 2014 RZZ—MF
+ZR=1t—H 11,158 9,700 1,771 3,774 26,403
Additions B 5,846 1,400 269 1,225 8,740
Disposals & - - - (370) (370)
Written-off R - (12) (130) - (242)
At 31 December 2015 R=-ZB-1&F
+=A=+-8H 17,004 10,988 1910 4,629 34,531
ACCUMULATED BitiE
DEPRECIATION
At 1 January 2014 RZE—NF—H—H 1,304 1,247 491 1,437 4,479
Provided for the year ~ FRYH 2,553 3,057 317 504 6,431
Eliminated on disposals (11 & ki 8 - - - (475) (475)
Written-off B - - (4) - (4)
At 31 December 2014  RAZZ—[F
+ZR=+—H 3,857 4,304 804 1,466 10,431
Provided for the year ~ FRY 4,696 3,500 368 704 9,268
Eliminated on disposals (i & ki 8 - - - (289) (289)
Written-off 6 - (83) (87) - (170)
At 31 December 2015 R=Z—-%&
+=ZHA=+-H 8,553 7,721 1,085 1,881 19,240
CARRYING VALUES  BREfE
At 31 December 2015 RZZE-AHfF
+=A=+-AH 8,451 3,267 825 2,748 15,291
At 31 December 2014 R ZZ—MF
+ZA=+—-H 7,301 5,396 967 2,308 15,972
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

18. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

The above items of plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives at

the following rates per annum:

Leasehold improvements

HEMEERE
Plant and machinery 33%
RS K ath 33%

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment

BRifh - RERPAERME
Motor vehicles 20%
B 20%

The carrying values of motor vehicles at 31 December 2015
included an amount of approximately HK$2,527,000 (2014:
HK$1,891,000) in respect of assets held under finance

leases.

Depreciation charge of approximately HK$3,500,000
(2014: HK$3,057,000) with respect of plant and machinery
has been included in cost of sales in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income during the year ended 31 December 2015.

At 31 December 2015, the carrying values of plant and
equipment of approximately HK$11,269,000 (2014:
HK$11,874,000) has been pledged for CMS CB (as defined
in Note 33) (Note 44).

10% to 25%
10%%225%

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

18. BB K& (&)
P -

E R E MBI EHE B F R T
FIERPERENE :

Over the shorter of the lease term or 20%

REKF I 20% 2 BEE

ARER-_ZE—RAF+_A=+—HZE
HEREEEREREHERBZEE
H) R 58 #92,527,00058 7T ( — & — PO 4F :
1,891,000/ L) °

BB & 3% i 2 #71 € 32 1 493,500,000
I (ZZT—M4F ¢ 3,057,000/ 7T ) B &t
ABE_Z-—AF+t_A=t+—HL*F
EzHaBRakEMEEKERZHE
XA o

R=ZF—AF+=—A=+—8 BEK
B2 R E 11,269,000 L (=
—PO4F : 11,874,000) E B{EREEHAI
B ES (EZE R E33) 2\ (Fi s
44) ©
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19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL

ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets comprise:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

19. IHEEHEE

AHHESREERS -

2015 2014
—E-HF —F-mEF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THExT FHTT

Unlisted equity investments FELEMRAITE
Cost B AN 500 500
Less: Accumulated impairment loss & : 25HEEEE (500) (500)

The above unlisted equity investment represent the
Group’s 5% equity interests in the share capital of a
private limited liability company incorporated in Hong
Kong whose principal activity is investment holding.

The available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at cost less accumulated impairment at the end of
reporting period because the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is so significant that the Directors are
of the opinion that their fair values cannot be measured
reliably. The Directors considered that as the investee
had incurred operating loss continuously, an impairment
loss of approximately HK$500,000 has been made for the
available-for-sale financial assets during the eight months
period ended 31 December 2013.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

EilIF EMBRARERRAEER —HE
BB EMARILZ A ABR R E Z5%BA
B ZRREBEB/RETR -

AL ESREERKARRS MR R
FHRERTE - AR ZAEAFEZ
BEEKX  ESR/EATSEHTERF
B EFRARANKREHRERBEEFL
EER BEBE_T-=F1+"HA=1—
HIENEABRE AL ESREENE
H £7500,0007%8 7T 2 R (B & 18 ©



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

20. DEPOSITS PAID

20. Bt &
2015 2014
—E-RF —E—EF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(ks Tt TBIT

Deposits paid in respect of: ERUATREE X2
BE
— Subscriber Further —REBANE—FPUE
Acquisitions (as defined FHER(EERTX)
below)
— Proposed acquisition of a —BERKEEAEE

Less: Accumulated impairment

Japanese restaurant

o RERAERZ
RERERE

loss recognised in profit
or loss

20,000

6,000

26,000

26,000

On 24 April 2013, the Company, Rich Paragon
Limited (the “Subscriber”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, Mr. Chui Pui Kun
("CPK"), Coqueen Company Limited (“Coqueen”),
the SPV and Mr. Chui Tak Keung, Duncan
(“Duncan”) (collectively known as the “Parties”)
entered into a framework agreement which
supersede all the previously signed agreement
between the Parties, pursuant to which the
Subscriber was interested to acquire the entire
interest of Coqueen in and over (i) the properties
of Fook Lam Moon Restaurant Limited (“FLM HK
Properties”); (ii) the property of Fook Lam Moon
(Kowloon) Restaurant Limited (“FLM Kln Property”);
(iii) the operation of Fook Lam Moon Restaurant
Limited (the “FLM HK"); (iv) the operation of Fook
Lam Moon (Kowloon) Restaurant Limited (the “FLM
KIn"); and (v) the trademarks of Fook Lam Moon
(collectively referred to as “Subscriber Further
Acquisitions”).

RZE-—Z=ZFMA-_+WMABE &
NAE - AREEEKE AR B Rich
Paragon Limited([FBBEA]) « #5H
#BEE(RDH]) MEBRQE
(M%) - SPVERRER LA ([1R
ok ) (Bt [5T4 77 AT — 0 1E
Ripas - MRETH T ERRT 2P
BiE - BURBARKERER
(i) BERFVERBR AR ZWE(1E
ASESEE/E I DRN Y ASIOAN- )
BRAERLDRZWE(TREFINEE
PR (NRERMEBRS : (V@
RPN ERAR AR (TR
NEDER  RVEHRFERZ2
HER(GE [ REAE—TRESE
Bl -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

20. DEPOSITS PAID (Continued) 20. BfFR& (&)

(a)

(Continued)

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the balance
represented the refundable deposit of
HK$20,000,000 without interest bearing that
has been paid to Coqueen as partial payment
of the consideration which would not exceeds
HK$200,000,000 in aggregate for the Subscriber
Further Acquisitions.

At 31 December 2015, the amount of approximately
HK$20,000,000 (2014: HK$20,000,000) has been
pledged for CMS CB (as defined in Note 33) (Note
44).

At 31 December 2015, the balance of HK$6,000,000
(2014: HK$6,000,000) represented a refundable
earnest deposit paid to an independent third party
(the "Potential Vendor”) under a memorandum
of understanding (“MQOU") in relation to the
proposed acquisition of 100% equity interest in two
private companies which engage in Japanese food
business. Pursuant to the terms of MOU, the earnest
deposit of HK$6,000,000 without interest bearing
was paid as deposit and partial payment of the
consideration for the proposed acquisition. On 31
March 2015, the MOU was expired and the Potential
Vendor has not yet repaid the earnest deposit
up to the date of this report. On 14 March 2016,
the Directors have taken legal action to demand
for repayment of earnest deposit. The Directors
considered that the likelihood of recovery of the
amounts was very remote and impairment loss of
approximately of HK$6,000,000 has been recognised
during the year ended 31 December 2015.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

(a)

(%)
RZE—RFER_ZT—NF+_A
=+—B BFHEHREAREERS
20,000,000 7L (& E) » EEA
REBAE—PRBESERECTEA
200,000,000 7T ) 2 #8515 3k 2 1+
FAREE o

R-_ZE—RAF+_A=+—8"
#920,000,000% 70 ( =& — /Y 4F -
20,000,00078 70 ) 2 £ X E BIER™E
BHAMBES(EERWFE3Z) 2
TR (HT5E44) o

RZE—RFE+=ZHA=+—8 -
6,000,000 & 7t (= & — I F
6,000,000) 2 #5 R IE BL IR R LEE
MREBARBEBNLARAER
BB IR SRR sk ([ E =
SR DMBYE=ZF([BEEH )X
A REHES - BERBHES
$% 2 1658+ ©%8/56,000,0007 702
BEES(TFBIEERESRES
WEREXDHK - RZT—AF
=A=+—H ' FRESHIE -
MEEANRERH  BEEHHA
BEHEEL N-_ZET—F=A
+HA -  EFEREERESHEIN
FERITE) c EERA - WEIZKIE
MATREER AR  MREBE=Z
—EF+-_A=+—HILFEAE
TR B 518 #96,000,00078 7T °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 21.
Details of the Group's interests in associates are as
follows:

Cost of investment in associates REEE R R E KA
Share of post-acquisition loss FE(E UL 1% B8
net of dividend received (0B EdWAE B)
Share of post-acquisition other FE(EURE 18 H b
comprehensive expense EMX

On 6 November 2015, the Group acquired 53.56%
equity interest of Magic Circle through the acquisition
of the entire equity interest of Power Tool Investments
Limited (details are disclosed in Notes 24 and 39 to the
consolidated financial statements). Since the Group
only has significant influence over Magic Circle as it has
only appointed one out of three directors on the board
of directors of Magic Circle, Magic Circle Group are
classified as associates of the Group.

i A Nb
AEERBEDRRAFERFINT

2015 2014
—®-HE -
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TR

RZEBE—RF+—A~H  AEEFEBK
##Power Tool Investments Limited %
f&#E - WeBEMagic Circle 53.56% 1 % (7F
BRERE WIS RERMI E24 K 39WEE) - A
KA & B EZ EMagic CircleEEE A
—HREFZHEP—F - WHEH Magic
Circle EEERFZ 7 * Magic Circle&
BEsHARSE ZHE QR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B RRE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)  21. REEZ A TR (E)

Details of each of the Group's associates at the end of the REFEHIR - AEBREIE AT 215
reporting period are as follows: M
Country of Proportion of Proportion of
incorporation/ Principal place ownership interest voting rights
Name of entity registration of business held by the Group held by the Group Principal activities
BEER HRAL/ BRER TREXHEY AEERARLILA REBFRRFEL S IERH
2015 2014 2015 2014

“B-1f C-T-NF CE-1F C—T-MF

Magic Circle British Virgin Islands ("BVI") BV - Investment holding
RBRUEE ABRNES RAZR

(RBRLAEE])
Finest Corporate BVI BVI - Production and
EERNES AERTES distribution of
drinking water
products
EERDHRAKER
Shanghai Elite Investments ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong - Investment holding
 Limited & B RERR

FEREERAT

Zun Holdings Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong - Investment holding
BERARAHA 2 5 RAZR
HLJWATER Co. Limited  People’s Republic of China  PRC - Production and
REISHBRRSRH ("PRC") Gl distribution of
HRERERAA PEARLAE(HE]) soda water
B R HERITK
Zun (Macau) Limited Macau Macau - Wholesale and
E(RM)ERAA B EF distribution of
foods and drinks
RERDHERBRAR
Zun Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong - Trading
BARAA i EE g5
Zun 28 Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong - Trading
BEBBRAT Bk 3 g5
Zun (China) Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong - Investment Holding
E(PE)BRAT 57 R RAZR
Zun International Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong - Asset holding
BERARAR 3 EE BARER
Krystal Holdings Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong - Inactive
LERERAR ik &R &
Zun Global Limited BVI Hong Kong - Inactive
ERBARLA AERAEE 5 &
Zunshi (Shanghai) Foods PRC PRC - Distribution of
Co. Limited i Gkl soda water
BR(LB)RRARAA DI
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e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)  21. REEZ A TR (E)

Summarised financial information of associates BENTMEEREE
Summarised financial information in respect of the BREANERBENT T BEREMT -
Group's associates is set out below. The summarised LA TN 76 & B E 4515 18 B/ 8 B 7 s 5
financial information below represents amounts show in H|4R &l 7 BN T4 S BT R RE NI R S
associates’ consolidated financial statements prepared in £ o

accordance with HKFRSs.

The associates are accounted for using the equity method Bt N TS R AN NG A SRR A

in these consolidated financial statements.

1
/E\E

Magic Circle Group
Magic CirclefE®
2015

—E-FREF
HK$°000

FET

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Net assets attributable to
owners of Magic Circle

Non-controlling interests of
Magic Circle

mBEE
FRBEE
mBEE
FRBRE

Magic Circle#E A
EhEEFE

Magic CircleZ
FEPER A S
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ra B Rk

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Summarised financial information of associates
(Continued)

21. REE N A= (&)
BEARMBERSE ()

Magic Circle Group
Magic Circle5£E

Revenue

Loss attributable to owners of
Magic Circle
Loss attributable to non-controlling interests

WA
Magic Circle# B AEIEE1E

Magic Circle 2 3E{ZR%

of Magic Circle R EILEE

Loss for the year FAEE

Other comprehensive expense attributable to  Magic Circlel A AE(
owners of Magic Circle EH Ath 2T B 2

Other comprehensive expense attributable to  Magic Circlex
non-controlling interests of Magic Circle eI R M R AL

H 2 HEF X

Other comprehensive expense for the year, FAHMPE
net of income tax RS

Total comprehensive expense attributable to Magic Circle# B AFE(L
owners of Magic Circle 2HEFX 4%

Total comprehensive expense attributable to
non-controlling interests of Magic Circle

Total comprehensive expense for the year

Dividends received by the Group

Magic CircleZ JE#2 %
R FE (G 2B S AR

FREHEFAZARE

AEBBEREE
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BE
—E-HF
+=-A=+-—AH
ItFE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 21. REF& N TR ()

Summarised financial information of associates BENR M EERBRE(E)
(Continued)

For the period from 6 November 2015 to 31 December BE-E—hFt+—ANBRE_Z—AF
2015, the loss and total comprehensive expense +Z=RA=+—HLHM ' Magic Circlel
attributable to owners of Magic Circle are approximately BAEREZEMAX AL A1,263,00058
HK$1,263,000. JC °

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information LB ER B R R G SIS RRIER
to the carrying amount of the interests in associates B E N R R ES RO T ¢

recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Magic Circle Group
Magic CirclefE &

2015 2014
= —EmF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx THET
Net assets attributable to owners of  Magic Circle# & A &1L
Magic Circle BEFE -
Proportion of the Group’s ownership  AR&E @ #E A HEZS LI
interest -
Carrying amount of the Group's K& B M Magic CircleZ
interest in Magic Circle Group REmREE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZEZ=Z

22. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

Details of the Group's interests in joint ventures are as
follows:

—RF+-A=THLEE

Cost of investment in unlisted joint
ventures

Share of post-acquisition (loss) profit,
and other comprehensive income,
net of dividend received

2EKE

Less: Accumulated impairment loss
recognised in profit and loss

FETREREREMA

FEIG U B 1R (B 1R ) s A Bt
(R AR

B MBS ER 2 REHRERE

The Group's trade receivable balances with the joint
ventures are disclosed in Note 26 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Amounts due to the joint ventures included in the Group's
other payables and other borrowings as at 31 December
2015 totalling HK$65,454,000 and HK$65,700,000 (2014:
HK$39,906,000 and HK$65,700,000) respectively. Details
are disclosed in Notes 30 and 31 respectively, to the
consolidated financial statements.

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the interests in joint

ventures has been pledged for the CMS CB (as defined in
Note 33) (Note 44).

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

2015 2014

—E—hF —HF

HK$'000 HK$'000

7 FH&T

T, —

232,543

4,091

236,634

236,634

AEFHGLEMEZFHNE S RINGIEL
FRINER S M TS sh R M 5226 55 -

R-E—RAF+_A=+—"H AKX

SEEMENFAREMERZENE
&b R RIRLRER D Fl 565,454,000/ 7T K
65,700,000 70 ( —ZF — 04 : 39,960,000
78 7T }2.65,700,00058 7T ) » 1B DRI &7
B BHRMEIOMINKE -

R-ZE—AFR T — E¢+—ﬂ_+—
H REELENEZRD BIEREE
AR ES (T & R E33) 2 /R (&
44) °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M E

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

22. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 22 RA®ERER(E)
(Continued)

Details of each of the Group's joint ventures at the end of BREANERSSDENREER Z BN
the reporting period are as follows: T
Place of Particulars of Proportion of Proportion of
incorporation/ issued and ownership interest voting rights
Name of entity Form of entity operations paid-up capital held by the Group held by the Group Principal activities
LA ERERES AMHLREELE BROIRARRGHHE AREERRELY AREFERZRLY TERH

2015 2014 215 2014
“E-1% -T-PF C§-1f C-T-IF

Leading Win (Note iii) [r]corporated BVI US$1,00_O 50% Investment holdin
Leading Win (i) iz vk KBRS 100057 xﬁrﬁg
Great Way (Note v) Incorporated BVI US$1,000 50% Investment ho\dmg
Great Way (HizEiv) s HERAEE 1000%T &R
SPV (Note ) Incorporated BVI US520,000 50% Investment ho\dmg
SPV(Hiz) Rl EBRRES 2000057

FLM HK (Notes i and ii) Incorporated Hong Kong HK$600,000 50%  Operation of high-end
BREMAS (iR Al 5 600,000 7 Chinese restaurant

business, serving
Cantonese cuisine and
provision of banquet
caterin serwces

FE b
kﬁi@%&?ﬁ%ﬁ 17%

FLM KIn (Notes ii and v) Incorporated Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 50%  Operation of high-end
e (HRY) stetr & 1,000,007 Chinese restaurant
business, serving
Cantonese cuisine and
provision of banquet
catering services
EREARERY
RESZRESRARY
Champion Tree Investment  Incorporated Hong Kong HK$10,000 50% Property investment
Limited ("CTI") Faalifz vk & 10,0007 nERE
(Notes ii and iv)
BEEREBRAA
(822 ) (iiRiv)
Fook Lam Moon F&B Incorporated Hong Kong HK$1,000 50% Provision of
Management Limited ite R 100087 management service
(Note i) RUEERRE
Mﬂa ERERERAA
(M)
FLM Macau Ventures Limited ~ Incorporated BVI US$1,000 50% Investment ho\dmg
stetr RERIHE 1,000% 7 RER
Fook Lam Moon Macau Incorporated BVI/Macau US§1,000 325%  Operation of high-end
Holdings Limited (Note i) T RERLES/BM 100057 Chinese restaurant
TRIGFT) g TERARAT business, serving
(M) Cantonese cuisine and
provision of banquet
catering services
EeRRARERY
RESZRESRARS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

22. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 22 Ao EERS(E)
(Continued)

Notes:

As detailed in Note 23(b), the Company has fully converted
the SPV Convertible Bonds into 10,000 SPV conversion
shares, representing 50% of the issued share capital of the
SPV as enlarged by the conversion during the year ended
31 December 2014. Upon the completion of conversion,
a shareholders’ agreement dated 10 October 2014 (the
“Shareholders’ Agreement”) has been entered into
between Coqueen and the Subscriber. Pursuant to the
Shareholders’ Agreement, the Directors considered that
the control of relevant activities of the SPV Group was
jointly held by the board of the SPV and the Management
Committee of the SPV. Although the Company is entitled
to appoint three out of five directors for the board of
the SPV, the Company is not entitled to nominate any
members in the Management Committee. Hence, given
that the shareholding of the SPV held by the Group is
50%, the relevant facts and contractual terms of the
Shareholders’ Agreement and according to the HKFRS 11
Joint Arrangements, the Board considered that the SPV is

a joint venture of the Group.

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the SPV directly hold
i) 89.26% of the entire issued share capital of FLM HK;
ii) 86% of the entire issued share capital of FLM Kin;
iii) 100% of the issued share capital of Fook Lam Moon
F&B Management Limited; iv) 100% of the issued share
capital of FLM Macau Ventures Limited (the “FLM Macau
Ventures”) and indirectly hold i) 86% of the issue share
capital of CTI; and ii) 65% of the issued share capital of
FLM Macau Holdings Limited (the “FLM Macau Holdings").
For FLM Macau Holdings, as at 31 December 2015 and
2014, according to the joint ventures agreement, the FLM
Macau Ventures is only in a position to have joint control
over FLM Macau Holdings for certain key financial and
operating activities. Hence, although FLM Macau Ventures
has 65% shareholding in FLM Macau Holdings, according
to relevant facts and contractual terms of the joint ventures
agreement and the HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements, the
Board considered that the FLM Macau Holdings is a joint
venture of FLM Macau Ventures.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

fi g -

AP FE23(b) FTFFM - BE=ZT— I
F+ZA=+—BLFE XAREH
SPV A #2 % & 75 78 2844 4 10,000% SPV
HEIBAY {5 - (HSPVIE B EIR LR AR %
TR AN50% © B TR % - MEHRE
ABFNBESA-Z—NE+A+EZ
MRE R (TRERHZE]) - BEBEREH
#EBERB SPVEBEBESES
EHSPVEEERSPVEEEZE SR
BE REALAIBEZMESPVESS
ARZ=8% BRAARERIELE
BZESEMKE - At - ERAEER
FFASPV 50% 1 - HHEEE RRFH
HZ A NG RBIR BB 58w 2%E
AENSRAEELH  EFERASPVA
REBZEERE-

R-_E—HER-_ZT—WNE+_A
=+—HB SPVEEFF)RBRFAEES
OB ITAR AN 89.26% ¢ ii)4@ B FILBE
2 EPE BEITARANAY86% ;i) BEGPIE R
EEARAAEZIMEFITRA : iv) FLM
Macau Ventures Limited ([ & B P9 38
PIE %) 2MEBITRA - ARBEER
ENEEEZHERITRAMNGS i &
ii) 4% B PR PIIZ AR B PR 2 7] ([ 18 FR PR
PIHERR 1) 65% AR - TR ER PTRFIIER 75
- R-ZT—AFER-_ZFT—NFE+=A
=+—H REE&ZHZE - BEEFTRM
TEERETEEVBRELLZHERE
Fa PR PIIE AR A LRI S - SA T

BERBEERFRMACEESBERFR
PIIERR65% X HE « HEASE R & & 1=
ZARGRTARB B EHREERZE11
RE &L EEERREEHRITVRE
RAERIVRPIRIE 2 & &R -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

22. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 22 RA®ERER(E)
(Continued)

Notes: (Continued) MaE : (88)

iii) At 31 December 2015 and 2014, Leading Win directly holds il RZBE—RER-_ZT—NE+=A4
10.74% of the issued share capital of FLM HK (collectively =+—H ' Leading WinEE B R
known as “Leading Win Group”). PIEE (4578 [ Leading Winf E |) & 3f

BEEITIRAR10.74% ©

iv) At 31 December 2015 and 2014, Great Way directly holds vy, RZE—AER_ZE—NWNEFE+_A
14% of the issued share capital of FLM Kin and indirectly =+—H -’ Great WayH E B @M
hold 14% of the issue share capital of CTI (collectively NEUBUEEEREEEESIE 3
known as “Great Way Group”). FTREA#914% (18] Great Way£H |) -

Summarised financial information of joint SEPENBERBE

ventures

Summarised financial information in respect of the BREANEBRASSDEMEERPLMMT o

Group's joint ventures is set out below. The summarised AT REREEiR iR BB R RE s

financial information below represents amounts shown ARy 5L DX EIREANATEEE °

in joint venture's financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs.

The joint ventures are accounted for using the equity &
method in these consolidated financial statements. BE

BERERBDENAEEMBHREA

SPV Group Leading Win Group Great Way Group
SPVEE Leading Win& Great Way =@
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

“E-5f _T-O% CB-1f "0 ZB-I§ _TQF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ThL TAL Thn TAL Thx TAL

Current assets RHEE 203,563 1,108 1,697

Non-current assets ERBEE 544,584

: 23938
Current liabilities THEE 25,209
Non-current liabilities Frpat -
Net assets attrioutable to owner %5 AEEE S5 426
Non-controlling interests EiRER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

22. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 22 RABERER(E)
(Continued)

Summarised financial information of joint EELEBEERMEE)
ventures (Continued)
The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the T EENEBERSIATEA
following:
SPV Group Leading Win Group Great Way Group
SPVEE Leading Win&k B Great Way5 @
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

“$-5f -3-mE  C$-Bf -T-mEF Z§-B§  C3@E
HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000
TR TAL TER TAT TRR TR

Cash and cash equivalents ReRHRe%E - -

Current financial liabilities nEEEEE
(excluding trade and other (PEEBAR
payables and provisions) EtfEf
T REE) 303,049 _

Non-current financial liabilities @& AER
(excluding trade and other (TaRESR
payables and provisions) HibfEfs

RN R &)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M E

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

22. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 22 RA®ERER(E)
(Continued)

Summarised financial information of joint EELEBRERMEE)
ventures (Continued)

SPV Group Leading Win Group Great Way Group
SPVEE Leading Win& 8 Great Way£H

Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
S SE Bz gz S HE
“2-1f -T-@F ZB-1fF -T-OF ZB-Rf CE[F
tZA=t-A TZA=t-B t=A=t-R +ZA=+-A t=R=t-A fTZA=+-A
LEE 15 LEE I35 LEE I35
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAn TAL TAn TATL Thn TAL

Revenue WA 164,806 - -
(Loss) profit attributable to owners  #5 AJE( (BB )EF 419
Profit attrioutable to non- SERRER R R

controlling interests -
(Loss) profit for the year FER(ER) &R 9
Other comprehensive income  EREM2EYE

for the year -
Total comprehensive (expense) ~ HAAEE2E(FS)

income attributable to owners W 419
Total comprehensive income HARREENZE

attributable to non-controlling ~ W#8E

interests -
Total comprehensive (expense) ~ EREMNZE

income for the year (Ax)hmgs 419

Dividends received by the Group  AEEE MRS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

22. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 22.
(Continued)

Summarised financial information of joint
ventures (Continued)

(Loss) profit for the year

The above (loss) profit for the year include the following:

REgbFEkR(H)
BELCXMBENYSE(R)

FA(EER)EF
B FEAER)ENBEATER :

SPV Group Leading Win Group Great Way Group
SPVEE Leading Win& Great Way £
Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
S S S HE Bz HE
“%-1f _Z-@mE ZE-Rf _T-PF ZB-1fF 3%
+2A=H-R +2AZH-R 4TASH-R SRS HTASH-R +IASH
LEE IHEE LEE IH5E LEE 5%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThEn TAL Thn THL TiEx TAL
Depreciation and amortisation ~ MEREH
(before considering the effect (R RR SR
of fair value adjustments at NTERE R E)
acquisition) -
Interest income FIEMA 3,25
Interest expense FERX 3,169
Income tax expense FERRExX -

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information
to the carrying amount of the interests in joint ventures
recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

B E MR RN A S EERRE
E(ERGFEMBRRER) 2B

SPV Group Leading Win Group Great Way Group Total
SPVER Leading Win% Great Way @ h
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
“§-1f -¥-MEF §-Ef -T-MF -§-Ef -T-PF -§-Ef -TIF
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ThR T Thx T ThR T ThR T
Net assets attributable to owners ~ BAAB(REEFE 289,663
Proportion of the Group's REBIHZ
ownership interest fAEER
Goodwill BE 45819
Effect of fair value adjustments ~ RUEHATE
at acquisition e 45983
Carrying amount of the Group's ~ AEBEZ Y
interest T 236,034 236,634
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

23. CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS 23 AfaRIE(NNIEELSRAF
DESIGNATED AS FINANCIAL ASSETS AT RERVIRZEMEE)
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

i

2015 2014
—E-HF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
—
Unlisted instrument issued by H—ERAAARRITZHE
a private company FmIA
— Convertibles bonds mature over —R—FEIHz
one year AR ES -
Analysed for reporting purpose, MEFRDTURAFE)
at fair value, as follows: m
— Non-current assets —JEREBEE -

The movement of the convertible instruments designated ~ FJ#R T A (TfEE Bz A FERERIIEFZ €
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are as ~ BEVEE) Z B FWOT :

follows:
HK$'000
FET
At 1 January 2014 RZZE—MFE—H—H 274,491
Fair value loss (Note b) NFEEE(HED) (41,956)
Conversion (Note b) =i (b)) (232,535)

At 31 December 2014 and 2015 NR-E—NER-_ZE—FHF+=-A=+—H -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZEZ=Z

23. CONVERTIBLE

INSTRUMENTS

DESIGNATED AS FINANCIAL ASSETS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

The details of the convertible instruments designated as
financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are
stated as follows:

—HFET-A=T—BLFE

23. TRRTA(NEESEAFE
REBEHIIEZEMEE) ()

AT A(TEERRAFERERS
RZEREE)FBWT -

Convertible SPV Convertible

Bonds A Bonds

AR ESFA SPVH % & 3%

(Note a) (Note b)

(PffzEa) (Ff5ED)

Date of issue 8 November 2010 4 June 2013
EITHH —E-ZF+—AN\H —E—=F/,XAMmA
Coupon rate 0% 0%
BEEXR 0% 0%
Maturity date 8 November 2013 4 June 2016
EIEAR —ZE—=%+—HNHR —E—-RFAAMA

Principal amount

ZINe

HK$35,154,000
35,154,000/ 7T

HK$200,000,000
200,000,000/ 7T

(a)

On 8 November 2010, the Group subscribed
convertible bonds, with total principal amount of
HK$35,154,000 with zero interest, issued by Cheong
Tat at the subscription price of HK$35,154,000 (the
“Convertible Bonds A").

Fair values of the Convertible Bonds A of
HK$36,014,000 as at 30 April 2011 had been
determined with reference to the valuation
performed by Avista Valuation Advisory Limited,
an independent qualified professional valuer not
connected with the Group, using the Binominal
Option Pricing Model (the “Binominal Model”).

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

(a)

RZZE—ZEF+—ANH ~5E
1% R B {8 35,154,000/ T R EE 15 =
1T 2 N & 48 % /535,154,000 7T

MEB AR ES ([T RRES
Al) e

AR ESAR T ——F WA
=+ H22F{E36,014,000/% 7T
T2z EETEBRAERAR (H
AEANEEWERBEZ B LS ER
EEMER)ER BB EERE
N(TZEXEX DETZHEME
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

23. CONVERTIBLE

INSTRUMENTS

DESIGNATED AS FINANCIAL ASSETS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(a)

(Continued)

On 27 April 2012, the Group had requested Cheong
Tat to redeem the entire outstanding principal
amount of the Convertible Bonds A as Cheong Tat
failed to repay the loan which constitutes an event
of default under the terms of the Convertible Bonds
A. The Directors considered that the likelihood of
recovery of the outstanding principal amount of the
Convertible Bonds A was very remote and fair value
loss of HK$36,014,000 related to the Convertible
Bonds A has been recognised during the year ended
30 April 2012. Up to the date of this report, although
the Group has not reached any deed of settlement
in relation to Convertible Bonds A with Cheong
Tat, the Directors intend to proceed to recover the
Convertible Bonds A in reliance on legal advice.

The Group has entered into SPV CB Subscription
Agreement with the Parties for subscribing the
convertible bonds issued by the SPV in the principal
amount of HK$200 million (the “SPV Convertible
Bonds”). An approval has been obtained from the
extraordinary general meeting which held on 7 May
2013 and the SPV Convertible Bonds was issued to
the Group on 4 June 2013. The earnest deposit of
HK$20,000,000 as at 30 April 2013 was untilised as
the partial settlement of the consideration for the
subscription of the SPV Convertible Bonds during
the eight months period ended 31 December 2013.
Pursuant to the CB Subscription Agreement, in the
event that the SPV Convertible Bonds are converted
in full at the conversion price of HK$20,000 per SPV
conversion share, a total of 10,000 SPV conversion
shares will be issued, representing 50% of the
issued share capital of the SPV as enlarged by the
conversion. The detailed information has been
published in the Company's circulars dated 20 April
2013 and 29 August 2014 respectively.

23. IR T A(DBEERR
RERIIRZEBEE) (

5

(=}

it

(%)
R-ZZE——FMA-++H > B#AR
B 32 R RE (8 18 B 3T L AR B AT 3R A%
BEAGTBREOEMH  BEA
SEZRGEBERAIRRKRESAR
HAREERSE ZEFRAWET
BMREHFAZKREELRN R K SE
BER REz—_T——FmWA=+
HIEFERRAE@EZIRKRESFA
Z A EE1836,014,000 T ° &
EABEHB  BEAEEL KRG
AR ESARGEERTRNEE
i - EEREEEZCURE AT
IREHA °

AEBEHEEZFRISPY o] AR &
S REEARBASPVETHAR
% %8 /200,000,000 7 7T 2 A] # j%
& ([SPVAIMARE S |) - Al#A%
BEBHEER T —=FRA+tH
BT BRE AT NGB E B SPY
AIMBRESER-_E—=FAN0
AT TASEE -R_T—=FN
H=-+H - 20,000,000/ JT # = &
EREBE_TE—=F+=_A=1+—
BIENEARBEZNBNHEER
BSPVAIMRESH 2 2D RE - 1R
B ES B - WSPV A AR
& % 1% & B SPV % {5 20,0007% 7T 2
ERERYERD e aHt
10,0000% SPVEZ # J% 15 ({5 A& 23 1%
TR 2B EBITIRARS0%) - &
BoRESERARRBHA-—ZT—=
FOMA-+HE-Z—MOEN\A
—thBZEBH -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZEZ=Z

23. CONVERTIBLE

INSTRUMENTS

DESIGNATED AS FINANCIAL ASSETS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(b)

(Continued)

On 30 September 2013, the exercise of
the conversion rights attached to the SPV
Convertible Bonds was resolved by the Board
(the “Conversion”). On 18 September 2014, the
Conversion was duly passed by the shareholders of
the Company in the extraordinary general meeting
and the Conversion has been completed on 10
October 2014.

Fair values of the SPV Convertible Bonds
approximately of HK$274,491,000 as at 31
December 2013 and HK$232,535,000 as at the date
of Conversion had been determined by the Board
with reference to the valuation performed by Grant
Sherman, using the Binominal Model and the fair
value loss of approximately HK$41,956,000 was
recognised in profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2014.
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23. AR T A (TS
RERIIFEZETHMEE) (
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i

(%)
RZFE—=FNLA=+8 - SPvA
BRESN 2 ERECEESS
BRITE(TER]) R —NF
NAA+NR  BBRERAABBRRER
BREEFASEX BB BEHRE
R-ZE—WF+A+HZMK

R-ZE—=%+-_A=+—8Bx~
EHmAH . SPVAIBEES 2 A

F1E D Bl 4 A& 274,491,000 7% T &
232,535,000/87C * JTHES LR
ERFHTIME KAZEAR
RETEE - HE_ZT—NF+=
A=+—HILEFE BEREZPRE
RN TEEFEL)41,956,00058 7T °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

24. CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION 24, EWHAKRE

RECEIVABLE
2015 2014
—E-AHF —T-mEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET
Contingent consideration receivable JEU S AR(E 4,731 -

On 29 September 2015 and 30 October 2015, Success
Century Investments Limited (the “Vendor”) and Golden
Eva Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
(the “Purchaser”), entered into the sale and purchase
agreement and supplemental agreement (collectively
known as the “Agreements”) respectively, pursuant to
which the Vendor has conditionally agreed to sell and
the Purchaser has conditionally agreed to acquire the
entire equity interest and the shareholder’s loan of
Power Tool Investments Limited (the “Target Company”)
from the Vendor at a consideration of HK$24,000,000
(the "Consideration”) (collectively known as the
"Acquisition”). The consideration of the Acquisition
was satisfied by (i) promissory notes with aggregate
principal amount of HK$18,000,000 (the “Tranche A
Promissory Note”), (ii) promissory notes with aggregate
principal amount of HK$6,000,000 (the “Tranche B
Promissory Note") and (iii) HK$1 in cash. The Acquisition
was completed on 6 November 2015 (the “Completion
Date”).

Pursuant to the Agreements, if the audited consolidated
net profit after tax of Finest Corporate Group for the year
ending 31 December 2016 (the "2016 PAT") is less than
HK$6,000,000 and no Relevant Acquisition (as defined in
the Company’s announcement dated 6 October 2015) has
been completed during the period commencing from the
Completion Date and ending on the date of delivery of
the audited consolidated financial statements of Finest
Corporate for the year ending 31 December 2016 (the
“Relevant Period"”) (collectively referred to as the “Profit
Guarantee”), the Consideration shall be adjusted by
deducting the sum equivalent to the difference between
HK$6,000,000 and the amount representing the 2016
PAT (the "Reduced Amount”) subject to a maximum
deduction of the sum of HK$6,000,000, by mean of
cancellation of the equivalent amount of Tranche B
Promissory Note.

R-ZE—RAFHLAZTNBEER=ZZE—RF+
A = + B ' Success Century Investments
Limited ([EAZ ) BARQRAB 2 & WE A A
Golden Eva Limited(EF |) D RIFT L E &
Rk ithE (RS [ &ZEHE]) - Bt
BEREKRHRELEE MELSEKRGERER
EF 7 W BB Power Tool Investments Limited
(TEERRZz2HREEBREER - £
{8 424,000,000 7T ([RE]) (7 [ U EE
EH])  WEFHEZREDRNUOHAZLE
7%18,000,000/8 7t 2 A& X EE ([ FH# A L2
B 1) 1 (i) AN & 4258 46,000,000/ 7T ([ 2 L # L
Z&])  RGNVRSIB LA - WEEER
—E—AF+—ANBEK(ZKBEE]) -

BIEZE % ¢ WiFinest Corporate s B & =
R ARFETZA=T—BIEFEZEBTZE
EBRBMEMAR ([ ZE—RFEHRBEEF ) DR
6,000,000 7T + B B ek B A8 =X [FFinest
CorporateEl 2= — "F+=-A=+—H1t
FEREGREVHHRKTE A ILBHE(AH
HR DY ETKAEKEER(ERERARAAA
HAZT—AF+AXNBZAE)(HBOEFIR
&) - RBREE BN HEE 76,000,000/ 7T 2
HER-_Z—REFRNEAFNNSE 2 ENE
BeHRBE(HNRSEDELRAE - E&xaTR
58 7436,000,000% 7T © AR LA E
BHEE S -

Annual Report 2015 —Z—RFF#

189



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

25.

24. CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION 24. fFEUERANRE(E)
RECEIVABLE (Continued)
As Finest Corporate Group has incurred a consolidated H 7 Finest Corporate R @ E R B =
loss of approximately HK$47,670,000 for the period from —hFE—HA—B#EZE_ZE—Rt+A=+—
1 January 2015 to 31 October 2015, the Directors are of Bz HRBESES BB 47,670,000
the opinion that Finest Corporate Group will be highly UL © EER AFinest Corporate & E i~
unlikely to meet the Profit Guarantee and the fair value of KA REZER R MIPEIR « MEL B REEEK
the contingent asset arising from the failure to meet the BRERANNIABEN —_Z—AFE+—A
Profit Guarantee at 6 November 2015 and 31 December NBE—E—FRF+-_A=+—HZA
2015 is amounting to approximately HK$4,641,000 and F{E D BI4 A4,641,0007%8 7T K 4,731,000
HK$4,731,000 respectively. Therefore, the gain arising BT o Hilt  EEBAERSIAREBEHNATE
from change in fair value of contingent consideration EEE) 490,000 T2 WEZEREE -
receivable of approximately HK$90,000 was recognised in —FRFE+ - A=+—HItEEs AEBZ -
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2015.
Details of the Acquisition are stated in the W EIR S EHR AT AR A-Z
announcements of the Company dated 7 October 2015 —hAFE+A+tBR-_ZT—HRHF+H=+H
and 30 October 2015. /N il
INVENTORIES 25. 7 &
2015 2014
—E-1F — P4
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FAT
Food and beverages and R R RBE
consumables 3,290 3,397
During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group had RBZE_Z-—hF+A=+—HILF

written-off inventories of approximately HK$1,630,000 (31
December 2014: HK$592,000).

At 31 December 2015, the carrying values of inventories
approximately of HK$2,114,000 (2014: HK$2,196,000) has
been pledged for the CMS CB (Note 44).

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

Z Zl»‘%@ﬂ#ﬂﬂlﬁﬁ%’ﬂ,&o,ooo/%mzr
BE(ZZE—WWF+=A=+—H : 592,000
BIL) °

R-_ZEBE—FRFEF+_-_A=+—H0B &HE
BRI E 492,114,000 70 ( —Z & — M0 4 :
2,196,000/ 70 ) E FER A E HF o iR E
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

26. EZ R EMEWFIE

2015 2014
—g-H5F -—T-mF
HK$/000 HK$'000
FET FHET
T —
Trade receivables (Notes a and ¢) B 5 EWGRIE (M sEake) 2,841
Other receivables (Note b) H b U 3R IE (B 5Eb) 27,847
Prepayments and deposits BNRERES 4,415
32,262
Less: accumulated impairment loss  J& @ gt E A EURIE - FAFRIE
recognised in respect of Nig& R RetREE
other receivables, B
prepayments and deposits (27,625)
Other receivables, prepayments and  Efb EU /I8 ~ FENTFIB &
deposit paid, net BEfige  FE 4,637
Amounts due from joint ventures YA B ERIR
(Note d) (B5Ed) 22,167
29,645
Notes: BifaE -

(a)

The sales in catering and food manufacturing business
are mainly conducted in cash or by credit cards. Certain
customers are granted credit period from 30 to 60
days. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables to minimise credit risk. Overdue
balances are reviewed regularly by senior management. In
view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s
trade receivables relate to a large number of diversified
customers, there is no significant concentration of credit
risk. The Group does not hold any collateral or other
credit enhancements over its trade and other receivable
balances. Trade receivables are non-interest bearing.

At 31 December 2015, included in the trade and
other receivables was the amount of approximately
HK$2,704,000 (2014: HK$2,528,000) has been pledged for
the CMS CB (as defined in Note 33) (Note 44).

BHRREMEEEB 2HEETEN
ReWEAFREE - B TEFPES
FI0EOEZEEHR - AEE—H
BRAR ISR YR B FE U FRIE - Bk
FEERBRERE =2REEETE
BB AR  c ER EXATAMR
NEEZESRKRFBRER A
BEZNEZTTERE MY EEKXE
ERBEF - AEBEVEREES
Ko E A JE YR FR I8 4 oA 5 B T I 4
mEEREEFAEERFAER - 5
EWRFIEAERE

R-_ZE—hE+_A=+—H &
5 REMEWRIEEIED BIEER
BEEHFARRESF(EE AL
33) 2 FHRIE#) 2,704,000 T (==
— P4 2,528,000/ 7T ) (Fit3E44) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26. B2 R EMAEYEIE ()

(Continued)

Notes: (Continued)
(a) (Continued)

The following is an analysis of trade receivables by age,
presented based on the invoice date, which approximates

the respective revenue recognition dates:

M : (&)

(%)

AT AREBEEFERH(ERES B 2 W
R BHEE) 27 2 8 5 R IRZ iR
BT

2015 2014
—B-HF
HK$’000
THET

—E-lmE
HK$'000
FEL

0 - 30 days
31 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
91 - 120 days

More than 120 days

0£30H
31260H
61£290H
91%120H
#BiE120H

444
603
210
116

1,468

2,841

Trade receivables that were past due but not impaired
relate to customers that have a good track record with the
Group. Based on past experience, management believes
that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant change

in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully

recoverable.

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the aging analysis of trade
receivables that was past due but not impaired are as

follows:

Neither

B H{E T R E 2 B 5 B R FIR ER
AEEBRERIETELHEZELEM -
REBLER AN EEERUBERE
B MzZEAKDBER AT BERD -
BB EY EE Rl F AR TR
BRLS -

RZE—HAFR-ZZTZ—WF+=A
=+—H EaffiEvEREZZESHE
W sRIB 2 BRER AT AT

Past due but not impaired

BAMEYEHE
past
due nor More than
Total impaired 30days 31-60 days  61-90 days 90 days
gk
@t TERE 308 31-608 61-908 BE90A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TER THL THT FET FHT
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE-RE+=-BA=+-H 4,453 1,319 464 118 431 2121
At 31 December 2014 R-E-NFE+-A=1+—H 2,841 444 211 479 227 1,480
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26. E5RHEHMEWEIE(E)
(Continued)
Notes: (Continued) MaE : (88)
(b) On 17 August 2011, Red Bloom Limited (“Red Bloom"), b) RZE—FNAT++EH XRAZMH

an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,

E2EMBARAKARAR(T4%X])

entered into a memorandum of understanding with Key
Ally Limited (“Key Ally”), an independent third party not
connected with the Group, in relation to the proposed
acquisition of equity interest in ARTERRMLEBRA
Al (“Taiyuan Hanbo") to explore the food and beverage
industry in People’s Republic of China (the "MOU 1").
Pursuant to the terms of the MOU 1, the earnest deposit
of HK$44,000,000 without interest bearing was paid as
deposit and partial payment of the consideration for the
proposed investment. The MOU 1 had been expired on 13
February 2012.

On 7 May 2012, the Group had agreed with Key Ally
to refund the entire earnest deposit and entered into
a repayment agreement with Key Ally. Pursuant to the
repayment agreement, the earnest deposit would be
refunded to the Group by 16 monthly installments and
carry a fixed interest rate of 5% per annum from 8 March
2012 to 31 August 2013. The outstanding balance was
therefore reclassified from “deposits paid” to “other
receivables” accordingly. However, Key Ally default
payment after repayment of three installments to the
Group during the year ended 30 April 2013.

Subsequent to the year ended 30 April 2013 and up to
16 July 2013, Key Ally has repaid HK$8,200,000. Due to
further repayment by Key Ally, the Group entered into
revised repayment schedule with Key Ally on 16 July
2013. According to the revised repayment schedule,
the outstanding balance amounting to approximately
HK$29,838,000 as at 16 July 2013 will be extended for

further one year with the interest rate remains unchanged.

HiKey Ally Limited([Key Ally] = BZR&
llﬂzﬁgzyﬁ*“_ﬁmzfﬁﬂﬁm
8% RABHEEZRBEBARTERR M
TEERAR(TARER]) ZBHE - B
SRETHEARLNE 2 RHMK A
TE(RBERE—]) -  BERBRES
B — Z {538 B X 1444,000,0007% 7T 2
BER(THRIERRERERKREZ
BHRENK  mBEERHE—BER=Z
——HF-_A+t=HEm-

RZZTE—Z—ZFAHALH  N&EEEHKey
AllyTﬁ%Eﬂ—r%%’(ﬂ%i\Lk&& iKkey Ally
RV ER MG c BEERNZ  HEL
HH16EARETAEE WEHH=
T——F=ANARBE=ZT—=FNA
:JF*E?;ZEf'J:?SJ_Z@ET'Jiﬂ'E’ ®
HERFBERELA [EffiRe | EFHHEE
TEM%M%AIEJ nm - BEZET—=
FOA=ZFTHIEFE  Key Allym AL E
BE=MEFREERAR -

T =FMA=tHILFEE
Z—=FtHAT7XH ' KeyAlly
£8,200,000/87T - R=ZT—=F+
SH - EilKey AllyiE— B - &
EE HKey AllyFT S FTE R AR ©
*ET)%? 1B5T E?ﬁ’\ﬁ-ﬁaﬁi’% TRIE—=%F

H 7R B 2 # RRE# 529,838,000
%IZ%%’\H}%%EE%*E o
T o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26. S5 REAMEWEIE(EF)
(Continued)

Notes: (Continued) feE : (88)
(b)  (Continued) b) (&)
As at 31 December 2015, the principal amounting to R-ZE—RF+_A=+—8 ' &
approximately HK$25,865,000 (2014: HK$27,625,000) 25865000 T2 A BE(=ZFT— I
are still outstanding. Although Key Ally has repaid ¢ 27,625,000 ) MAREE - BE
HK$2,300,000 to the Group from 1 January 2014 to Key AlyERRZZE—NME—-—A—HE
11 February 2014, the Directors considered that the T NMFE-_At+—BRAKEEE
recoverability was remote and therefore impairment loss 2,300,000 7T © EE 3R A0 U ] g
of approximately HK$28,225,000 has been recognised in BES ARt ERBE_ZE—=4£
profit or loss during the eight months period ended 31 TZA=T—HIENEABERERES
December 2013 and the Group has determined not to TR #128,225,000/8 T 2 W EEE - B
accrue further interest income on the receivables of Key AEBEREE _T—ME—H—H
Ally with effect from 1 January 2014. During year ended BTH R Key Ally & U 50E 2 F) 2
31 December 2015, as the Group has further received A REE-_ZFE—FFEF+=-_A=+—H
HK$1,760,000 (For the period from 12 February 2014 to 31 IEFE - ARAEBEEKey AllyiE—F
December 2014: HK$600,000) from Key Ally, a reversal of W ER 1,760,000/ (R = — M4 = A
HK$1,760,000 (For the period from 12 February 2014 to 31 +-—HE-_ZE-—mME+=-_A=+—HHH
December 2014: HK$600,000) has been recognised during f : 600,00087T) r MREE-Z—F
the year ended 31 December 2015. FT_A=+t—HLEFEEHRERD
1,760,000 T (R -F—WE - A+ =
HE-Z-—W&+-_A=+—HHH:
600,000/ 7T) ©
The movement of accumulated impairment losses Hihprl B Rikes 2 E AR EEREIE
recognised in respect of other receivables and deposits is EESEHINT
as follows:
HK$'000
T
At 1 January 2014 R_E—MFE—-H—H 28,255
Amounts recovered during the year FRBEUEIFKIA (630)
At 31 December 2014 RZE—NME+-A=+—H 27,625
Amounts recovered during the year AT W [EFIAE (1,760)
At 31 December 2015 R=-B-RE+=-HA=+—H 25,865
(c) Included in the Group's trade receivables are amounts (c) R-_ZT—NE+-_A=+—8 ~A&E
due from the Group's joint ventures of approximately ZE SR EPERERANEEES E
HK$36,000 as at 31 December 2014, which are repayable HEFRIFX)36,00087TC ' BERRTAEE
on similar credit terms to those offered to the major FERFZRUEERESE -
customers of the Group.
(d)  The balances are non-trade in nature, unsecured, non- (d) ZEHRABIIEEFHE  EEH - 250

interest bearing and repayable on demand.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS/ 27. {14 cmEE afE

LIABILITIES
The derivative financial assets/liabilities of the Group are AEBZITESREE BEWIEELF
not for the hedging purpose. B o
Derivative financial assets TESRMEE
Convertible Bonds
Option A
AR AR fE 5 R IR A
HK$'000
FHET
At 1 January 2014 RZZE—mF—HA—H 15,180
Fair value gain N EKRE 690
Disposals k= (15,870)
At 31 December 2014 and 2015 R-B-—NER-F-HF
t=RA=t—H -
On 8 October 2012, the Group acquired 25 options at the R-ZFE——F+A)\B ' AEEREES
premium of HK$7,830 each from the issuer (the “Issuer”), HI1BIBRET 830 LA AT A ([T AL)
in which its shares are listed on the Main Board of the (BB MR ) BE A 25D iR
Stock Exchange, conferring the rights to the holders of FEORIBRE T HIEBA AR - AT

the options thereof to subscribe for convertible bonds
of the Issuer in the principal amount of HK$156,600 each
(the “Issuer CB") at any time during the period from the
date of issuance up to and including 31 July 2014 (the

“Convertible Bonds Option A").

BfE—_=—NFLtA=1+—H(BEE
H)HME - BRERRBBEZTASOHASEAE
156,600/ 7T 2 Al A& & 5 ([ 347 A Al 32
f&ESH ) ([ TR EFBEEREA]) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS/ 27. fT4$hEE A& (H)
LIABILITIES (Continued)

As the deadline for exercising the Convertible Bonds TERBRESEIERANZEZE IEBH
Option A would be 31 July 2014 and that due to the RZE—MNFE+A=+—H AXEHE
insufficient cashflow of the Group, the Board considered HERTRE EF€RAEARAATEER
that the Company was unable to exercise the Convertible FaiEE BE S 2 AT AR AR B 5B
Bonds Option A on or before the aforesaid deadline. BEA Al RZE—HWFLA ' AR
Accordingly, the Company had determined to dispose of AR E IR IR € X {8 1,000,000 7T 7] — %
the entire Convertible Bonds Option A to an independent BIYFE=HHELPABRRKRELFEERE
third party at cash consideration of HK$1,000,000 in July Ao HIt  HETASTREEZEIBY
2014. As a result, loss on disposal of derivative financial 14,870,000 O REE S —NF+=
assets of approximately HK$14,870,000 was recognised in A=+—HIEFEZBHEPER -

profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2014.

The fair value gain of approximately HK$690,000 has been HE_Z—NF+_A=+—HIEFEZ
recognised in profit or loss during the year ended 31 NFE MRz £)690,0008 T B R IE S TER ©
December 2014.
The fair value of the Convertible Bonds Option A at 31 ] EEREBREANRN_ZE—=F1+_A4
December 2013 is determined by Grant Sherman using =t+—HOAFEEIRFEIE N EEE
the Binomial Model with the following key attributes: BA—EAERE
—F—=F
Valuation date (ENER=ET 31 December 2013 +=—A=+—H
Volatility R IR 94.74% 94.74%
Time to maturity (year)  E|HARFRE (F) 0.58 0.58
Share price of Issuer BT AR BIE HK$0.75 0.75%7C
Dividend yield i B & 0% 0%
Risk free rate 4 3 g = 0.36% 0.36%
The principal terms of the Issuer CB are as follows: BITAATRES 2 EZHBRAT -
Principal amount of the HK$156,000 BITARTHRES 156,000/ 7T
Issuer CB PN
Coupon rate 10% per annum, payable EEX FHE10% - FEAE
annually in arrears REBFR %N
Conversion price HK$0.14 AR (E 0.14%7T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RARMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS/

LIABILITIES (Continued)

During the period and up to maturity date, the holders of
the Issuer CB shall be able to convert in their entirety or
any part of the outstanding principal amount of the Issuer
CB. The Issuer may, on the maturity date, at its absolute
discretion, redeem all Issuer CB which have not been
redeemed or converted on maturity date at 100% of their
principal amount or convert into shares of the Issuer.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, no Convertible
Bonds Option A was exercised by the Group.

Derivative financial liability

As disclosed in Notes 34 and 39 to the consolidated
financial statements, the Option A (as defined in Note
34) represents the option for the Vendor to exchange
the Tranche A Promissory Note into the Tranche A
Convertible Bond, upon the issuance of a renewed water
extraction license or a new water extraction license,
on no less favourable terms and conditions, up to the
5th business days before the 2nd anniversary of the
Completion Date.

Upon the exercise of the Option A, the Vendor was
entitled to exchange the Tranche A Promissory Note
for the Tranche A Convertible Bond of the Company in
the principal amount of HK$18,000,000. The fair values
of the Option A are HK$13,701,000 and HK$17,785,000
at the Completion Date and as at 31 December 2015
respectively. During the year ended 31 December 2015,
the loss arising from fair value change of derivate financial
liability of approximately HK$4,084,000 was recognised in
profit or loss.

27.

TESREE BB (E)

REAREBZRHA - HTARERES
FBARABRBITARRRES 22
SERBDAREERNESHE - REIHAE -
TARI 2 EMIBRI00% AR - BERN
BH AR BE O s i 2 AT AR
BBz - REBRRBEITARD -

BE-T-MF+-A=+—AILFE
A BB RTET RIRESE A -
TTETRAE

SR & BTSRRI EE3 R 39RTIL - 118
BAGE R RHEEA) I E B BT ER AR
BREFA] B 2 (R R B R KR
BREF ] S o KPR AR A B 5 B 8
0 — R4 B T (B B P AL
PR T TR A% 2B -

RITHEEZEAR - BEHBREST AN
ZER e AR\ B AN $ %8 /418,000,0007%8
L2 R MR ES c EERACZAFE
AR BSHE - E—FAF+-_HA=1+—
Hz2¥E% 5l A13,701,000% T &
17,785,000/ 7C - BHE—_ZT—RHF+ A
=t+—HBIEFE + 44,084,000 7T 2 57
FeMBEATEEYEED T AER °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS/ 27. 14 ¢m&EE B (E)
LIABILITIES (Continued)

Derivative financial liability (Continued) TTEEREE(E)
The following is the derivative financial liability TXRHEHE EEReREBERE
recognised and movements thereon during the reporting & -
period:
HK$'000
FAT
At 1 January 2014, 31 December 2014 RZ_ZE—mMFE—-—H—H-
and 1 January 2015 —E-mOE+_A=+—HK
—F-h%—A—H -
Addition NE 13,701
Increase in fair value NHEE N 4,084
At 31 December 2015 R-B-RAF+=A=+—H 17,785
The fair value of the Option A at Completion Date and BEEAZATERTKBHAER=F—A
as at 31 December 2015 were valued by Grant Sherman. FHZA=T—HZATELPEM-E -
The valuation at Completion Date and as at 31 December KRB —_"ZE—AF+_A=+—H
2015 were made by using the Binominal Option Pricing ZIEEVER B HEEEER &S
Model and considering the present value of the stream B9 B1320.933% [ 0.951% 37 IR 8 A 2R B
of future cash flows discounted at the risk-free rate of eREzHE -
0.933% and 0.951% respectively.
The inputs into the model were as follows: ZE ) ABURINT
Option A BIERA
6 November 31 December
2015 2015
—E—REF —E—RF

t—-AXB +=A=t-H

Spot price RHER HK$0.55
Exercise price TEE HK$0.32
Volatility R 8 94.53%
Dividend yield B% B Uk 25 0%
Option life (years) BIERFH(F) 1.85
Risk free rate option 3 B R SR & s 0.951%
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

28. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS

28.

FEEERE
2015 2014
—®-HFE -"FT-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT TR

Listed securities FWES
— Equity securities listed in — BB LMIRARE?
Hong Kong

29,183

The fair values of the above listed securities are
determined based on quoted market bid prices available
at the Stock Exchange at the end of the reporting period.

29. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and bank deposits carry interest at market
rates which ranged from 0% to 0.05% (2014: 0.001% to
0.05%) per annum.

Included in bank balances and cash are the following
amounts denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the entity to which they relate:

29.

Bt EERZ AFEDERBEHRR
BXFASmm S EANEEE

RITEBRRES

HITEB RBITE IR F0%ZE0.05%
ZE P4 : 0.001%E0.05%) 2 THE

RS o

RITER LA BEATALIEAEREER
ZYREERHEZ R

2015 2014
—E-EF —E—mEF
000 '000

=5 ¥

uUsD =

.

At 31 December 2015, bank balances and cash for the
amount of approximately HK$114,000 (2014: HK$56,000)
has been pledged for the CMS CB (as defined in Note 33)
(Note 44).

R-ZE—AF+-_HA=+—H " R1TE
R R IR & %9114,0008 T (ZF — U4 -
56,000/ 7T ) B A {E A & 7 A R E 75
(E& RMFE33) 2 WA (HI5E44) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

30. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

30. EZ R EAEMNRE

2015 2014
—E—RF —E—OF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TERT FABT
T——
Trade payables (Note a) B SN FIE (M iEa) 2,865
Other payables and accruals HMENFKIERESER 24,215
Amounts due to joint ventures JER&EREFIA(M D)
(Note b) 39,906
66,986
Notes: MisE -
(a)  The following is an analysis of trade payables by age based (@) WBEBZBHHZEFENFIALZKRERD
on the invoice date: AR -
2015 2014
—B-AHF —TmF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
| SE—
Within 30 days 308 1,591
31 - 60 days 31—60HA 727
6190 days 61—908 & 223
91 - 120 days 91—120HR 8
More than 120 days %1208 316
2,865

Payment terms granted by suppliers are generally 30 to
90 days (2014: 30 to 90 days) after the end of the month
in which the relevant purchases are made. The Group has
financial risk management policies in place to ensure that
all payables are settled within the credit timeframe.

(b) The balances are non-trade in nature, unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

e P R 2 (N SRR — AR R E L AR R
BB A#%308 2908 (== —H4F :
30RE0R) - AKEFI R R EE
BUR AREIR T AN SORAME EHIN 4

=E
B °

(b) REEBRIBHILE - BER - Tr
BRBRERER -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

31.

OTHER BORROWINGS 31. Htfg &
All of the other borrowings are dominated in Hong Kong B EMEEYAETEE °
Dollars.
Notes Maturity date 2015 2014
[if:3 )il 3-5f _TQF
2015 2014 HK$000 HK$'000
ZE-1f ZE-IE TR ThI
Loan repayable within five years ~ BRREEREEZ
10% secured borrowing 0%EREE Fixed rate a 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
i) B FZR=t-B ZE-REZA=t-H 1,000
10% secured borrowing 10%EREE Fixed rate a  30Apil 2016 30 April 2015
i3} ZE-AEMAZTE ZZ-REMA=TH 1,000
10% secured borrowing 10%EREE Fixed rate a 31 May 206 31 May 2015
) ZE-AERACT-R ZE-RERACT-H 1,500
HIBOR plus 2.8% unsecured RESPVZBARHT Floatingrate b 27 August 2016 27 August 2016
borrowing from the SPV REREM8% FE ZENENAZTER ZE-RENACTHER
BERREE 40,000
Non-interest bearing borrowing ~ KESPVZ N/A ¢ 22December 2016 22 December 2015
from the SPV TERE TEH “EAEt-AotoR ZE-RETCACTCR 10,700
Non-interest bearing borrowing ~ RASPVZ N/A d 31 March 2016 31 March 2016
from the SPV TERE TEH “E-7EZA=t-H ZE-7EZR=t-H 15,000
69,200
2015 2014
—B-RF —T-ImF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TR
Carrying amount repayable: AR T B EER 2 BREE
— Within one year ——FR 14,200
— More than one year, but not —BR-FEIRMF
exceeding two years 55,000
69,200
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZEZ=Z

31. OTHER BORROWINGS (Continued)

Notes:

(@) Included in the Group's other borrowings are loan with
aggregate carrying amount of HK$3,500,000 (2014:
HK$3,500,000) borrowed by a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company. The Company has provided corporate
guarantee for that borrowing. On 30 January 2015, with
the same interest rate of 10% per annum, an extension
has been granted by the lender for the repayment of
one of the loan of approximately HK$1,000,000 and its
accrued interest to 30 April 2015. On 30 September 2015,
30 October 2015 and 30 November 2015, with the same
interest rate of 10% per annum further, extensions have
been granted by the lenders for the repayment of the
loans of approximately HK$1,000,000, HK$1,000,000 and
HK$1,500,000 and their accrued interest to 31 March 2016,

30 April 2016 and 31 May 2016 respectively.

(b)  On 26 August 2014, the Company has obtained a loan
of approximately HK$40,000,000 from the SPV. It was

unsecured and carried floating interest rate of 2.8% plus

HIBOR per annum.

(c) On 23 December 2014, the Group has obtained a loan
approximately of HK$10,700,000 from the SPV. It was
unsecured and interest free. On 21 December 2015, with
the same terms, an extension has been granted by the SPV
for the repayment of the loan to 22 December 2016.

(d)  On 26 August 2014, the Group has obtained a loan
of approximately HK$15,000,000 from the SPV. It was

unsecured and interest free.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

—hE+A=t—HILEFE

HieE 8 (&)

G

(a)

AEEBZEMEECSEAEEERL
3,500,000/ 7t (=& — I 4 : 3,500,000
BIL)ZER(BARRZZ2ENE R A
BE) ARFRERZBERELRE
R-RZTE—RAF—A=+H  EXA
O P& Eh— 841,000,000/ 75 &
HEEANENBRAE T —RAFMN
A=+H @ #FBERMNEFFI10% - R
—E-RAFNA=+H ZE—HEFT+
A=+BR=_ZFE—HF+—A=+8 "
%?M\E}&%Lﬁﬁ’ﬁﬁu%@moo,ooo;‘%
7T~ 1,000,0007% 7t K. 1,500,0007%8 7o & 3K
@F’iﬁﬂgﬁ’]ﬁmﬁﬁi_7 NFE=HR
=+t—H8 - —E—R"FNA=+HEZ=
T—ARNFRA=T—H  #HFERER
E10E -

R-ZE—MENA=-+XE  ARAFH
SPVEX{3 & 7 4940,000,000/8 7 © ALK
W&&Eﬁiﬁlﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂuEz.a%i‘%’
BRERE -

SRR ek
B SPVEL{S B 3 #910,700,0008 7T * &
ﬁ#ﬁﬁ&ﬁgf’ﬁ’\ T-—AFE+Z ﬂ
Z+—H ' SPVE & /& E R RRE
BERERHE_T— /\ﬁz'f'—ﬁ_'f'_
E|o

RZEBE-—WFENAZ+XRE  ~NEEB
SPVER{S & 7 #715,000,000/8 7T » AL
?ﬁﬂ&ﬁa% °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a B RAR M E

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

32. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 32. mtEfHE&IE

The Group leases certain motor vehicles under finance NREFBRERERELHHEAE T /58
leases arrangement. The average lease term of the lease BEABEE2HBARE(—E—NE : A
is 5 years (2014: 5 years). Interest rates underlying all F) o MEMRERETNAAEZETEERN
obligations under finance leases are fixed at respective RNEEABEHANTF1.28BE2.75E (=
contract dates ranging from 1.28% to 2.75% (2014: 1.33% ZT—WNFE: BENTF1.33EZE275EFE) °
to 2.75% per annum) per annum. The Group has options REBERNEHRANEZESEEE R
to purchase the motor vehicles for a nominal amount at B oo WHEMSARESMRET L ERLHE ©

the end of the lease terms. No arrangements have been
entered into for contingent rental payments.

Present value of

Minimum lease payments minimum lease payments
REBENH REBENNERE
2015 2014 2015 2014
—2-if -T-mF  -F-EF T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TER TiEgn TR
Amounts payable under RERERE
finance leases: EAME
Within one year —FR

In more than one year and not more  — 44 BRER
than two years

In more than two years and not more 41418 TR
than five years

Less: Future finance charges B AEREER

Present value of lease obligations ~ TE#ERE

Less: Amounts due for settlement 3 : R—ERFIEBEE 2

within one year shown under FTRGIREDEE
current liabilities BET)
Amount due for settlement 2B AR BIEEE 2 508

after 12 months

The Group's obligations under finance leases are secured REFBEREREDAEAACAE
by the lessors’ title to the leased assets. BEE 7 HEREVEE o
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33. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

CMS CB (as defined below)

On 18 December 2014, the Company issued convertible
bonds to five subscribers including China Merchants
Securities Investment Management (HK) Co., Limited in
the aggregate principal amount of US$37.5 million (the
"CMS CB"), conferring the rights to the holders of the
CMS CB thereof to subscribe for up to 519,937,500 new
ordinary shares of the Company at conversion price of
HK$0.56 per share at any time during the conversion
period.

The CMS CB is guaranteed by i) Good Capital Investment
Limited (“Good Capital”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company; ii) the Subscriber; iii) Loyal Wealth
Enterprise Limited (the “Loyal Wealth”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company; iv) the SPV; and v) Coqueen
(collectively known as the “Guranantors”). Details of the
contractual terms of the CMS CB have been stated in the
Company's circular dated 2 September 2014.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

33. T ARES

AEEFTRRES(ERRE T30

RZZE—OF+=A+/\B ' AARIMAR
URBABEBEEFREEE(BEB)AE
R B3 1T A& 42 %8 437,500,000 7T 2
ARRES([REEFIRRES]) B
P78 5 A R E A T A AR AR H
HAHR P9 1 {A) B 4R AR AR 15 0.56 8 LAY K
#{8 78 £ £ 519,937,500 f% 78 A &) F &
B o

BEEHFIBRESAI) Good Capital
Investment Limited ([ Good Capital] -
ARB—HE2EWBRA)  ii)REA; i)
HECEBRAR(GEE]  ARa—H
2EWB AR : iv)SPV i Rv)IE (51
[ERADER  BRBEHIESTRRE
HFZENEEEFBEN AR AE=T
—OFENAZHZBEH °
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

33. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued) 33. AR ES (&)

CMS CB (as defined below) (Continued)

The principal terms of the CMS CB are as follows:

Principal amount:

AL

Coupon rate:
ZEE:

Conversion price:

BAR(E -

Maturity date:
A -

Exchange rate for
determining the

conversion price:

EERREER

Conversion period:

i

PEEzTRREF(ERRT
) (#&)

AREFABRESHERGFEROT

US$37,500,000
37,500,000 7T

3% per annum
FE3%

HK$0.56
0.56/87C

The day falling on the last day of the 42th month from the issue date
B 217 B Hike42{d A W& — B

At a fixed rate of US$1: HK$7.7644

W T 57 764455 7T BRI

At any time after six months from the issue date and up to the close of business on
the third day prior to the maturity date, or if such CMS CB shall have been called for
redemption by the bondholders prior to the maturity date, then at any time after
the issue date up to the close of business on a date no less than three days prior to
the date fixed for redemption thereof.

BITHHRANEARRCEINABAE =R 2 EERFRERK IF 2 EAIKHE : SiEs
FEARZIB AR ERBRAHESAIRRES @ MIARTEEAZERERESZ
BEEHER B IS =BAIE B 2 & ERFRA R IE 2 R o
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

33. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued) 33. KR ES (&)
CMS CB (as defined below) (Continued) HEEsaeRES(EERT
) (&)
Redemption at Each bondholder will have the right to require the Company to redeem some or
the option of all of such holder's CMS CB if a put exercise notice is served on the Company
bondholders: at any time during the 10-business day period commencing on the 12th month

anniversary of the issue date, the 10-business day period commencing on the 30th
month anniversary of the issue date or the 10-business day period commencing
on the 36th month anniversary of the issue date (each period being a “Put Option
Period” and such day on which a put exercise notice is served on the Company
being an "Option Put Date”) at an amount equal to the sum of (i) 100% of the
principal amount outstanding of the CMS CB to be redeemed together with
interest accrued to the relevant date of redemption and (ii) such additional amount
as would result in an internal rate of return on the CMS CB to be redeemed of (a)
with respect to the first Put Option Period, 15% per annum from the issue date to
the relevant date of redemption, and (b) with respect to the other two Put Option
Periods, 13.5% per annum from the issue date to the relevant date of redemption.

BEFHBAAZ i 7T i &R AN RO 35 1T B BB HERT 58 121 A R 46 2 1018 & 5% B #IfA - R ¥#1T B B H
EERE O 3018 A Fta 2 10182 5 B8R - sl E 17 B HEET 5653618 A Fth 2 1018 & % B i

ZEARE(EPRA THEEEERH I RETELESEERANEZEARANEGH
B AR THEEREARDXEARTF  BUBAESF I RRESKAAGHE
EXRARBBEOFOXEHZFTEAZBBR AR RRES - SREFNIATEIER
o ()BERNBEESATRRESFASEI100% CERFZHEBR AR ZHE) © &
(NZEFRIEHEHH TELNBARDES TRRESFELENBEERE - (a5 F—E
BEEYENS  BTAEAHEBLRRREF15% 0 Mb) =N mIEZREEAE
mE - ARTEAEABEERRRAEF13.5% -

The CMS CB contains debt component and derivative PR EATRRELEOIEBRI S RITAE
component, including conversion option derivative WA Ho ARSI TAER
and bondholder’s early redemption option derivative EEREA AERBOIRERIET AL
(collectively the “Derivative Component”). The TB TSRS |) o BHRIEGRIBE S E AR
conversion option is classified as a derivative as it will be HETE - EEAHSREEATRRE
settled by an exchange of a variable amount of cash for EORTR A TINE > B AT EIE 4 S FEiR
a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments NETHENAATRSRETE -

on the basis that the CMS CB is denominated in foreign
currency of the Company.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

33. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued) 33. AR ES (&)

CMS CB (as defined below) (Continued)

At the date of issue, the debt component was recognised
at fair value, calculated based on the present value of the
redemption amount at maturity. In subsequent periods,
the debt component is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The effective interest rate of
the debt component is 30.4% per annum.

The Derivative Component is measured at fair values at
the date of issue and in subsequent periods with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Binomial Model is used for valuation of the CMS CB. The
major inputs into the model were as follows:

Eﬁiﬁ%ﬂﬁﬂﬁ%%(ﬁ%ﬁ?

=

RETEE BB RATFERR - R
EIHABELOEANREFTE - RER
HiE - B0 SR BRI R ER 3
ARG - BEHBONERMNEREF
30.4% °

ITEMARBETAYN D FEE - BR
HFEO A FEZHRBERER

HE R s mRES 2 HEER AR
BRAETESE - ZERANFEEmAREN
T

31 December 18 December

2014 2014

—E-mF —E-mF

+TZRA=+t—-8B +ZA+NR

Volatility KB 62.75% 62.75%
Share price of the Company RAEIR(E HK$0.51 HK$0.51
05187 05187

Exercise price IE(E HK$0.56 HK$0.56
0.56/87T 0.56/87T

Option life RIERER 3.5 years 3.53 years
355 3.53F

Dividend yield % 2 & 0% 0%
Risk free rate EE R & 1.208% 1.235%

As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amount of the
debt component of the CMS CB is approximately
HK$183,741,000 and the fair value of the Derivative
Component of the CMS CB with reference to a valuation
report issued by Grant Sherman is approximately
HK$99,637,000.

AT —NME+—F=+—H  BEH3
FABMBREFBEEBONEEENS
183,741,000/ 7T * BB H Al AR EFH
PTHET AR A FELNFE9,637,0004 T
TSR ERFBEL 2 HEREETE °
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

33. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued) 33. AR ES (&)

CMS CB (as defined below) (Continued)

During the first Put Option Period, all holders of CMS
CB have requested the Company to redeem the CMS CB
with the total outstanding principal amount of US$37.5
million. As at 31 December 2015, the carrying amount
of the debt component of the CMS CB is approximately
HK$325,307,000, representing the outstanding principal
amount of approximately HK$290,756,000 (equivalent to
US$37.5 million) and the outstanding interest payment
of approximately HK$34,551,000. Up to the date of this
report, the repayment still have not yet been taken place.

None of the CMS CB has been converted into shares of
the Company during the years ended 31 December 2015
and 2014.

The movements of the CMS CB for the years ended 31

rTEEsTRREF(ERRET
X) (%)

REER LR - A B S5
REHEEA ABRAAGIAREBERNS &
837,500,000 7T /B B R 5 35 5 ] R (E
5 R-_ZT—RHEFE+-_A=+—H " R
EEFBMBRESFEESYHNEREEAELD
#325,307,000/8 7T ' I REEA S HL T
#9290,756,0007% Jt (18 & 7 37,500,000
7T ) B oK 2 A+ Fl| B #934,551,00078 ¢ > B
EARREAH  MARBEEREFNTE -

REBEZ2_ZT—HER_ZFT—NE+_H
ZT—HLFE BEBEIHFIBKE
FEIR B RN AR ©

HE-_ZT—Rk-_ZT—HWF+=A

December 2015 and 2014 are set out below: =t —HIEFEREBELFARRES ¥
Ep (N
Derivative
financial
Liability liabilities Total
88 fTELRERE @gt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FAET FAET
At 1 January 2014 R-ZE-—NE—H—H - - -
Issuance of CMS CB, net of BITHRESTBRRES - Mk
transaction costs RBHA 182,410 101,229 283,639
Interest expense (Note 11) FERZ (FEE1) 1,621 - 1,621
Interest paid BERFE (290) - (290)
Change in fair value of CMS CB BEEFRRESNTEE - (1,592) (1,592)
At 31 December 2014 RZZ—MFE+=-A=+—H 183,741 99,637 283,378
Loss on early redemption of REBLIBHESFTHRR
CMS CB EHER 60,532 - 60,532
Interest expense (Note 11) FERZ (M) 89,806 - 89,806
Interest paid BERFE (8,772) - (8,772)
Change in fair value of CMS CB BEESHURRES
NEEZE - (99,637) (99,637)
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE—FE+=-HB=+—-H 325,307 - 325,307

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

34. PROMISSORY NOTES PAYABLE 34.

ENEEREE
2015 2014
—®-HFE -"FT-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT TR

\

H—H
FENARFEHET
GEEACIEEIND

At 31 December n+=—A=+—H

At 1 January N
Issued during the year at fair value JIAViN
Interest expenses (Note 11) &

2015 2014
—E-EF —T—uE
HK$'000 HK$'000
F&ET FHT

Analysed for reporting purpose as: BEmROTMAT
Non-current liability FRBEE

L

As disclosed in Note 24 and Note 39 to the consolidated
financial statement, the Group has completed the
Acquisition during the year ended 31 December 2015.
The promissory notes, represented by the Tranche A
Promissory Note and the Tranche B Promissory Note,
have been issued as the consideration for the Acquisition
during the year ended 31 December 2015.

NGRS B 7S R R T 7 24 K M 5E 39 BT 3
Z AEBEEREE=Z—HF+=A
=t+—HBERMBEE - FHEE (R
HAHEERZMEARER) EREES
E-—hFE+_-_A=+—BIFEHETIE
BIWEERZKE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

34. PROMISSORY NOTES PAYABLE
(Continued)
The terms of the Tranche A Promissory Note and the
Tranche B Promissory Note are as follows:
Tranche A Promissory Note
RHLRE LR
Principal amount: HK$18,000,000
REH - 18,000,000/ 7T
Interest: Interest-free
D= e
Maturity date: Repayable on 5 November 2017 (i.e. 2
years from the Completion Date)
B8 E AR—T—F+— AR HEE
(BB 5eRk B e st /4R )
Other terms: From the date that the water

extraction license relation to ItZ ™
@R E, which will be expired on 30
March 2016, having been renewed,
or a new water extraction license
having been issued, on no less
favourable terms and conditions, up
to the 5th business days before the
2nd anniversary of the Completion
Date, the Vendor could require the
Purchaser to procure the Company to
exchange the Tranche A Promissory
Note for a convertible bond (the
“Tranche A Convertible Bond”) (the

"Option A").
E MR BEBILLZTELRE 2 /KR &

(BN —ZE—R"F=A=+HIH)
EEE  FERTBERKERFAEZ
fERTR B g i 21T B B IREREF A 38 2
BHEGE - BEESTH A RimRBSa A
LSEAERLL  BHAEKESRER
B R LR IR R R S A AR R 55
(TFRHL AR A S |) (R ZEA D)

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

34.

&R RS (F)

R A R ERR OHARBRR ZIEFHE
T~

Tranche B Promissory Note

CHAEARER

HK$6,000,000
6,000,0007% 7T

Interest-free

Sy

Repayable on 5 November 2017 (i.e. 2
years from the Completion Date)
BAR—_ZE—t+F+—HALBEE
(BNB5ERk B B st m4F)

If the Profit Guarantee could not be met,
the Consideration shall be adjusted by
the Reduced Amount. After receipt of
the Tranche B Promissory Note from
the Vendor in settling the Reduced
Amount, the Purchaser could procure
the Company to issue and deliver
a convertible bond (the “Tranche B
Convertible Bond").

iR BEZEBUR FIFELR - RESBNB SRR
HE - RBUSEHREEMKREZREES
MR ARRIRR - B REARAIELT
RZMAHIRES ([ 24k ES D) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

34. PROMISSORY NOTES PAYABLE 34. E{&ERGIEE(E)
(Continued)

Tranche A Promissory Note (Continued) Tranche B Promissory Note (Continued)
Bt 3 () CHE AR EiE ()

The Vendor shall not deal with the
Tranche B Promissory Note on or prior
to (a) 31 March 2017; or (b) the date
of confirmation of no adjustment,
whichever is earlier.
EFTER : @Q=ZFE—tF=A=1+—
B Sb)ERMEAE 2 BH(URES
BEVKZAEE LA H B -

The terms of the Tranche A Convertible Bond and the R AT AR B 5 & R AR (F 55 2 (&K

Tranche B Convertible Bond are as follows: wm
Tranche A Convertible Bond Tranche B Convertible Bond
FR b 5 iR b E R

Principal amount: HK$18,000,000 HK$6,000,000

RNEHE - 18,000,000/ 7T 6,000,000/ 7T

Interest: Interest-free Interest-free

ME ®E 2B

Conversion price: HK$0.32 per conversion share HK$0.32 per conversion share

HRRE - BRI AR 0.3248 7T BRI 0.328 7T

Maturity date: 2 years from the Completion Date 2 years from the Completion Date

R WPk BRI ST Wept B AR

Conversion period:  From the initial date of issue to the 5th From the initial date of issue to the 5th
business day before the maturity date business day before the maturity date

HARHAR - BETHAREZZHBAAAES%H BRITEREEIBEAAEZ XA

Redemption: On maturity date, at the absolute On maturity date, at the absolute
discretion of the Company, the discretion of the Company, the
outstanding Tranche A Convertible outstanding Tranche B Convertible
Bond should be either redeemed Bond should be either redeemed by the
by the Company or converted into Company or converted into ordinary
ordinary shares of the Company shares of the Company

B - NEIME - AARMSEBMERET - REMB  EARRSBREMERET - Y
R ARTTE R L AT AR (B SR R AR Rl ARITEEZ L A RRIE 25 A A A Rl Bl 3
Bl S /AR E BB B SRR E]E R

Transferability: Freely transferable Freely transferable

AIEEE I BHhEE BHREE

According to the valuation report issued by Grant RIEREEMEZEHARS  FHANZE

Sherman, the fair values of the Tranche A Promissory Note K ZH#E R B AT H R IE R B B

and the Tranche B Promissory Note, calculated based on Bl RERREFTE 2 AT ES RIEE /L

the present value of the redemption amount at maturity, 13,923,000/ 7T 524,641,000/ 7T © IABETE

are determined to be approximately HK$13,923,000 HAME - FEN A CH 2B R B B R A =R R

and HK$4,641,000, respectively, at the issuance date. SHRATIER - PR AR ZBE R AR E

In subsequent periods, the promissory notes payable B2EBRAEE13.7% °

is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The effective interest rate of the Tranche A
Promissory Note and the Tranche B Promissory Note are
13.7%.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. &
Par value Number of
Per share shares Amount
BREE [k 4= -]
HKS ‘000 HK$'000
BT T FTAT
Authorised: BT
Ordinary shares at RZZE-NE+=-A=+—H
31 December 2014 and RZE—RF+=A
31 December 2015 =t+—HzEAR 0.01 5,000,000 50,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRER
Ordinary shares at RZZ—MF+=-_A=+—H
31 December 2014 and k=—Z—h%+-A
31 December 2015 —t+—RAzEEk 0.01 528,360 5,284

36. DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred tax liability
recognised and movements thereon during the current
and prior year:

36. EEHIA

AR B MRIE R X BRIERIE
BEREEHMT :

Accelerated tax
depreciation

INEBIERTE

HK$'000

THERT

At 1 January 2014 R_E—MFE—H—H 1,453
Credit to profit or loss (Note 12) T AEE (EE12) (1,110)
At 31 December 2014 R-ZF-—NFE+-—A=+—H 343
Credit to profit or loss (Note 12) st AREE (FFE12) (343)

At 31 December 2015

R-ZB-HF+ZA=1+—H -

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused
tax losses of approximately HK$327,180,000 (2014:
HK$308,180,000) available for offset against future profits
which may be carried forward indefinitely. No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in respect of the tax losses
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams for the
years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

RIFERR  AEEEARHHAHERE
18 49 327,180,000 jr ( = & — 4 4F :
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

37.

38.

NON-LISTED WARRANTS

On 24 October 2013, the Company entered into a
placing agreement with FT Securities Limited (the
"Placing Agent”) to place 103,000,000 unlisted warrants
(“Warrants”) on a fully underwritten basis at the issue
price of HK$0.01 per warrant (the “Placing”). The
subscription price is HK$0.70 per subscription share. The
Placing was completed on 14 November 2013 and the
Warrants were issued to six independent placees. The
net proceeds of approximately HK$989,000 was received
by the Company and the amount was recognised in the
warrants reserve during the eight months period ended
31 December 2013.

The Warrants are exercisable within twelve month period
commencing from the date of issue of the Warrants.

At 31 December 2013, 93,000,000 of Warrants are
outstanding. Exercise in full of the outstanding Warrants
would results in the issue of 93,000,000 additional shares
with an aggregate subscription value of HK$65,100,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, none of the
warrants were exercised and the outstanding warrants has
been expired on 14 November 2014.

LITIGATIONS

The Directors of the Company intend to proceed to
recover the Convertible Bonds A as mentioned in Note
23(a) to the consolidated financial statements and
detailed in page 9 to page 10 of the annual report of the
Company for the financial year ended 30 April 2013 in
reliance on legal advice.

37.

38.

A ETRRER
R-T—=F+A-+WE  FAARE

BEFERA 7(FHEEW¥J)J¢HE%
Wi WEEBEEE - USHRRES
0.018 7T 2 %1 F@E'Emsoooooofﬁfﬁ
Rk ([ RIEE ) ([RE]) -

IR FREE AR (0 2 SREEE R0.70/8 T ° @E%EA
_f__i‘f’ A+MMHEER - BRSNE
BN AR A ZITRRAER o ANR " UERFT
?Efrﬂlﬁ,?gﬁﬁf\’]QSQOoo,%n %Z:l:f7

_¢+ A=+—HIE\@EA - A7

Uk“

SRR HE B TR A AR o
RIRHERE B R R 21T B IR AT+ =&
AARIF17(E ©

BE_T—=Ft+t-A=1T—HLEE"
93,000,00017 R R HE B ARETTE » BETT
EARTERREB S ENETERBER
#$65,100,0007% 7T #993,000,000 A& #8 71 A%

,f/'\ ®

BE_T-OF+-_A=1+—HLFE"
PR R ARR T o MOARTTR 2 BRE
FER_T—HFE+—A+EAZIH-

EiEA

HANER B B 75 AR RE23(a) AT - AR
AEERSIEARERRRBKC AR E
FAHBERNARRBE T =N
A=1THLEMBFERZFRFIZI0R) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

As disclosed in Note 24 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Acquisition was completed on 6
November 2015.

The Acquisition has been accounted for using the
purchase method. The Directors considered that the
Target Company became one of its indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group and the financial performance
of the Target Company would be consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements of the Group after the
completion of the Acquisition.

The Purchaser acquired 100% equity interest in the Target
Company. The Target Company holds approximately
53.56% interest in Magic Circle, which holds 74.47%
equity interest of Finest Corporate. After the Acquisition
is completed, the Group hold 39.89% effective interest in
Finest Corporate. The Target Company and its associates,
i.e. the Magic Circle Group, are engaged in the business
of production and distribution of drinking water products.

Consideration transferred

39.

W EEF B 2 &

RS M SRR 24P E - WES
BHER-ZE—AF+—ARBEX -

WEFHEERARE IR - ESRS
BRAAKAASERE2ENB LR
— MBRABZHBERAFNKBEER
ERERAREZGAVBREREE
BE o

BEHKEEZAAI100%KE - BZAR]
M Magic Circle#% B #153.56% % #@ + H
M Finest Corporate 5 5 74.47% % #& °
R W EEEIRE - K% BN Finest
Corporatef5539.89% EE#E= - BIEA
7] & BB & A R) (BIMagic Circle& B
BHERDHEFAKERZ ER

EERNAE

HK$'000
FHET
Tranche A Promissory Note at fair value BATEIR FAREER
(Note 34) (BIEE34) 13,923
Tranche B Promissory Note at fair value BRATFEYR 8RN E R
(Note 34) (M47E34) 4,641
Option A at fair value (Note 27) BRATFEYIRZEZREA
(BfaE27) 13,701
Contingent consideration (Note 24) SRR E (B 5E24) (4,641)
Adjusted consideration LR E 27,624

Acquisition-related costs amounting to HK$51,000 have
been excluded from the consideration transferred and
have been recognised as an expense in the current
year, within the administrative expense line item in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Y BB AE AR AN51,000/8 T TN EERER E
HZRE  YEEAFENGABREREM
PEBRERZITRAXPERRMAX

Net assets recognised at the date of acquisition RWE R RA 2 EEFE
HK$'000
TFET
Interests in associates SN o 29,484
Shareholder’s loan R E R (23,886)

5,598

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 39. WWEEKHE AT (&)

(Continued)

Bargain purchases arising on the Acquisition WBEHEEZRERE
HK$'000
THETT
Consideration transferred EEERE 27,624
Less: net assets acquired B BB ETRE (5,598)
Shareholder’s loan acquired ERERRER (23,886)
Bargain purchase arising on the Acquisition W EHEELZEAEBEE (1,860)

No cash inflow/outflow was arising from the Acquisition.

Impact of the Acquisition on the results of the
Group

Included in the loss for the year is loss of approximately
HK$669,000 attributable to the Target Company.

Had the Acquisition been effected at the beginning
of the year, the total amount of revenue of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2015 would have
been approximately HK$62,097,000, and the amount
of the loss for the year would have been approximately
HK$120,753,000. The proforma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the
Group that actually would have been achieved had the
Acquisition been completed at the beginning of the year,
nor it is intended to be a projection of future results.

WiEEBEYEELRSRARH -

WEEEHEAEEXGE2TE

B AR EIG B 1E#)669,0008TTE 5 A
FEBE -

WRBEERENER  AEEHE-T
— A+ A=+ HIFEEZRZLE
15 49 562,097,000/ 7T © M FEEE G4
#120,753,0008 7 ° WtEEEREHH
A% WARRAANEEEWIESZER
FOZRBEREEZ WS RISEEE
INESIERRREE 2 TER -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
Year ended 31 December 2014

40. HEMB AT
BE_ZF—NF+=-A=+—HL

FE
a) Earnway International Investment Limited a) Earnway International
and its subsidiary (collectively known as the Investment Limited B B /& 2
“Earnway Group”) & (%8 [EarnwayF 5 /)
On 5 November 2014, the Group disposed of RZE—WNFE+—HAAB @ ~&H
100% equity interests of Earnway Group to an M —&BLE=FHEEarnway %
independent third party, at a consideration of B a2 REAVET - BR
HK$1. As Earnway Group was inactive, it did not Earnway S BB H/ER - R i
have any assets or liabilities at the date of disposal. EHHYEEMNEEXEE ==
The Directors considered that the considerations RE BDREBZROAEREER
received were approximately to their fair value at the Bz ANFAE o
date of disposal.
b) Joyful Grace Trading Limited b) HEEZHERAE
On 29 March 2014, the Group disposed of 100% R-ZZE—WE=A_+/18 ' &%
equity interests of Joyful Grace Trading Limited Em—2BYF=THEMHKEES
("Joyful Grace”) to an independent third party, at BRAT([RIE]) 222z - R
a consideration of HK$1. The net assets of Joyful BARIATT - MEREERBRHZAE
Grace at the date of disposal were as follows: REEIAR ¢
HK$'000
FAT
Consideration received: 2 WERE :
Consideration received in cash and cash AR & KR & FEMER
equivalents BWRE -
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control BHEELACEERSETIT
was lost
HK$'000
AT
Current assets MEEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 NEMEWFIE 531
Current liabilities MEEE
Trade and other payables B 5 NEM N TRIE (467)
Net assets disposed of HEEEFE 64

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 40. HEMB AT (&)

Year ended 31 December 2014 (Continued)

b) Joyful Grace Trading Limited (Continued)

BEZE-_Z—NF+=-HA=+—HL
NE A (&)

b) BKBRESERALE(E

Loss on disposal of Joyful Grace HELEZ E15
HK$'000
FHT
Consideration received EHERR (B -
Net assets disposed of HEEEFRE 64
Loss on disposal HEEIE 64
Net cash inflow on disposal of Joyful Grace HEEZ R RAFE
HK$'000
FHET
Cash consideration received BB S RE -
41. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION 4. EEFBRERH

During the eight months period ended 31 December
2013, the gas supplier have provided a plant and
equipment approximately of HK$382,000 to the Group
for free of charge with a condition that the Group shall
continuously use the gas for its plant and equipment
within the food manufacturing factory for six years.

The Group has recognised approximately of HK$64,000
(2014: HK$64,000) as an “other income” in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. At 31 December 2015, the current
portion of deferred income of approximately HK$64,000
(2014: HK$64,000) has been included in other payables
and the non-current portion of approximately HK$127,000
(2014: HK$191,000) has been included in deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position.

HE-_T—=F+=-A=+—HIL/\(E
A RRHEEBERAASELBREHY
382,000 T Z M5 K&t - MEMRIF =R
SERMEBEMA 2B R & EEEEN
FEAMR -

AEBERGABERREMEZEKEER
1 3864,0008 7L (ZF — M4 : 64,0007
A TEMBRAl - R=ZFE—RF+= A
=+—H - #64,0008 T (=T —MM4F :
64,0008 70 ) Z IEE U A BNER =619 B 5T A
H b fE I - M 49127,0008 L (==
—PU4F : 191,0007 70 ) 2 FERNEAER (A E R
AT SRR R ABELZERA o
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

42. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENT
The Group as lessee

The Group leases certain premises (including restaurant,
guest accommodations, warehouse) and equipment
under operating lease arrangement. Leases are
negotiated for terms ranging from two to five years (2014:
from two to five years). Rental arrangements were fixed

42, REHERIE
REBEAEBA

AEERBELEHELHEARETYE
(BREEE BF BBE)RRME - -HY
REBRTAR_ERF (T —MF:
—E=F) HERHDINEERBRE
E o RMEHAMAERE - AEERETA

at the inception of the leases. At the end of the reporting BE AT E 7 B H R AR (K FE & A&
period, the Group had commitments for future minimum T
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
which fall due as follows:
2015 2014
—EB-AfF —E-mEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Within one year R—FR 7,900 11,159
In the second to fifth years inclusive F-_FEERAF(BIEEEMTF) 3,955 11,744
11,855 22,903

43. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2015, the Group had capital commitment
contracted for but not provided in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of acquisition of the
remaining 50% equity interests in joint ventures of
HK$580,000,000.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

44. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group’'s CMS CB
as detailed in Note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements are secured by shares of certain subsidiaries
of the Company (the “Pledged Subsidiaries”). Details
of the transaction has been disclosed in the Company's
circular dated 2 September 2014. The Pledged
Subsidiaries have the carrying values of the following
assets in the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2015 and 2014:

44.

EERH

RZE—RAFER-_FT—NF+_A=+—
B ANEBREGRAE T BREN LI FZ
BB ErBREFHAQRZETHWHE
RARN([THEFHB R ) 2 BB IEEA -
IR HNHFBERARF B AT —T
FRAZHZBRER RZT—AFRK
—E-NE+-_A=+—0  2ERAWEB
RAREETBRRARREEUATEER
BREE

Plant and equipment e
Deposits paid mANEHS

Interests in joint ventures RNaa bR
Inventories BE

Trade and other receivables E 5 N E b U SR IE
Bank balances and cash WITHBRERS

Amounts due from group companies [&U £ E QD &7F0E

2015 2014

—2-uHF —T-lmF

Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
P TER TAT
18 11,874
20(a) 20,000
22 236,034
25 2,196
26 2,528
29 56
92

272,780
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

45. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 45. EALER S

(a)

Balances and transactions between the Company
and its subsidiaries, which are related parties of the
Company, have been eliminated on consolidation
and are not disclosed in this note. In addition to the
balances detailed elsewhere in these consolidated
financial statements, the Group had the following
material transactions with related parties during the
year:

(a)

ARAREMBLAR (RERAR
AIZBEAL) 2EBRERZER
& OF 2 24E 8§58 30 A 50 AN B 5
B -BEeMBRRAEMizE
g AEBEFANEBEALER
NTEARS :

2015 2014
—E-AF —ZmEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET BT
Trade receivables from a related HREMBEATZE S
company (Note) FEY GRTE (M 5E) 720 -

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in
these consolidated financial statements, the Group
had the following material transactions with related
parties during the year:

BEEMBRREAMBEZZFHI &
SEFRNEBBEALTEEATERARS :

2015 2014
—E-RF —E—mEF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THERT T
Provision of catering services to a  [A]B#3@ A AlHE
related company (Note) 2 B RARTE (EE) 720 -

The transactions were conducted at terms and
conditions mutually agreed between the relevant
parties. The Directors are of the opinion that these
related party transactions were conducted in the
ordinary course of business of the Group.

Note:  The Group's and the related company have a
common director during the years ended 31
December 2015.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=ZT—RF+-A=+—HIFE

45. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 45 BAEATXRS (&)
(Continued)

(b) Compensation of key management (b) EEEBAENFHMH
personnel
The key management of the Group comprises all AEBITBTHAERHEEES
the Directors, details of their remuneration are AR BREBREST EBERES
disclosed in Note 14 to the consolidated financial B ISR RS 140 T - B 5 2 S
statements. The remuneration of the Directors is NHEMESeRERBAARER
determined by the Remuneration Committee having THIEBEILEET -
regard to the performance of individuals and market
trends.
46. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 46. T EMBERF
Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2015 RZE—RAFER_T—NFF+_A=+—
and 2014 are as follows: B EXEMBARFBET :
Paid up Proportion of Proportion of
(Class of Place of ncorporation/ issued ownership interest voting power
Name of subsiaiaries shares held operations share capital held by the Company held by the Company Principal activiies
BRR
il PEEE FRRAEH it/ 28uE fRgx KORERRERRRRY KARAREZRRRLA IERE
Directly Indirectly Directly Indirectly
3 1 3 B
015 014 2015 014 2015 014 2015 2014
c§-1f CR0F R-RE CTMF C®-EE CRMF CR-1fF CROF
Magic Charming Investments Ordinary Bl UsSt - 100% - 100%  Securities investments
Limited 2R RERARE 1ET 0L
Million Spring Limited Ordinary BVI/Hong Kong USSt - 100% - 100%  Securities investments
2R AERARE/ER 1£T R
Aole Wind Limited Ordinary Hong Kong HKS100 - 80% - 80%  Cateringousiness
REERLA FBR &t 10037 #4957
Aole Trezsure (Hong Kong) Ordinary Hong Kong HKS! - 80% - 80% Provision of
Limited LR (3] 141 management senice
ER(ER)ERAA RUEERER
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

46. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 46. TEMB A E (E)
Paid up Proportion of Proportion of
Class of Place of ncorporation/ issued ownership interest voting power
Name of subsidiaries shares held operations share capitl held by the Company held by the Company Principal actvities
ERR
il PEEE FisRAEH it/ 28ug fREx KOTEEZRERARI ROTREZRRRLH EEE ]
Directly Indirectly Directly Indirectly
13 3 3 13

2015 0 215 a4 2015 04 05 04
“§-1f C3-mF -%-Bf CFBF -§-1F CFMF C§-3F CEME

Rich Paragon Limited (Notes ) Ordinary B Usgt - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
Rich Paragon Limited F§ i) 2R ZERNES 1% REAR
Rich Metropolitan Limited Ordinary Hong Kong HKS! - 100% - 100% Provision of
#zERAA i 55 187 management senice
eftE iR
Loyal Wealth Enterprise Limited Ordinary Hong Kong HKS! - 100% - 100% Food and
Notei) 28R Bk 13T beverage business
HELEARAAN) RORERZH
Meganilion Asia Limited Ordinary BVl U6t - 100% - 100% Investment
FER ZERAEE 15T b
Red Bloom Limited Ordinary Bl Usgt - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
URARLE FBR RERLEE 15T REAR
Wing Man Global Limited Ordinary BVl US§1,000 100% - 100% Investment holding
HERRERLE LR AERRRS 10007 REER
Purple Gold Enterprises Limited Ordinary BV US§,000 100% - 100% Investment holding
ZR0RERDA FER RERLEE 100057 REAR
Gold Fragrant Development Ordinary BV US81,000 100% - 100% Investment holoing
Linited kil RERIEE 10007 REER
SEERARLT
Keiwah Intemational Limited Ordinary BVl US§1,000 100% - 100% Investment holding
HEARERLA FER ZERAHE 1000£7T &R
Chinese F&8 Management Limited ~ Ordinary Hong Kong HKS100 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
E\RRERERLA FBR B 1007 REAR
Good Capital Investment Limited ~ Ordinary BV US81,000 100% - 100% Investment holding
Notes ) SER ZERAHE 100%7T AR
Good Capital Investment Limited
i)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZZT—AF+-A=+—HILFE

46. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2015
and 2014 are as follows: (Continued)

46. T EMBE LT (H&)

R-E—RAFR_T—NFF+_A=+—
HeTEMBEARFEBHOT : (&)

Paid up Proportion of Proportion of
(Class of Place of incorporation/ issued ownership interest voting power
Name of subsidiaries shares held operations share capital held by the Company held by the Company Principal activiies
B&fR
i} PEEL FERAEH iff/aE4E fREx KDRERRERRRLY KORERZRRRLH IEER
Directly Indirectly Directly Indirectly
Ef Rk Ef [l
2015 014 15 0 015 014 215 014
“8-3F ZROF CR-BF CRAF SR-EE 3EF SR-F CRIE

Dining Plus Limited (Note i) Ordinary Hong Kong HK$300,000 - 100% - 100% Food Business

BEERDA(M) 28R &t 3000 S

Tim Jik Holdings Liited Orcinary B US§1,000 100% 100% - Investment holding

FEERARDA FER AERAES 1000572 RERR

Goldbox Company Limited Ordinary Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 99.99% - 9.99% Corporate

FERARAT Lk Bk 1000047 administration

Piie

Polarix Limited Ordinary B UsSt - 100% - 100%  Investment holding

il AERAES 15T REAR

Golden Eva Limited (Note i) Ordinary BVl 1S§1,000 - - - Investment holding

Golden Eva Limited i) FBR AERAES 100057 REAR

Powter Tool Investments Limited Ordinary Bl Uss100 - 100% - 10%  Investment holding

Note i) 28R AERRES 1057 REAR
Power Tool Investments Limited

(Fii)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group were
held by the Company and which, in the opinion of the
Director, principally affected the results or assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

EXRFINARRHAERESTRATERE
AEBEEREEZAREMBEAR - &
ERR - RERMGHBARNFEEER
RIBANITTR
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #E=—T—RF+-A=+—HIFE

46. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has
other subsidiaries that are not material to the Group. A
majority of these subsidiaries incorporate in the BVI and
Hong Kong. The principal activity of these subsidiaries are
summarised as follows:

Principal activities

46. TEMB AT (&)
RIBEIR » AAFEE MY AE®EL T

BAZWMBAR

c ZEMBRREENRE

BRABRSNBEBEIMKL - ZEHMEBR
A2 EBXBHAMIT

Place of incorporation

Number of subsidiaries

EEEK TEEXEME MELERE
2015 2014
= —TlF
Investment holding BVI 2
BB RBE A S
Provision of management service Hong Kong 1
PR E R R AR BB
Inactive Hong Kong 2
VY- B
BVI 4
) ol
9

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
subsisting at the end of the year or at any time during the
years.

Notes:

(0]

(i)

(iii)

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the entire shares of Good
Capital Investment Limited, Rich Paragon Limited and
Loyal Wealth Enterprise Limited has been pledged for
CMS CB as detailed in Note 44.

It was newly incorporated during the year ended 31
December 2015.

It was newly acquired during the year ended 31 December
2015. Details are disclosed in Note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, Dining Plus
Limited allotted 6,200 and 2,800 ordinary shares to its
holding company, Wing Man Global Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company and an independent
third party at a price of HK$30 per share. Therefore, the
shareholdings of Dining Plus Limited held by Wing Man
Global Limited is reduced from 100% to 72%.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR

PR B QRN FRIFANEMEERE
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47. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 47. ZQATZBERRE

OF THE COMPANY

2015
—T-1%
HK$'000
TER

2014
—Z—pE
HK$'000
FET

Notes

B E

Non-current assets

Plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in joint ventures

Current assets

Other receivables

Amounts due from subsidiaries
Amount due from joint venture
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Other payables

Other borrowings

Convertible bonds

Financial guarantee

Amounts due to subsidiaries
Amounts due to joint ventures

Net current liabilities
Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liability
Other borrowings
Financial guarantee

Net liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total deficits

FRBEE
= Bk
RBRARZERE
RAEELEZEE

RBEE
HAth FE YRR
- PNCIE/ O]
WA & SRR
RITHEBERS

B AE
HoAth JE I 5RIR
HEMEE
A E S
BRI

JEAT P 18 2 B R IR
FEfS & =B EFIA

RBEERE
EERERABRE
FRBEE
HEEE

B PR R

BEFE

BARHERE
AR
G

BRAE

206
263,524
22,167
515

286,412

14,648
283,378

10,520
39,472

348,018
(61,600)
(61,454)

40,000
(101,454)
5,284

(106,738)
(101,454)

The Company's statements of financial position was
approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 24 March 2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

ARBHBRARARCETEN T RF=H
—tHBEH R RETNE  UH FIEERER

BE

Yu Sau Lai
REE

Director

EF

Lam Raymond Shiu Cheung
MK E
Director

EF
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47. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 47. XA T Z R R E (E)

OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Notes: Ptz -

(@) The amounts due from subsidiaries totaling of (a) & £ 49239,194,000 7T (== — PO 4 -
approximately HK$239,194,000 (2014: HK$261,288,000) 261,288,000/ 7T ) HY JIE Uk Fft BB A =) 3k I8
are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed repayment EEIRE oS B ERBTEESHRE
terms and the amounts due from subsidiaries totaling B A 495,552,000 70 ( = F — U £ -
of approximately HK$5,552,000 (2014: HK$2,236,000) are 2,236,000 7T ) Hy FE U I B A Bl 2 IE A
unsecured, bear interest at 15% (2014: 15%) per annum and AW RENENFI5E(ZE—T
have no fixed repayment terms. F :15F)it e B EETEEEBHR o
The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, non- FERKBATRIBAEIEME - NstaY
interest bearing and repayable on demand. RERKEE -

(b)  The movements in the reserves of the Company during the (b) RAEE AATZHEESSHOT :
year are:

Share Warrant Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
REE RBREZHRE RitEE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THET FET THT
At 1 January 2014 RZZE—NE—HA—H 248,175 893 (241,101) 7,967
Loss and total comprehensive HABEREEREE
expense for the year - - (114,705) (114,705)
Lapse of non-listed warrants BITR EMRREE
(Note 37) (B¥5E37) - (893) 893 -
At 31 December 2014 RZE—uEF
+=ZA=+—AH 248,175 - (354,913) (106,738)
Loss and total comprehensive FEBEREMASBE
expense for the year - = (103,026) (103,026)
At 31 December 2015 R-ZB-—1F
+=HB=+-—H 248,175 - (457,939) (209,764)

226 Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR
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48. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD  48. R4 HIEZE1H

On 2 February 2016, Ever Profit Investment Group Limited
("Ever Profit”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, entered into the memorandum of
understanding with a company incorporated in Hong
Kong with limited liability whose issued shares (and
certain other derivatives) are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange (the “First Intended Vendor”).
Pursuant to which the First Intended Vendor intends to
sell to Ever Profit and Ever Profit intends to purchase from
the First Intended Vendor, the entire issued share capital
in a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited
liability and is the proprietor, manager and operator of
the Italian restaurants located in Wanchai and Tsim Sha
Tsui, Hong Kong (the “First MOU").

On 2 February 2016, Ever Profit entered into the
memorandum of understanding entered into between
with Profit Advantage Limited, a company incorporated
in Hong Kong with limited liability (the “Second Intended
Vendor”). Pursuant to which the Second Intended Vendor
intends to sell to Ever Profit and Ever Profit intends to
purchase from the Second Intended Vendor, the entire
equity interest in a foreign owned enterprise incorporated
in PRC and is the proprietor, manager and operator
of a Chinese restaurant located in Wuhan, Hubei, PRC
(the “Second MOU", together with the First MOU, the
"MOUs").

The MOUs also specified, inter alia, subject to: (i)
the formal agreements to be entered into between
the parties to the respective MOUs (the “Formal
Agreements”); (ii) the intended major conditions
precedent; (iii) the intended handover arrangements;
and (iv) intended consideration which involved payment
of cash and issue of consideration Shares. It is intended
that the parties to the respective MOUs shall execute the
Formal Agreements on or before 31 March 2016 or such
later date as the parties to the respective MOUs may
agree in writing, and the Formal Agreements shall be in
accordance with or by reference to (whichever shall be
appropriate) the respective MOUs.

Further announcement(s) will be made upon execution of
the Formal Agreements as and when appropriate, and in
accordance with the GEM Listing Rules.

For details, please refer to the announcement of the
Company dated 11 February 2016.

RZTE—R"F-_A=H  ARezZfEE:E
BB AR KBEESEFR AR (XK
2| E—fREBEMA Y R EE BT
D(RETEMITAE T B)ER IR
MZBRAR([BAERE S )] RR
sk o Witk B ERE S EEXED
€ MmXkEBRAELERNBEHBE—HA
RIZEHEBITRA  ZAAA—BESR
BEMKIY ZBRAR - WAEAREBET
KPENERFZEZBA BEEA
kg N(ahmiExeg]) -

RZE—RFE_A=-H kxEHEHEE:R
BRAR(—HEREBTMELZEBRA
Al [EFZNEMELS T LRRES
B o B BEoUEBEREHERFAKAD
€ MKBERAZF_MNERNZEHEE —H
R R EMA S 2 SN B E b3 2 2 50A%
W o ZIINEBERLFE AR R B
TEAREMHFREBEEZEA - EEA
rEE AN E_HaBE=RE]  ZR1E
DR RESEESTE [ FRERETER]) o

AR ET R IRP A (R B 1) B () B
PR 2 AT HRT S IE R e ([ IE 1%
&) (NVEREXRRRGHEZEK (i)
REBRZHEER « RivEREREEHE
WERNBR SN RBETRERD) BN
% TRMEE - ERBETEZRIH 5
RZZE-—RE=ZA=+—H(LEREE
TEZEIM R REEEHE < BERA )
2 A ZR L IEF g - 1 IE 3\ R R IR R
F2ROONERERE)E B ZRFEHEE
mE °

AR BEREFILER & ERRIEAIE
R ETRASITRE DM -

ASHARRBRA T RF_A+—
HEORM - ABRRREEIS
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49. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

During the year ended 31 December 2015, for enhancing
the relevance of the presentation of the consolidated
financial statements, reclassifications have been made to
certain comparative figures presented in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of the prior year to achieve
comparability with the current year’s presentation. As a
result, the following line items regarding comparative
figures have been amended and adjusted, together
with the related notes to conform to the current year's
presentation:

49. Lk EBEHF

RBEE_Z-—AF+_A=+—RHLLF
B RIsesRA B mR 25 B IE -
EBEFEHSREMBRREIINET
HEBFIELENAE  UEREAFE
ZFIMA L - At - TR BT
ZIAB DRERT KA - ERARM A
NEaArFEREZES :

Note  Previous reported As restated

Mt KRIZ ] RE5|
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHAT FAT
Consolidated statement of profit or loss and ~ 4F&EHE R
other comprehensive income Hit2EhER
Revenue W 2§ b 46,771 47,189
Cost of sales HERA 46,493 40,672
Loss on disposal of held-for-trading HEFEEBRE
investments ol | b - 418
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHEAX - 11,612
Administrative and other operating THRRHME ST
expenses a 51,135 45,344
Note: F&E
(a) Mainly salaries, entertainment expenses, gas expenses and (a) BIEERA IR [TTHREEMEEHRY ]

management fee were reclassified from “Cost of sales”
and “Administrative and other operating expenses” to

“Selling and distribution expenses”.
(b) Loss on disposal of held-for-trading investments was

reclassified from “Revenue” to “Gain (loss) on disposal of
held-for-trading investments”.

Chinese Food and Beverage Group Limited FAREREEEFRAR
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